
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
From: 

. -·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-------------·-, 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: _. Tuesday~ March. 29, 2016 4:08. PM -·--·--·-·-·--·--·-·····-·······-·-···-·············-··--·---···-·················-····--···-···· 
To: 
Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: ' FW: 2nd request CIC Incident; (b)(&), (b)(7)(C), (bl(7)(E) i · 

L--·-----·---------·-·- ·-·-·-·-·--·-· • 

Importance: High 

l (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-· . 

r received a reminder on this one again. l forwarded thL lo the porl on l2/ I 0/15 and again on 2/12/16 per HQ 
reminder. Pretty straight forward. HQ wants us to confirm we talked to him. so please let me know Lhe facts of 
contact and l \.Viii close out on my end. Hi contact informalion is in th original complaint below. Email or 
phone call probably bc5t. Would like Lo put thi3 to bed. 

First ame: r (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) l 
Last Name: ! ' i 
Organization': · 
Login: 
Title: 

Con ta~t .Type:········-···· ··-·····-·-·--···-········i 
Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·--··-·-·-·-

Email - Alternate #1: 
Email - Alternate #2 : 
Office Phone: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
Mobile Phone; · · 
Fax: 
Assistant Phone: 
Home Phone: 

~~;etj {b){6), {b)(7)(C) l 
State/Pro ince 
Postal Code : (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) l 

l ________ . - -- -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- ·- -- -- --' 

Country United States 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

'Chief - K9 Advisor 
Customs and Border Protection 
El Paso_Field .Offtc ...... -..... . 
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~:1/[ (~)(6), (b)(7)(C.) r 
Emili (b )( 6), ( b) (7j{cf···-·1 

, . .. . .. , .. ...... . .. . .. . ......... ... . .............. . .. ...... _, _ __ __ __ , _ __ ____ , J 
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'/h is commum a . ' med addressee and may conu1i11 info rmation Ihm b 1>rh•ilcgcd, conlidenli ll l und c~cmpl from disclosure unde r appl icable 
lnw. If the reader or this cornrnuni ca1ion is 1101 the imcndc< recrptcn • • v dissemination. distribu1ion or co pying or 1.his communicmion is 
s1ric1ly prolubited. If you have rnccivuJ U1is communicmio11 in CTT<'lr, JJlc nsc noti fy us 1mmcdimcly by 1clcphonc nn re · · · · n lo us 81 lhc 
above address. 

--·-·-·-··· .. ..................... , ........... , ......... . 
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

, ....... -·-·-' -. -·-·-·-. -·-·-·-· -' -·-·- ' -.... .,; 
Se11!:.I.!:-!~~!l~Y,)Y.l~.rch 291 2016 11:03 AM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j ·-·-·-·-·-·--' - .. --·-·-·-···-·' ,-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· ..................... , ........... , ...... -
Subject: 2nd rpquest: CIC lncidPnt #! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

, .. . .. . - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·-. - . - ·---·- ·------. --· - · - . .a 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

I run following up on the bclov complaint dated December 10, 2015 and February 11 2016 that was due by 
January 10, 2016. Please provide ensure a response is nt to the complainant and forward a copy to me so I 
can close the incident. 

This is one is two-months past due and I need to get lhi · clear ·d ·o it docsn ' L remain a an open item. 

Thank you again. 

,-. -· -·- . -·-·--·- ·-. --. - ·-·-· -· -·-·- ·-· -·-·- ·-1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
L ,.,_, _ , ____ __ __ __ , _ , • .•.•.•.••• . • , • . • .• . • . • •• • 1 

Senior Information Officer - Complaints 
Department of Homeland ecuri t 
U. . ustoms and Border Protection 
Office of Public Affairs, CBP I FO Center 

.. .J 300,.Pennsylvania .Av __ .. ____ ,. W. 
L_, _____ _Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ , .... J 

Washington,_ D. C. 20229 
Desk:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Fax: l.Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ ] 

Emai Ii (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ] 
.... -. -·-·--. -. -. -. -· -. -·-·-· -' ........... -.... -·-. -. -·-·-. -.......... -. -·-·-. 

' Sign up for e-mail updates from CBP.gov 

Join us on OurBordcr, YouTubc Twitter. and Flickr. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·- ·-· -· -·-· -·-· -' -·-·-· -·-. -. --. -·-· -·-· -·. 

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:27 AM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

•-·-- •-- •-- •- •-· - ·- •- •- ·- ·- - •- ·- ·-•- •- •- · -·•r•:.-;-:.-:-.:..:.•.-.:.:.-,:.-:::.:.-::.-::.-:::.:.-::.--:-.:.:.-:::.::.:.·,:..,, ., 

Subject: FW: CIC Incident f (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Good morning 

I am following up with th tat us of the below complaint. Please provide a cop of the response so we can 
clo the incident. We have received a cal l from the complainant upset that no one has reached out to him and 
he is having same issues as his original complaint dated December 07 20 15. 

Due date was January IO 20 16. 

Thank you for your assistance 
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! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-··-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 

Senior Information Officer - Complaints 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Public Affairs, CBP INFO Center 

__ .1.3..QO_le.unsYl.YM.ia_/.\.y~, .•. N.,W. 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)r(C) : 
'-·-----·---------·---·-----·-------·-·-·---·-·-----·-·---------' 

Washington, D.C. 20229 
Desk;LJ!>JJ~ld~XIK~LJ 
Fa~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Email (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ! 

1,.,,. -- 'Z ··'"· '" · '"· - · - · -·-· ----- . .:a· -.- . - ... -- -- -- -~.- .... - ... , •.•. :a,. ·- .•. J 

D Sign up for e-mail updates from CBP.gov 

Join us on OurBorder, YouTubc, Twitter, and Flickr. 

From~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
•---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent:_Thursday,December _10, 2015 _ _10:20 AM __ 
To:L_ _______ ____________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _______ ! 
Subject: CIC Incident L (bJ(SJ, (bJ(sJ. (bJC7J<c,, tbM1J1e1 __! 

Good morning, 

Please review the below complaint and forward to the PD at El Paso (Paso Del Norte Bridge) for review and 
response by January 10, 2016. Please respond directly to the complainant and forward a copy to me so I can 
close the incident 

Thank you. 

Status 
In Progress 

Assigned To 
_CIC_Complaints _______ ~ 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Product 
Procedure/Policy 

Other 

Category 
Land Border. Airport, or Seaport 

Texas 
El Paso 

Paso Del Norte Bridge 

Disposition 
Travelers 

Other 

Hi, Im writing this complaint because of what I witnessed and 
personally wentJh... . . ... .. . . 

Discussion Thread . : ; .. , ' . ' ' 
ResponseL_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , 
Good moming1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l . - •-•--- •-•·- •-·-•-·---•-•• .• 

12/10/2015 10:17 AM 

Thank you for contacting U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) regarding your experience traveling 
through Paso Del N'orte Bridge Port-of-Entry on December 06, 2015. 

I have received your complaint and have forwarded ii for review and response by the Port Director's Office. You 
should receive an a nswer directly from them once the review is complete. 

If you have questions or concerns in the meantime. please feel free to contact our office by responding to this 
email. or you may call the CSP INFO Center at 877-CBP-5511 if calling within the U.S., or 202-325-8030 if 
calling from outside of the U.S. Our hours are Monday through Friday. from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. We are closed on 
all federal holidays. 

SLA , •.• Toa11k . .11rui. ...... , 

Not specified ( (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_j 
-Q-ue_u_e________ Senior lnfonnation Officer 

Complaints Complaints Branch 

Date Created 
12/0712015 12:09 PM 

Date Initial Solution Response 
None 

Customer L _____ {~,l(_~)!.J!?J!?.K~.L . .J 12107/2015 12:09 PM 

Hi, Im writing this complaint because of what I witnessed and personally went thru while crossing on foot at the 
paso del norte bridge. We were met near the middle of the bridge by an anned security guard asking everyone 
to show their documentation and then assigning a line to stand in. To the best of my knowledge only an official 
CBP or Border patrol officer can ask you for those documents. As I declared my citizenship (USA) to the guard 
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Last Updated 
12/10/2015 10:17 AM 

(b) (7)(E) 

he slill insisted in looking at my documents, I explained that he had no right to ask me for any documentation 
whatsoever. After a small argument ensued i was on my way to the border station to cross. While in line waiting 
my turn to see the CSP officer I recei·1ed a called on my cel l phone and answered ii. one of the security guards 
again not a CBP officer. screamed at me that I WAS NOT ALLOWED to talk while in line in thal building. I 
looked around and pointed o ut that there was no signage not allowing phone calls? He proceeded to say and I 
quote .. I dont need a sign. Im telling you". 
Now I don't mind following the fl.lies, but the problem is is that I Need clarification on what those are. 
So is you would be so kind as to clarify those for me I would greatly appreciate ii. 

This incident occurred on 12/06/t 5 at 5:45 prn .. At the EL PASO DEL NORTE bridge. 

Response Needed 
Yes 

Language 
English Primary Contact ' . 
Dist Field Office 
El Paso 

Incident Date 
12/06/2015 12:00 PM 

(b) (?)(E) 
Privacy Issue 
Yes 

First Name: 
Lasl ame; 
Organ izalion: 

Login: 
Title: 
Contact Type: 

, ..................... ___ , ............. ,_ .. , ....... , .. ,_., 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-- ! 

(b) (?)(E) 
.. ... ,_., ........ ... ... -,,.••••••• .. • .. •-•-••oo•-••• ••• .. •••••,.••••n• •'"''"l 

Email: ! (b)(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
Email - Alternate #'"1: Form Type 

Departing 1st Email - Altemale #2: 
Created by Generic Supervisor 
No Office Phone: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l- ·- ·- - · - ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- · 

Mobile Phone: 
Fax: 
Assistant Phone: 
Home Phone: 

Street 
City 
State!Prov ince 
Postal Code 
Country 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 1 
L Senior Information Offi~er - Complaints 

D-epartment of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Public Affairs , CBP INFO Cenler 

___ 1_300 _penns_ylvania_ Ave. ,N. y;. 
L_ _________ (b)(6),__(b )(7)(C) ________ j 
Washington, D.C. 20229 
Desk:! ,..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), i 
Faxf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !-·• 

L--·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · -•·-• • 
Erna1l::°··---·-·· - (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) ·- --·-- -··: 

................ _, .. , .......... , .. ,_ .. , ......... -................................ ,_ ... , ..... , 

DSign up for e-mai1 updates from CBP.gov 

i {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
~-·-·· ·· · .. ,· ....... _ .... ..... ,_,_,. ,_ ......... ....... ..... ,_ .. ,_, .. , .............. , ... _ .. i 

r• ·••-·••-• • .......... ,_,., .... ..... , ...... • 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

... United States · 

.loin us on OurBorder, YouTube, Twitter, and flickr. 
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[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~ . 

From: 
Sent: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~ ,__Fri daY.r .. Fe b ruary. 12,..2016. 3: 51 .PM················-························-···················-·········-······················ 

1 (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I To: 
Cc: 

I .. -•••••••••••••••••••••••-•••••••••• • .. •--•••-••••••• .. • .. •••• •••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••·••••••••••••••••••••••••• • -••••• ·••••••••••••••••••' 

Subject: RE: CIC Incident tA (bl(e), (b)(7)1C), (b)(7J(El : 
'-·-·-. -· -· - . -·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·-- . -· - .i 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-.! 
Sent this to you originally on December l O with due date of Jan l 0. Do you have follow up so I can close at 
HQ? 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Chief - K9 Advisor 

Customs and Border Protection 
El Paso Field Office 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Cel{ib)(G), (b)(7)(C) :· 
FaxJ- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _j: 
Email1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

.... --··-·---·-. ----·-· -. -·-· -····-·-· ---. -. ---·-·-· -·-·-·-

Good morning, 

r am following up with the status of the below complaint. Please provide a copy of the response so we can 
close the incident. We have received a caH from the complainant upset that no one has reached out to him and 
he is having same issues as his original complaint dated December 07, 20 I 5. 

Due date was January 10, 2016. 

Thank you for your assistance 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-' -. -·-·-·-· -· -·-·-. -. -·-·-· -'-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-
Senior lnfonnation Officer - Complaints 
Depa11ment of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Public Affairs, CBP INFO Center 

... 1.300 .. Penn~ylvania. Ave ... N :W. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} i 
'Wash~n_gton..1.D.C ... 2022? 
D es~_:JJ.~.U~.h..(P.K?. K~XJ 
Fax1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Em;nr. · .. (b)(6l, ·(b)(7)(C) ......... i 
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Sign up for e-mail updates from CBP.gov 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
t--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-· .... 

Sen_t: Thu rs day, December_ 1 o,. 2015. 9: 3 7. AM····-·······························-·······-·····-·······-·············-········, 

~~i ! ( b) ( 6) , ( ~J(I)J~J_·············-···························-·······j Subject: FW: CIC Incident L {b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7J(E) i 
~· -· -·---' -. --·-··. -·-·-·-·-' ..... i i 

j (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) j 
i_ __ ·-. - • - · - · -· - '-· - · - · - • - ·-· - ·-; 

Another quick one that needs attention - letter, etc. I need a copy lo close on my end. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! . ' .._,_,_, ___ , _______ ,_,_,_ , ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_, __ ; 

Advisor - BSF/K.9/Tactical 
Office of Field Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 
El Paso Field Office . ···-·-......... ,., ____ , ........... ·-·-·-... .. 
O:! i 
C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! I 
1 _ __ ____ __ . -· - ----. ----- --· -------· -. -·- - • 

Via Verizon Wireless ... 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
t ................. ........................ ... ......... ... _._.4 

Serµ.:.Thursdav~.December 10, 2015 8:19:37 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , .......................................... . 
Subjea:··oc'i'ricfdend (b)(6), (b)(7l(C), (b )(7)(E) ! 

i.__. - · - · - · -·-·---- ·-·-·--- ·-. - · - · - -- ·-·-· - ' 

Good morning, 

Please review the below complaint and forward to the PD at El Paso (Paso Del Norte Bridge) for review and 
response by January 10, 2016. Please respond directly to the complainant and forward a copy to me so I can 
close the incident. 

Thank you. 

,Refs.nmc.e.#._ ...... ...... , 
I (lb)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
' ·status-······ ········ ········-· ---

In Progress 

Assigned To 
,.C.!.C_.C.omDJ~jJJl.s ..... , 
l_~).(~),Jl?1{!)Jf J_j 
Product 
Procedure/Policy 

Other 

Category 
Land Border, Airport, or Seaport 

Texas 
El Paso 

Paso Del None Br idge 

Disposit ion 
Travelers 

Other 

Hi, Im writing this complaint because of what I witnessed and 
personally went th... . . . . 

Discussion Thread : . , 
Response : (b )(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Good morningl (b)(6),.(b)(7)(ci'l 

12110/201510:17 AM 

Thank you for contacting U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBPJ regarding your experience traveling 
through Paso Del Norte Bridge Port•of•Entry on December 06, 2015. 

I have received your complaint and have forwarded it for review and response by the Port Director's Office. You 
should receive an answer directly from them once the review is complete. 

If you have questions or concerns in :he meantime, please feel free to contact our office by responding to this 
email, or you may call the CBP INFO Center at 877·CBP•5511 if calling within the U.S., or 202·325•8030 if 
calling from outside of the U.S. Our hours are Monday through Friday. from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. We are closed on 
all federal holidays. 
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.. 

SLA 
Thank you Not specified 

Queue 
Complaints 

Upt(~)...Jbll(p(9}J . 
.;,enIor n,ormat1on Officer 

Date Created 
12/07/201512:09PM 

Date Initial Solution Response 
None 

Last Updated 
12/10/2015 10:17 AM 

(b) (?)(E) 
Response Needed 
Yes 

Language 
English 

Dist Field Office 
El Paso 

Incident Date 
1 2/06/2015 12 :00 PM 

(b) (?)(E) 
Privacy Issue 
Yes 

(b) (?)(E) 
Form Type 
Departing 1st 
Created by Generic Supervisor 
No 

i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) j 
'•·-•-·-···-·--· "·••-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·-·. 

Complaints Branch 

Customer I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 12/07/201512:09 PM 
Hi. Im writi~g this complaint because .of w hat I witnessed and personally went thru while crossing on foot at the 
paso del norte bridge. We were met near the middle of the bridge by an armed security gua rd asking everyone 
to show their documentation and then assigning a line to stand in. To the best of my knowledge only an official 
CBP or Border patrol officer can ask vou for those documents. As I declared my citizenship (USA) to the guard 
he still insisteo in looking at my documents, I explained that he had no right to ask me for any documentation 
whatsoever. After a small argument ensued i was on my way to the border station to cross. While in line waiting 
my turn to see the CBP officer I recei·;ed a called on my cell phone and answered it, one of the security guards 
again not a CBP officer, screamed at me that I WAS NOT ALL OWED to talk while in line in that building. I 
looked around and pointed out that trere was n.o signage not a llowing phone calls? He proceeded to say and I 

quote " I dont need a sign, Im telling rou". 
Now I don't mind following the rules, but the problem is is that I Need clarification on what !hose are. 
So is you would be so kind as to clarify those for me I would greatly appreciate l . 

This Incident occurred on 12/06/15 at 5:45 pm .. At the EL PASO DEL NORTE bridge. 

Primary conta,ct . 

First Name: 
Lasl Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Organization: 

! i 
L--·-•-•·--•-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Login: 
Title: 
Contact Type: 

E mail: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Email - Alternate # r:··············-·········-·······················-··-····~ 
Em ai l - Alternate #2: 

Office Phone: 
Mobi le Phone: 
Fax: 
Assistant Phone: 
Home Phone: 

Street 
City 
State/Province 
Postal Code 
Country 

j (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i ._. - . - ·- · - ·- ·- · -·- · -·-· - ·- ·- . - . - ·- · - · -· . 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
i ! 

L--·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·- - ·-• 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' United States · 

Senior Information Officer • Complaints 
Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. C ustoms and Border P rotection 
Office of Public Affairs, CBP INFO Center 
,1300 Penn~ylvan.ia_Ave ..•. NjW. 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
, .. , ... ,_, ......................... -..... -... ·-··-··········· .. ·····-···~· 
Washington, D.C .. 20229 
DPsk-l(b)(~l,. (b)(7)(C)__! 

Fa:d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Email(._·--···(b)(6),_.(b)(7){C[::~J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of FLORES, PETE ROMERO 

Friday, April 27, 2018 11 :47 AM 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! i 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
' -·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·----·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·l 

FW: Metering Guidance Memo 

FW: Metering Guidance Memo 

To:l 
To:' 
To: 
To: 
To: 

(b)(7)(E) 

EMAIL-002908128 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO 
Sent: . _Friday, Apri I 27,.201.8 .11 :47 .AM __ ---·---·--·-·- -·- ____ -·-- -·-- -·- - -- -·- _ -·-- -·--·- ___ ---·• -·-- -·-- ___ -·· . 
To: i i 

l _ __ _ __ ___ __ __ (~l(_~l~ __ ( ~1(?1(~1-__ _ ___ ____ J 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Metering Guidance Memo 
Metering Guidance Memo.pdf 

See guidance provided for controlling flow into POEs. Please ensure information is disseminated as 
appropriate. 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 7:08:25 AM 
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; HIGGERSON, DAVID P; MANCHA, HECTOR; RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H 
Cc: HOWE, RANDY J; (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) CAMPBELL, CARLS; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Metering Guidance Memo 

Directors, 

Please see the attached processing guidance during surge events. 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

See Distribut ion 

Todd C. O wen 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Office of Field Operations 

Metering Guidance 

When necessary or appropriate to facilitate orderly processing and maintain the security of the port and safe and 
sanitary conditions for the traveling public, DFOs may elect to meter the flow of travelers at the land border to 
take into account the port's processing capacity. Depending on port configurat ion and operating conditions, the 
DFO may establish and operate physical access controls at the borderline, including as close to the U.S.-Mexico 
border as operationally feasible. DFOs may not create a line specifically for asylum-seekers o nly, but could, for 
instance, create lines based on legitimate operational needs, such as lines for those with appropriate travel 
documents and those without such documents. 

Ports should inform the waiting travelers that processing at the port is currently at capacity and CBP is 
permitting travelers to enter the port once there is sufficient space and resources to process them. At no point 
may an officer discourage a traveler from waiting to be processed, claiming fear of return, or seeking any other 
protection. Officers may not provide tickets or appointments or otherwise schedule any person for entry. Once 
a traveler is in t he United States, he o r she must be fully processed. 
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INAMJ has, at times, elected to conduct exit controls at some locations in Mexico to limit the throughput of 
travelers into the United States. DFOs should be particularly aware of any IN AMI controls that are preventing 
U.S. citizens, LPRs, or Mexican nationals (some of whom may intend to claim fear) from entering the United 
States, and should work with INAMJ, as appropriate, to address such concerns. 

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your area of 
responsibility. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mr. Todd A. 
Hoffman, Executive Director, APP, at !_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ] 

Distribution: Director, Field Operations, El Paso 
Director, Field Operations, Laredo 
Director, Field Operations, San Diego 
Director, Field Operations, Tucson 

2 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of FLORES, PETE ROMERO 
Sent: 
To: 'lThu~day,May24'fb)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ' 
Subject: FW: Metering Guidance Memo 

Attachments: FW: Metering Guidance Memo 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Sendert_ ______ _____ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) _____ ______ _ _i 
Subject: FW_: _ Meterin_g_ Guidance _Memo------------------------------- ---------- ------------- . 
Message-Id! __ (b)(7)(E) j 

~ ~ r------·-- ----------- ------r--------------------------
T o :: 

m {b ){7){E) 1 

To:i 
To:i 

! 
To:! 

' ! j ______________________________ __ __ __ ________________________ , ___ __ ______ ____________________________ ,_. 
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From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO 
Sent: . Thursday, May 24, 2018 .1 :53 _PM -·-----·--·---------·-------·-·-·-·-·----·-·--------·-·--·-----·----- , 
To: 

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: 'FW: Metering Guidance Memo ' 

Attachments: Metering Guidance Memo.pdf 

Importance: High 

PDs, 

Need this muster done face to face with all Supervisors and Managers. Also I need confirmation the tasking has been 
completed, recommend you keep records that the muster was provided and to who. 

Pete Flores 
Director, Field Operations 
San Diego, CA 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Work Phone:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Fax: : (b)(6), ,(b)(7)(C) ! 

l ___________ _ __ __ _______ _ __ __ __ __ __ _____ _, 

From: HOW E, RAN DY J 

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:49 AM···········-···-·······························-·-·-···-·························-·-·-···-·-·············· 
To: FLORES, PETE ROM EROi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
---------------------------------·-----------------------\.,,,---....,.-----------------------------------------------------···········--··-.. ········'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iRAMIREZ, GUADALUPE Hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANCHA, 

. ·HE cTo R r-: ·:-: ~---~ --·(b~(6-j~ (bWRcr~ . L_ -~ -~ --J HI GG E RsoN, DA v1 D PL ............................. .J~K6-)!.J.~)J?W?.J .. _ -·-···-····················.J 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j · cd--· -------·-·-·--·•·-·-·-• --· · · · · ·--·--·•·- ..... ---· --· -· ·· (b )( 6), · (b )(7)( cf--·····-·-·· ---· · --·--··---··-·-·-····--· -· -·---·---·····-·-· -: 
HO,FFMAN, TODD A f..... ................................................................ .(b)(6),·(b)(7)(C)·························· ·······································r-·-·-·· 
Owen, Todd C (AC oi=o)r············Tb)(G)·:·ciJ>(ij{cr············-r--- --·-·-·------ -- ---- --·--·---·-------- --------·-·-·-----------__ __ , 
Subject: FW: Metering Guidance Memo 
Importance: High 

DFOs, 

Please ensure this guidance is mustered face to face with all supervisors and managers assigned to your ports of 
entry. 

In particular the direction that, once a traveler is in the United States, he or she must be fully processed - must 
be strictly adhered to. 

Please confirm when this has been fully mustered. 

Thanks, 
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Randy 

Randy J. Howe 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

__ JLS" Custom.~Jmd Border Protection 

l.(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .~g:)e) 
FromL ... (b )(6), .Cb )(7)(C) .... .J 
Sent: Friday, Ap ril 27, 2018 10:08 AM 

, .. .'!9.~.E~9.~.~.?.,P.I!J.R.Q.~..!:.~9 .. L. .... _ .... , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lHIGGERSON, DAVID P 

... .L ................ .Jl?.)t~li..ll?.l.(?.Mf ) .................... .frYf~·~:f 8i:·HEEroi L.-·-·············-··.J b )(s)~ (fi)(7)(cY-------·------ )AM, R Ez, G u A DA Lu p E H 

L__. _____ __ -·-_____ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7 )( C) : _ -·-- -·-______ -·-·- ____ -·-·----- __ -·-·-_ -·- _ -·-·---·- _ ---·-·-_____ -·-·- -·-_ -·-·-·--- ____ -·-·- __ 
... Cc: .HOWE,. RANDY.J.1 ····································································-······ (b)t6), {b)(7)(C) ........................................................................... L 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
•----------------·----- -- -- -- ---- -- -- ------------------------ ---- -- -- -- -- --------------------·----- -- -- -- -- -- -- -------------------------- -- -- -- -- -- ------------------------------ -- -- -- -------- ------------------------ -- -- --------------------------· 

Subject: FW: Metering Guid ance Memo 

Directors, 

Please see the attached processing guidance during surge events. 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

See Distribution 

Todd C. Owen 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Office of Field Operations 

Metering Guidance 

When necessary or appropriate to faci litate orderly processing and maintain the security of the port and safe and 
sanitary conditions for the traveling public, DFOs may elect to meter the flow of travelers at the land border to 
take into account the port's processing capacity. Depending on port configuration and operating conditions, the 
DFO may establish and operate physical access controls at the borderline, including as close to the U.S.-Mexico 
border as operationally feasible. DFOs may not create a line specifically for asylum-seekers only, but could, for 
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
a traveler is in the United States, he or she must be fu lly processed. 

IN AMI has, at times, elected to conduct exit controls at some locations in Mexico to limit the throughput of 
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
Hoffman, Executive Director, APP, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Distribution: Director, Field Operations, El Paso 
Director, Field Operations, Laredo 
Director, Field Operations, San Diego 
Director, Field Operations, Tucson 

3 
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APR 2 7 2018 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
WashingLon, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

r···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 
i ! 
i ! 
! ! 

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution! (b )(6), {b ){7){ C) ! 

FROM: ' ; 

Todd C. Owen i i 
Executive A 1sjanfCcfrniiifssfoiier---- ------ ----------------' 

Office 9 1 ld Operations 

SUBJECT: Metering Guidance 

When necessary or appropriate to facilitate orderly processing and maintain the security of the 
port and safe and sanitary conditions for the traveling public, DFOs may elect to meter the flow 
of travelers at the land border to take into account the port' s processing capacity. Depending on 
port configuration and operating conditions, the DFO may establish and operate physical access 
controls at the borderline, inc1uding as close to the U.S.-Mexico border as operationally 
feasible. DFOs may not create a line specifically for asylum-seekers only, but could, for 
instance, create lines based on legitimate operational needs, such as lines for those with 
appropriate travel documents and those without such documents. 

Ports should inform the waiting travelers that processing at the port is currently at capacity and 
CBP is permitting travelers to enter the port once there is sufficient space and resources to 
process them. At no point may an officer discourage a traveler from waiting to be processed, 
claiming fear of return, or seeking any other protection. Officers may not provide tickets or 
appointments or otherwise schedule any person for entry. Once a traveler is in the United States, 
he or she must be fully processed. 

!NAM! has, at times, elected to conduct exit controls at some locations in Mexico to limit the 
throughput of travelers into the United States. DFOs should be particularly aware of any IN AMI 
contro ls that are preventing U.S. citizens, LPRs, or Mexican nationals (some of whom may 
intend to claim fear) from entering the United States, and shou}d work with lNAMI, as 
appropriate, to address such concerns. 

Please ensure that this memorandwn is disseminated to all ports of entry within your area of 
responsibility. Should you have any questions or require additional inform,ation, please contact 
Mr. Todd A. Hoffman, Executive Director, APP, atl_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_ ! 

Distribution: Director, Field Operations, El Paso 
Director, Field Operations, Laredo 
Director, field Operations, San Diego 
Director, Field Operations, Tucson 
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From: l_(b)(6), . (b)(7)(_C) .1 
Sent: , Monday,__ Se_ptem_ber .1 O.,_ 2018 3:45 _PM.··-·-·······-·······-·-·····-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-···-·-·-

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i To: 
"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-····-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Cc: CAMPBELL, CARL S;[__ _______ ____________ (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) _____________________ i 
Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 
Attachments: CBP Prioritization 8.2.18 A.docx 

Good Afternoon, 

I (b)(5) j 
•-·-•-•·-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-•·-•-·-·. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~ Deputy Comma~der 

U S. Customs and Border Protection 

\ _C.c./J,~---L~J~).!~~~-~;;,i!~~~~~~~l~.---···-·-·~---··-·-·-···~---·-
1
1 

l. __ (b )_(6)_, ____ (b )_(7)( C) ____ i 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
serit:° Friday.,_ September_ 7,._ 2018 _12:28. PM···-·······-·······-·-···-·-·-·-·-, 

~d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' ··• ·•••-· • •• ·•• •• •••••·• •• •• ••••·• • •• •• • I 

EPD took care of our portion of this - I wanted to give you a heads up that you are on the hook for the rest. 

Bye for meow. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
"-·-u frecfor~·"Emorciment Programs Division 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Washington, D.C. 

r . ! ~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·· 

FromL_Jb)(6), _(b)_(7)(C) ___ j 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 6:06 PM 
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r~ -----------------------------------~~~~~-----------------------1-----------------------------, 
:::~AM.P.~t~.~'--~-~.BL sf . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·--·-·-·-·-!:···-·" 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
•,-----------oc-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-· -··'iT"'T".mT'T' ............................ ·-·-·-·-•-;7•a·-·-·---:..,.·~·-·~---~·-•~---••·-·:r·-·-··-·-·-·-·-··-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

!.cc:[··j -~.){~)_,._{~)_(7-_H9-L_. ______ _.J_P.~E-~.~-~~1 _¥._~(6)f ~;·(i·)(1j{c°) -~ .. -~t~)~~l~ ~~ lEK~ ! ...... .,.,.,.,.,., ... ,L ___ -·-·-·-·1 

Subject: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Again, thanks for your time and assistance, 

!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Branch Chief for Border Patrol and Air & Marine Operations• Office of Congressional Affairs • U.S. 
I. - . - . -·-·-· - ·-· -·-·-·-. - · -·-·-. - ·-· -·-· - •- ·-

Customs and Border Protection 

Work lJ~}.(~k(~!t7-)J~)_j- Cell (S~).!~!d~.!(7-)_(~)_j • Em a i I!.__ ______ (b )( 6) , .J b_}( 7 }( C) ________ l 
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From: 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-1 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i<ocC) 
1 •••.•.•• • •• • ••.•••• • •• ••••• • • • •••••• • • • _ 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

. Tuesdav,.September.1.1,. 2018 .8:54 .AM. ..•.•.•.....•.•...•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.....•.•.....•.•.•.... 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~CAMPBELL, CARLS; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! , .................................................................................................................... 

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

Attachments: CBP Prioritization 8.2.18 A (OCC).docx 

! (b)(5) i 
'-·-•-•·••-·-·-•-·••·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··••-·-•-•·••-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Froml (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ' ·-·-····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Sent: .Monday, September 101 .• 2018. 3:45. PM.......................................... ........................ ................... . ....•.......•...............•.•.......•...•.....•.•.•.....•.. , 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

r·······-········ ......... ........ {b}(6j;°'(b)(7}f cj'"'············· ················- ···r························································· ····························--···· ····-·········- ······· · ······• 

···cc~·cArvi"i>iiEii;··cA·R·c·s1 (b )(6), (b )(7)( c) ·····1 r·-·······-···································-<&j(s·5;·-rtiH1j{cY·············································1 
-•·-·•-·-·-•-·•·-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-·•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-· \.,., ..................... __..... ............................. ~•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·---·-·-·•-·-·-·•···•·---·-·•·••·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·--··-·-·-·· 

Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 
!"-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-•-·-·······-·-•-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··---·-·-·---·-·-•-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ···· ................................................. , 
! i 

1 (b)(5) 1 

i ! 
; 
; 

. ; 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-•-•·-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-•·-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--··-··-···-·-········-·-··-···--·-·-··-•··. 1········································· ·! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' Deputy Commander 
, ... U..S .. Cus1om.s..g_u.d..B.ord<ir.Pr.Qf.(!_r:.ti.QJJ. .......... , 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
·······ell: .. T (b)(6},lb){7)(C) i································-
,. C. ········· . 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ................................... ...... _ ................................................................... ) 

Froml (b)(6), (b )(7)(C)_i 
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:28 PM 

~~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

, ............................ .... 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
................................ 

EPD took care of our portion of this - I wanted to give you a heads up that you are on the hook for the rest. 

Bye for meow. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! • ................................................. 
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Director, Enforcement Programs Division 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Washington, D.C. 

o! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
N.t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·) 

Front ___ Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ ___j 

Sent: Thursday,_ Sept~m ber. 06,..2018_ 6:06 .PM _ -·-·--·-·---·-·- --·-- -·--·- - ---·-·- ---·-·-·------ ----·- - -·-·-·- _ --·- _ ----·- -----·-·- ---·-·---·· 
ro:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! r-·-·-·-··. -·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-· -·-·---. -· -·-·-. -. -· -·-· -. -. -· -·-·-. ---· -·-. -. -·-·-· -. ---·-· -. -···-·-. -·---·-·-. (b)16) ,{b )( 7)( C j -· -· -. -·-·-· -. -·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-. -· -·-·-· -. -·-·-· -. -·-·-·-. -·-·-·-. -. ---·-·-.'. ---·-. -. -·-·-·-· -. -·-·-·-· -. -. _ j 

r CAMP BE LL, CARL Si_·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ___ j _b }( 6 ),{ b )(7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_ J 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !PETERLIN, .MEG.HANN -~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
'·-·-·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-··•••·•···•··---·-·-··-----·•·•·• ·---·-·-·•-·-·-----·-·---·-·----------------........... ...,,,..,..., L,_._, _______ , ___ .,_,. 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1..----·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-·-·-·-·•··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep w ith C2 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
i i 

! 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 

L-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·••·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•·-·-•-·-·-·--·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·--·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-········-·-j 

Again, thanks for your time and assistance, 

i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) l 
L .•. - . -·-·- ·-· - --·-·- ·-. -· ••• J 

2 
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! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i Branch Chief for Border Patrol and Air & Marine Operations • Office of Congressional Affairs • U.S. 
'-·-. -. -'-·-·-· -' -·-·-·-·-' -·-·-·-·-' -·-·-· . 

Customs and Border Protection ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·····-·····-·-·······-·-·-

Work [ ~-~J.~.~1.~.!.~}!?.!.~:Lr Cel' i.i~}i~J.~.-~~~-<!}~.~!.I Em a i 1 =l._ __ ___ (~J(~l!.J~)J!.l(~)_ ____ ,__I 

3 
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From: i (b){6), (b){7){C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-•--·-·-··-·-·-·•·-··-·- ·-·•··-·-·-·-·-J 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

,.I.u~d.aY. •. S.eo.temb.e[JJ.--2.0J8..1.:22.l?.M ........................... ······························-
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l,-•- •- •- •-•·••-• • •- •••·--• - •••·• ·•••- •• •• ·•-,-----'------------,• • •••••·• •• • • •••·••••• 

CAMPBELL, CARL S;L.. ............. J b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) .. ... ........ ... J 
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

Attachments: CBP Prioritization 8.2.18 A (OCC).docx 

_ ........................................................................................................................... , ............................................................................................................................................................................................ , ....... .. 

!l' (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

.......................................................................... , .. ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·- ·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-•-·•-·-· ! 

........ .Ib.anks~ ........ .. 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i. ·-·- . - . -·- ·-·-. - ·---. -. - ·· ···- · - i 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···· 

!.. ....................................................................... (b)(S) ........... .......................................... ................ ! 
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

·-···-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-· 
Sen,t: Monday, September. lo,. 2018 .3:45. PM ... ................................................................................ ............................. ... . 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1·• •- • - •• I .. . 

L ........................................... (~ )(6), (b )(7)(C) -~~~~~~J, ~·························································································································· 
Cc: CAMPBELL, CARL sl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L ............................... (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) ·······················-·····...: .. 
Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

t••• •• •• ••----•- • • •• •••·• •• •• •••·••••- •• •••••• •• •• •• ·•••• •• •••••• •• •• •• • • •• •• •• •••ao• •• •• ·••• • •• •• •- •• •• •• •••••• •• •••••••••••·• •• •• ••--•• •- • • •• •••·••-• • •••••••• • • •••••••• •• •• • • •• •• •••••••••••••••••• •••••o 

I (b)(5) : 
L ....................................................................................... _ ........................................................................................................................................................................................................ t 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
1 . . . ... ........... ...................... .......... ... 

Deputy Commander 
U S. Customs and Border Protection 

[ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) j 
&. ......... . . . . .......... . .... . . . .. . . ·······- ·········-······ ·-·-r ·-··· ....................... ............ .. . 
Cell: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
&. .... ...... .. ' -··· ...... - ·•-·-·-. - · -·- ···-' - --· - ·-. - ' -·- · - ·-' - '-· - · - · - ' ...... ... .. ' - • -· ........... .............. ____ ) 
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Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:28 PM 

~;L··············-··········J·~_) { 6) , { b) { 7) { C) ............ J 
Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L , _____ ·- ·- · - ·- ·- -- . - . - ·- ·- ·- · - · ___ ; 

EPD took care of our portion of this - I wanted to give you a heads up that you are on the hook for the rest. 

Bye for meow. 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-·-----·-··-·-·-·---··-·-·--··-·-·-·J 

Director, Enforcement Programs Division 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Washington, D.C. 

o1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1\1 .................................... i 

Fro ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Ill( •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• 

Sent: Thursd.av, September 06,.2018 .6:06.PM ................................................................................... . 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i"....... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·························································i 

1-•-•••••-•••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••')I-... N .N .NNNN.NNN ... NNl\l,NN.NNN ... NNNl'll,NNIMN ... NN ...... NNN .. , ..... NNN,W.N.N ... NNNN ... N ... Nl'•U•t ... NN ...... NNNNN.NNNN.NNft,l,IVN.N ... NNNNN,_NNNNNNNN·NNNNNNNNNNNNi"•• • 

CAMPBELL, CARL Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r······································ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ···········1 

!·"-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-···-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-··-............................... ______ .................... . , .............................. ,.,_, ___ , ... ,_._,., .... _._, ..... , 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPETERLIN, MEGHANN K ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

, ~:iject: Follow Up.from Today's· Hearing ·Prep (!lt~~;b}(7)(C) ..................................... ······· ········· ························J 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7){C), {b){7){E) 

. 
; 

t •.•.•..•.•.•..•.•.•.•..•.•.•.•.•..•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•..•..•.•.•.•...•.•.•.•..•..•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•..•.•.•.•.•..•.•.•.•...•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•...•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• , •.•.•.•..•.•.•.•.•...•.•.•.•...•.•.•.•..•.•.•.•. _ .•.•. _._, •. -----·-·-···-·······-···-···-·······•··•·! 
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! ···-·-···· ···-·-·······-···················-·········-··· ···-···································-······-·······-·········-·-································-·-·······-·-···················-·······················-······-·········-·-·······-·········-·-·················1 
; 

{b){5), {b){6}, {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

' ! 
'-·······························································································································································································································-·········-·········-·-···················-· ' 

.. ---·-·-·-· Again, thanks _for your time and assistance, 
L (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) .i 

[. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ ~ Branch Chief for Border Patrol and Air & Marine Operat ions • Office of Congressional Affairs • U.S. 
Customs and Border Protection 

:-·· -·-·-· -·· -·-·-.... -·· . ......... ' -........ ·~ ~ .•.•.•.• ··•·•· •.•.• ·-·· ·-··· ··-··1 ,-·-· -· .......... ·-·-·· ..•. -........................................... ·-' .................... . 

WorktJl:>)f~}.d.~)E)f~_)_.l CellH~l!~)d~)EH~}J• Email:! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
"·-·-·····-·-·········-·································-·-··············" 
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From: i__(b)(6), .. (b)(7)(C).] 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

. Tu.esdc!Y, September .1. 1, 2018. 3:25. PM .•.........•.......•.......................•.•......................... , 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) === ! 
• CAMPBELL, CARL S;t.. ... "" .... ...... Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ......... .' ........ ..J ~ ~ 

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

Attachments: CBP Prioritization 8.2.18 A (OCC) (002).docx 

Good Afternoon, 
i . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . ! 

l................................................................... ( b) ( 5 >.............................................................. . 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L Deputy Commander 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Lr1·········J ••·· ....... (b )(6),. (b )(?)J~J. ......................... ..J 
.._,el/· L ...... (b)(6J,.Cb)(7)(Cl ••.•. ..! 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
\ .. .......................................................................................... ........................................ ............. ... , 

From[ ....... (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) . .... i 
Sent: Tuesday, September. 11, .2018. 2: 10 .PM -·· .......................................................................................... .......... ................................................. . 
Tol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

:-···· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !................................................................. ···················································································' 

• Cc: CAMPBELL, CARL s r··················(b"j(S"j~·TbR7)(CY················i1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
[~~·:~:~~~:·:·:~~~:~:·:·~~:~~~. ·:~:~~ (b )(6 t (b )(7)(C) ~··====····················==J . ' 

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

Great, thanks for the help! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
1 ............ ...... ......... ...... ..... , · - · - · - ·-·--· - ·-··- · - · --

From1_ ········· (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ····· ... ..! 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 1:53 PM 
To~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[" ... .......... ................................. ,,,, ( b )( 6),. ( b) ( 7) ( C) ,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.,.~~~~~j •·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·····•·······•·•···•·•·•···········•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•··· ........................................ , 

r~~: .. ~AM.P..8-;.bb)r;tts\~ ~b )(7)(C> .... (b )(6) •• (b)(7)(C/ .•.•...•.•.•...•.•.•. L. ...................................... J.~>.<~'-d~!EJ(~L-................................... ...J 
Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

Sir, 

! (b)(5) ] 
, ....................... , .................... ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-•-··--•-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--··•-··••·••··-' 

r (b )(6), (b )(7)(c)··1 
1..·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-··-·-·-·-··-·-·-·· 

Deputy Commander 
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, U.S. Customs and Border.Protection _________ _ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-•-•-•--•-•-•-•"IVHIIV\YIY'\V'IV\V\Y\YIUIV\V\V\VHIIV\V\V\j-•••••••••-•• ·••••••••••• • ••••••·••••••• 

r• Ce II: __ .l_jb )( 6), ( b J17}( C} ____ j___ ___________________________________________ _ 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-•·-•-·-·-•·-' 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·-·-·-·------·••·-----•-·•---·----•·••·•--·-i 
1 (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
' 1 
.................................................................................................................................................... ,-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-· .. •·•• .. • ............................... - ................................. - ........... - ..... . ..................... .... . . . .. . ............ ,1 

1 ___ Tbanks~-------------- , 
i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i. .......................................... ; 

, .. ........................................................................ . 
From:i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

'-... -................ ..... ···-· ...... _ .... ··-·· -· .. -· ~:r= _Tuesday, September U .,_2018_ 8:54 AM _______ (b )(S),. (b )(
6

), (b )(
7
)(cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··--·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·----·-· --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _____________ 

1 
[ -·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5), _ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7 )( C) ____________________________ , i ·-·--·-·- -·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-. ---·-·---·--- --·---·--·-·-- -·-·-·--·--·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

,----~~:.f~~f~;_~J1.-~-~~-~-~L, _________ _(.~l(§.},.__(~l(~1,_(Q.1(7-l(C) !i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i i (b )( 5), (b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
L ................... . ................................. ................... ....... . ................................... .., ... , .................. - ....... .,r 

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 

:.__ _____________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _______ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:45 PM 

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Lee:. CAM PB ELL,· CARL(~)( G), ( b )(~~ ~/ 6), -· (b )(7)( C) ·-·-· ______ _j__l _____________________________________ J~)_{~k{~_K7->J~L -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:-·-·___] 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(1,i( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) ;-·-·-·-·· 
, ........................................................... ··························••·•• ........................... , 

Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 
r·•·-·-• ..................................................... .. .. ....... ................................ .................... ............... ............... ............................................................... ................................ ............. , .. ......... ............ ................... , 
! i 

; (b)(5) 1 

! I 

:·-·(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) . 1 . 
' Deputy Commander 

US. Customs and Border Protection 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
, ............................................................................................. ) 
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Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
r··-·-·<·ii>'<'sj':· .... (,b)-<°1·j-f c ·j-·-·-·1 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Fro~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
Sent:' Friday, September 7, 2018 12:28 PM 

~j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·-·-•-•·-•-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-· . 

Subject: FW: Follow Up from Today's Hearing Prep with C2 
i i 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ! 
! ! '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

EPD took care of our portion of this - I wanted to give you a heads up that you are on the hook for the rest. 

Bye for meow. 

L ..... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . ·-·-·j 
Director, Enforcement Programs Division 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Washington, D.C. 

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
i ........... ....... , ... . ......... • •• •• •••••••- •••••••• • I 

I . . . . . . . . . . . ' 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

b 5 
' 

b 7 E ; 

! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·······-·························-·-·-·-·-···-···-·-·-···· ···-······ ·········-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·····-·-•-·••·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-· ! 
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I . i 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Again, thanks for your time and assistance, 
[ ..... {iij(6), . (b )(.ff{cj"'"··1 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !• Branch Chief for Border Patrol and Air & Marine Operations • Office of Congressional Affairs• U.S. 
'--·-·-··-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··--·-·-.1 

Customs and Border Protection , ......................................................................... , 
Worf(b)(·si-:·(-;~)(7.)(ci'l- Cell r(·b·)(6)~··(b)(.7)(C)·~ Email j (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_,. I.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Sent: 
To: 

... Thursday, June.7, .2018 12:22. PM .......... . 
i (b)(7)(E) i 

Cc: L.. ....................... J~)!.~)~J~)Et(~) ...................... ~:] HOWE, RANDY J; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; 
MANCHA, HECTOR; HIGGERSON, DAVID P; RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H 

Subject: RE: Queue Management 

Attachments: RE: Queue Management 

Sender:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
l--------·---------·- ·- -- ·- -- -- -- -- ------·---------·-·---·- ·- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·--• 

Subject: RE: ,Queue Ma na_g_ement ..................................................................... . 
M essage·fd j (b)(7)(E) i 
To:: ' ···········································: 

i i 
To:j i 

To:i 
i 

To:! 

To:: 
To:: 
To:: 

i 

To:i 
To:l 

To:i 
i 

To:' 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To:: 
To:! 

i 

To:' 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To:, 
To:j 
To:i 

To: 

To: 
To: 
To: 

' To:i 
i 

To:i 
To: 
To: 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
; 

' i 
i 
i 

! 
i 
i 

To: i 
1 ! 
i ------•- -- •- •- -- •- -- •• •- •• •• •• · •••·•·-·••-•• •• · • •• · • · • ·• •- •- •- •- •-·•·•·••-•-•--- •- •- -- -- -- •- •- ·- •• ·- •- •••-·••---•-·•·•·•· - •• •- · • •- · - ·• ·- •- •-·•·••-·•·•·•·••-•--- •- •- · • •- · • ·- •- ·-·•·•·-·-••·•·•· ••-·•·••- •- •- •- · • •- ·-•-•-•-• I 
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r I 

Cc:! 
Cc:! 
cd 
cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:! ! 

i i 

Cc~ ! 
' i 

Cc:; : 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'" 

Sent: , __ Thursday, June_7,_2018_ 12:22_PM _______________ , 
To: 

Cc: ! __ (b )(6), __ (b )(7HC), _(b H7)(E) __ j HOWE, RANDY J; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; 

MANCHA, HECTOR; HIGGERSON, DAVID P; RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H 
Subject: RE: Queue Management 

ALCON, 

This is for the southern border ports only. Sorry for any confusion I might have cause. 

Thanks, 
---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; Deputy Comm~nder 

US Customs and Border Protection 
M;gration_ Crisis Action_ Team (MCAT) 
Cell: L_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_l 

MCAT:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) __ : 

FromJ __ (b}(6),_ (b}(7}(C) __ l 
Sent: Thursday,. June 7, 2018 _ 12 :09. PM __________________________________________________________________ -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

~;J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
___ HOWE, RANDY J i ______________ _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) -----------·-·___; PETE ROM ERO _FLOR_ESl_ _______________________ (~.!(~l,J~K7,)J~.L. ______________________ _j , 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,___ M ANCHA, HECTOR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHIGGERSON, DAVID 

•-c:::::::::::::: ____ J~K~ti_(~1E1@I==-----------------1 RAMIREZ, G UA DA LU p E ·Hi~~:-~-~-~-~-~-:~~~--~-~-:-~-~j~f~~f i~ii?~it§f-:~~-:-~--~ ~~~:~ ~ ~ ~] 
Subject: Queue Management 

ALCON, 

Based on the Zero Tolerance policy USBP has increased their daily prosecutions of individuals attempting to 
enter the country illegally. It is expected that the Ports of Entry along the southern border will see an influx of 
subjects requesting asylum. The Migration Crisis Action Team (MCAT) is requesting current information from 
the fie ld on which ports have implemented queue management process and provide an estimate on the number 
of people currently in their queue. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
; __ DeputyComma~der 

US Customs and Border Protection 
Migratic;n_ Ch sis _Action_ Team (MCAT) 
Cell: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--------------·------------- -- ---- -- -. 
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MCATJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' .. ---·-•-•· , . -·-- . ·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·- ) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
' ' 
i _, - ·-. - ·-· - ·- ·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · -· - • - • - • - · - • - ·-·-. - ·-·-· - · - · - · - · - ' • 
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From: 
····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-'t 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf oti (b)(7)(E) ; 
1---------------------------·- ------------·----· 

Sent: ,. Sunday1 Au_gust. 26,.2018 1:16 PM 

To: i (b)(7)(E) i 
I•• • • - · •·-•-·· • • 0 

• - - · - · · • -· -- • • - · - - • • •• ,J 1-·- -- -- -- --- -- ·- · - -- -- -- -- · - -- ·• ' - ·- ·-' - · - - -- -- -- -- -- · - --· - -- ·- ·- ·- · - ·- 1 

MANCHA, HECTOR;(b) (6), (b ) (7)(C)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cc: 
r ···············-(bi'isi·:·(b)(7)(cf ·· ·· ····-iPRovE'f~ic'io~·RA,:r 1 (b >( s), ( b )(7)( er ···············-·1 
J•• •• •••••••••• •• •• •••"'-'-'"'.,.;._;.•••--•- •-- •- •••••••••-• •• •• •• •• •• •• ••-•• •- •• •• •••L ........ _ __,~~.-'-'--'-'--'--- ·- ·-·--·- ·-•-•1 

i i 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 1 

; ' i... ___________________________________________ __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

EPFO Queue Management Report 08/26/2018 
EPFO Queue Management Report 08/26/2018 

sended (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 

On· Beh~lf·Of: i (b)(7)(Ef · ······ ········-·: 

Subject : EPrn °Queue.Manag_ement.Report .08726/2018 .. _ ............................. _ ............... -........ , 
Message-Id:! (b)(7)(E) ! 

'-·-·-------·------·---------·-·-·---·-·- ·- ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·J 

To ~..................(b )(7)( EL. .................. !·········- ··············································- ···············-··············· ···············-· ·· ·• 
To] i 
Toj 
To! 
Toi ; 
Toi 
To1 

I 

To: 
To: 
Toi 
Toi 
cd 
Cd 

i 

eel 
I 

Cd 
Cc! 
cc: I 
eel 

I 

cd 
cd 
cd 
cd 
Ccj 
cd 
cc! 
eel 
Cci 
Ccj 
eel 

i 
Cc, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

~ i 
: i 
i.-------------·------·---------------------·-·-------------------- ----·-·-·-----------------·---------------------- ·1. ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-----·---·--- i 
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---------------------------------------------·-·-i • i 

c9 i 
i Cq i 

~J (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
cq i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
; 

Cq 
i i, _______________________________________________ _ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
EPFO Queue Management Report 08/26/2018 
Que Management 8 26 2018.xlsx 

Report Date: August 26, 2018 

Field 
Port 

Office 

El 
El Paso 

Paso 
El Santa 
Paso Teresa 
El 

Columbus 
Paso 
El 

Tornillo 
Paso 
El 

Presidio 
Paso 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'····-su···ervf"··-r···-cB-P-CJffi cer ···-···· P .... so Y .............................. ... 
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 ,-~---·-·--· ......... ,_ .. , .................. _, ... ,_ .................. , ... _ ,_ ,,.,, 

l.__ ____ Jb )(6), (b )(7)(C)___ ______ ! 
El Paso Txf';~)(6), (bl(71(C) ! 

[ 
• fbffi~e 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ax 
!Cell 

-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

Total umber in 
number %of Queue @ Impact to Port 
of Capacity Boundary Operations 
Detainees Line 

·-·--·-···-·-···-·-·-·-· -·-·····-···-·--·-·--· ·--·-···-·-···-·--·-·--·-····- ···-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-···-·-····-·--·-· 

' 

( b)(7) ( E) 
i 
' i 
I 
i 

i 
! 
l 
i 
' i 
I 
! 
l 
i 
i 
' 

, .... , ........................... -, .. , ..... .... ,_ .. , ................... _, .. ,_ .. ,_, .. , ............. _,_, ... , ..... ,_ .. , .................... _,_, __ , .. , ................ _, .. , i 

cument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It 
contains information that may e lie release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This 
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distribute , a · accordance with Department of 
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Home an e atin to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public, other agencies or 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know w1 om the sender at the numbers listed above 
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From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Expires: 

International 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~--Tuesday,' August· 28, 2018 8:33 AM 

OFO Daily News Summary - 28 August 2018 

2018 Goat Haunt Closed Due to Wildfires.docx; Port of Blaine Holiday Travel Advisory; 
OFO Daily News Summary 28 August (Final) .docx 

Saturday, February 23, 2019 12:00 AM 

Daily News Summary 
Tuesday, August 28, 2018 

1. Nasdaq.com - U.S. says China's Steel Wheels Subsidized, Will Impose Duties on Imports 
Reuters reports the U.S. Commerce Department said on Monday it had made a preliminary determination that 
imports of certain steel wheels from China were subsidized at rates ranging from 58. 75 percent to 172.51 
percent, and it would impose duties on the product. "As a result of today's decision, Commerce will instruct 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection to collect cash deposits from importers of certain steel wheels from China 
based on these preliminary rates," the department said in a statement. 

2. Benzinga.com - Flair, Sunwing airlines Head South for the Winter with New MIA Service 
Benzinga News reports Canadian low-cost carriers Flair and Sunwing Airlines both announced last week that 
they will enter the Miami market beginning this winter, with Flair launching service from Miami International 
Airport to Edmonton, Winnipeg and Toronto in December and Sunwing scheduling a total of 10 weekly flights 
from and to Montreal, Quebec City, Toronto and Ottawa starting November and December. Edmonton, Quebec 
City, Ottawa and Winnipeg mark new routes for MIA, which will bring its total number of Canadian non-stop 
destinations to six. Travelers arriving from Montreal and Toronto will pre-clear with U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection in those destinations and arrive at MIA as domestic travelers. Flair and Sunwing will become MIA's 
eighth and ninth and low cost carriers, and will help serve more than 700,000 annual passengers between Miami 
and Canada. 

National 
3. MVariety.com - No Changes to NMI Parole Program, says CBP Official 

Marianas Variety News reports There have been no changes to the CNMI-only conditional parole program, 
according to U.S. Customs and Border Protection Director of Field Operations Brian Humphrey. "There is no 
decision," he said in an interview on Friday. "And I don't know what Department of Homeland Security 
Secretary Kirstjen Nielsen' s decision will be, but she will render it. " He said the new DHS secretary has to take 
the issue under advisement and make her own independent decision on whether to exercise her discretionary 
authority to continue the CNMI-only conditional parole program. 
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4. WheatonBusinessJournal.com - Attacking the Opioid Crisis from All Angles 
Wheaton Business Journal News reports in communities across the country, politicians at the federal, state and 
local levels are understandably putting solutions to the opioid epidemic at the top of their list of priorities. From 
Wall Street to Main Street, from rural farming communities to urban centers and neighboring suburbs, the 
stories of addiction, death and destruction by opioids touch us all. It's an issue only exacerbated by the growing 
prevalence of unimaginably potent synthetic drugs. According to a new health alert from the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention, over half of 2017 overdose deaths involved fentanyl - a drug 50 times more 
powerful than heroin that can kill in amounts smaller than a grain of sand ... A commonsense first step is 
closing a major loophole in the international postal system used by drug traffickers to ship synthetic opioids 
across our borders. International packages sent through private carriers are required to include advance 
electronic data, or AED - basic security information that U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) and other 
national security agencies use to screen shipments for dangerous material. 

Local 
5. EIPasoTimes.com - CBP Seized 3 Pounds of Methamphetamine Coming from Mexico at El Paso 

Port of Entry 
El Paso Times News reports Customs officers seized more than 3 pounds of meth Thursday at an El Paso Port 
of Entry, officials said. At about 1 :30 p.m., a 36-year-old man, whose name was not released, was attempting to 
walk across the Paso Del Norte Port of Entry from Mexico, U.S. Customs and Border Protection officials 
said. The bag the man was carrying was scanned by officers, and the officers noticed bundles inside that were 
"consistent with previous drug smuggling attempts," officials said. A drug-sniffing dog then searched the bag 
and alerted officers to the presence of drugs, CBP said. Officers removed three foil-wrapped bundles from the 
bag that contained methamphetamine, officials said. The total weight of the meth was about 3.2 pounds. The 
man was detained and turned over to U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement officers. 

6. LM.TOnline.com - Mexican Attorney Who Smuggled $450K Worth of Heroin Receives Sentence 
Laredo Morning Times News reports a 30-year-old Mexican attorney said during a sentencing hearing that he 
tried smuggling heroin because he wanted to buy a new car, according to U.S. Attorney's office. Nestor Omar 
Duenas-Jimenez of Villa de Alvarez in Coli ma, Mexico, pleaded guilty to conspiracy to import heroin and 
importation of heroin. An arrest affidavit filed March 6 states he tried to smuggle 32.31 pounds of heroin with 
an estimated street value of$450,000. The case unfolds March 4 at about 9:15 a.m., Duenas-Jimenez tried to 
enter the country via the Juarez-Lincoln International Bridge in a silver Chevrolet Cruze. U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection Officers identified Duenas-Jimenez. He stated the vehicle belonged to his brother-in-
law. He added that he borrowed the vehicle to go shopping in McAllen. He was referred to secondary 
inspection due to the inconsistencies in the vehicle's crossing history and multiple drivers according to court 
documents. "Duenas-Jimenez also displayed signs of nervousness by sweating profusely as he was asked about 
crossing history," states the affidavit. 

7. VTDigger.com - On Boarder Road, a Barrier to Entry Marks a Changing Way of Life 
VT Digger News reports fourteen houses line the American side of Canusa Avenue - a name which derives 
from Canada and USA - where the northern side of the road is in Stanstead, Quebec, and the southern side is in 
the town of Derby. Heightened security measures have bolstered the area where the international boundary cuts 
through two villages and several houses. Barriers have gone up in recent years, officer patrols have increased 
and security cameras and technology use has risen. For residents, security changes on the northern border have 
reached the tipping point. The only way to access their homes by vehicle is passing through a U.S. Customs 
and Border Protection port of entry. Previously, they had been able to wave at officers on their way back to 
town. Then that changed to a policy whereby residents were asked to stop and report under the canopy of the 
customs building. CBP say the local access point was closed in response to several motorists illegally entering 
the U.S. by driving past the building. Assistant Area Port Director Kevin Coy said these are cases in which 
people have "deliberately" crossed without reporting . He said the barrier was added about two weeks ago, and 
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has yet to be completely installed. "We' re always looking for ways to enhance our ability to complete the 
missions, we thought would improve our capabilities, and this is something relatively new and efficient that 
we've discovered that without hindering back-and-forth traffic," Coy said. 

8. KTVH.com - Boundary ·Fire Closes Montana Border Crossing Station 
KTVH News reports U.S. Customs and Border Protection announced Monday morning that seasonal Port of 
Goat Haunt in Montana will be closed indefinitely due to the blaze. Customs officials note that the town of 
Waterton in Canada is under voluntary evacuation alert due to wildfires and the ferry operator has advised CBP 
that ferry service to Goat Haunt was discontinued on August 25. 

9. VoiceofSanDiego.org - Border Report: The Enormous Power of the Ports of Entry 
Voice of San Diego News reports the San Ysidro Port of Entry has been embroiled in controversy in recent 
weeks. Two San Diego-based lawsuits-one over the ability to take photos at land-border crossings and another 
alleging CBP officials are illegally turning away asylum-seekers-have gotten green lights from courts to move 
forward. The conduct of officers working at ports of entry was also brought into question. An investigation by 
the Center of Public Integrity laid out several instances-including some in San Diego-where officers conducted 
strip searches and body cavity probes on women and minors in search of drugs and other illicit 
contraband. Some women were handcuffed and transported to hospitals for pelvic exams and x-rays, and one 
was even sedated against her will. In all these cases Border Patrol did not find drugs. Port of Entry generally 
receive far less attention than the ports of the border between them. But far more people-and illicit goods-travel 
between the United States and Mexico through official ports of entry, and all the news in the past couple of 
weeks reinforces why we should be paying more attention to them. 

10. FoxSanAntonio.com -Records: Texan Army Nat'I Guard Soldier Stole $12,000 in Meth from 
CBP 

Fox 29 News reports a Texas Army National Guard soldier accused of stealing $12,000 worth of meth from 
CBP was arrested on Friday, according to U.S. Attorney Ryan K. Patrick's office. During the time of the 
alleged offense, a 20-year-old Cypress native Edwin Baez, was deployed from his station in Houston to Laredo 
to assist CBP. According to Patrick's office, on August 1, Baez took a picture frame he knew contained 
bundles of meth hidden within it to a CBP dumpster to dispose it. He allegedly returned later to retrieve the 
drugs and took them to his hotel room with plans to consume some of it and sell the rest. Baez went to the 
hospital for a drug-induced emergency and was arrested following his release. He is charged with possession 
with intent to distribute approximately 1. 5 kilograms of methamphetamine. 

11. MetroWestDailyNews.com -Authorities: Framingham Rape Suspect Arrested as He Boards 
Plane to Guatemala 

Metro West Daily News reports federal agencies arrested a man wanted for raping a child in Framingham as he 
boarded a plane to return to his native Guatemala. Octaviano Boche Arevalo, 48, remains in custody in Texas 
after his arrest on Thursday, according to a press release from U.S. Customs and Border Protection. Arevalo, 
according to the release, is an undocumented immigrant, and he has been ordered deported five times. "As a 
law enforcement agency CBP takes every opportunity to collaborate with other law enforcement agencies at all 
levels in our quest to intercept illicit activity and those who are suspected of committing such," Cleatus P. Hunt, 
Area Port Director, Area Port of Dallas, said in a statement. "The arrest is an example of our dedication to 
working with our partners to keep our communities safe and apprehend those who violate U.S. laws." 

Featured Stories 
12. CBP IPR Public Awareness Campaign at FLL 

CBP in Port Everglades/Fort Lauderdale International Airport hosted the lPR Public Awareness Campaign 
which are events held at airports as part of CBP's "Truth Behind Counterfeits" campaign. 

13. El Paso Donates Backpacks and School Supplies to Children in Need 
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El Paso Field Office and Port of El Paso employees along with other federal agencies, donated backpacks and 
school supplies to the Salvation Army to prepare children this coming school year. 

OFO Press Activities 
14. Goat Haunt - Travel Advisory: Goat Haunt Closed Due to Wildfires 
15. Blaine- Area Port of Blaine Holiday Travel Advisory: Labor Day Weekend Approaching 

- -

0 FO Briefings 

CBP Briefings 
• Date: 08/27/2018 

Time: 9 :00 a.m. 

Office of Congressional Affairs 
August 28, 2018 

Location: Russell Senate Office Building 167 
Subject: AMO met with Senator Paul 's (R-KY) transportation staffer and provided input to an amendment 

___ S~_@!QLP.~tJLW_ql}JgJi_k~jrJ!I.:QQuced as part of the FAA Reauthorization Bill that would [ (b )(7)(E) i 
! (b )(7)(E) ! ,-----------· ,---·-------------- •--·--·----·--·-- ----·--·--·-----
._P_ariac1panti:-xiYAM07NAs-bi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !briefed. ; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i(ocA) coordinated. 

• Date: 08/29/2018 
Time: 11 :00 a.m. 

l , - •- • - •• •• • • • • • • •• • • •• •• • L., • • • • • • • • • •• •• •• •• •• •••• •• •• •• • • ••• 

Location: Ford House Office Building 117 

Subject: OFO wil I brief the Com~j!t_~~--Q~_.H.9.IQ~.!'!.!lQ._~_~fQf. i_~Y . .LGH.~l.J?.9.r.c!.~r.-~!14.M.~r.!!L~-~- Security·-·-·-·-·-, 
Subcommittee (BMS) Minority on L __________________________ _______ ___ __ _(~)EH~)_________ __ ___________________ __________ ! 

l ___ ____ (~H7-H~l _______ __ ] ,------·---; _ ,------·-·-·----·-------·--. 
Participants: Deputy Executive Director!1b)(6 ), (bH7xc1i(OFO) will brief.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(OCA) is 
coordinating. 

• Date: 09/06/2018 
Time: l: 15 p.m. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Location: Rayburn House Office Building 2447 ,-------·--·------·----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
Subject: 0 FO wilJ)?ri ef Re.e~~-~-~ntati ve Ted Deu!-~~--(~ :-..F..~:-..?.?.)__regardin.g ___________________________ J~)_(?.)_(_~L. _____________________ ___j 

Participants: XDi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OFO) will briefl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(OCA) is coordinating. 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

• Date: 09/07/2018 
Time: 10:30 a.m. 

Location: Hart Senate Office Building 219 ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: Senate Select Committee on Intelligence (SSCI) staff will be briefed on i (b )(7)(_E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_,_i 

[ :~.-~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--3~H.?.)l§f :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~.-~~~J-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·· ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~~~~~---· 
Participants: Executive Directo(!b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ (01) and p irector !_Jb)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _ __KOI) will 
participate. DAC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OCA) and: (b)(6J, (b)(7)(C) (OFO/OCA) are coordinating. 

'-•• •• •• •- •- •- •- •• • - •• •- •- •-! l • - •-•-•-•••••••••••••••••••J 

• Date: 09/14/2018 
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T ime: 11:00 a.m. 
Location: Longworth House Office Building 
Subject: The ff.9_l!~~-W_c!Y~-·~!1_c! _M~~'!~-<;_g~mittee will have their monthly meeting. 
Participants: L_ ____ (b )(6),Jb )(7)(C) ___ JOCA) is coordinating. 

• Date:09/14/2018 
Time: 1 :00 p.m. 
Location: Dirksen Senate Office Building 219 
Subject: The Senate Finance Committee will have their monthly meeting. 

Participants: ! ______ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ____ _JOCA) is coordinating. 

Congressional Delegations without l\tlembers (STAFFDEL) 
• August 28: At 9:00 a.m., congressional staff members from the House Committee on Financial Services 

, __ :!:!_~~~~-~ubcommittee on Terrorism and Illicit Finance will visit the! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
[ (b)ls). (bll7)(c>i(OFO/OCA) is coordinating. ~·········-·-·- ··················-·-·-·-···-···························-·" 

• August 28: At 10:00 a.m. , Staff from the House Committee on Homeland Security, Border and Maritime 
Security Subcommittee, will tour Dulles Port of Entry. Area Port Director Mattina (OFO) will be leading the 
tour. i {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(OCA) and !-ibiisi:-(b)(-7i"iciloCA) will be coordinating. 

i,, • - • - • - • • . • •- •-•-' • •••• •• •• •••-•- • -•-•••-I I • • •••• • ••••••••••• • • • •• •.) 

Congressional Deleg~!i_o_~~ _,yJ!t M~!ll J>.~1~~ {COD EL) ___________________________________________ _ 
• August 28: HAC Homeland Security Subcommittee Chairman Kevin Yoder (KS-3) will travel with 

Congressman Henry Cuellar (TX-28) and others to Mexico City, Mexico to participate in the Border Trade 
Alliance Annual Conference. The CODEL will also meet with high-level foreign officials and learn about 
U.S. Government partnerships in Mexico related to travel, trade, counter-narcotic efforts, and human 
trafficking. The State Department is coordinating with input from CBP. 

Hearings 
• None. 

OHS Hearings 
• None. 

Events 
• September 13: At 12:00 p.m. , in Russell Senate Office Building 124, Commissioner McAJeenan will meet 

with Senator Cotton as part of his proactive congressional_ outreach engagements. Slated topics are border 
security and immigration policy. I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) toCA) are coordinating. 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

• September 20: At 12:30 p.m., in Dirksen Senate Office Building 185, Commissioner McAJeenan will meet 
with Senator Tillis as part of his proactive congressional outreach engagements. Slated topics are border 
security and immigration policy. [ {b){6), {b){7){C) KOCA) are coordinating. 

'·-·----~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~---·-·-> 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Notes 
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• The Senate convened at 4:00 p.m. on August 27, 2018 for legislative business and is expected to adjourn for 
the week on Thursday. 

• The House is August recess and will reconvene the week of September 4, 2018 

Daily Media Report 
Media Division 

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 

GUIDANCE: Entries in blue are new or updated. Black entries previously mentioned. 
The submission starts with the date posted on the DMR. For media inquiries, submissions should identify the 
outlet, name of the reporter(s), topic, request and deadline. For events, submissions should include the following 
details: date, time, address, label and title of principal officials attending/speaking, type of event. 

Significant Issues 
8/23: Numerous national and local outlets in Maine requested information about the AMO plane crash in 
Pittsfield, ME. Statement below was provided. No additional information has been shared at this time. 

"On August 22, 2018, shortly before midnight, a US. Customs and Border Protection, Air and Marine 
Operations C-206 crew conducting border security operations, experienced a suspected engine failure 
and reported an emergency off-field landing near Pittsfield Municipal Airport in Pittsfield, Maine. 
Although able to walk away from the wreckage, both crew members were transported to a local area 
hospital for medical attention and evaluation, one crew member is still being treated for injuries at this 
time. The incident is currently under investigation. Further information will be released as it becomes 
available. " 

Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Cl/C2 Leadership Events 

Congress, SL T, NGO, OTR 
8/15: On Monday August 20, Michigan' s 7th District Representative Tim Walberg and his district director of 
operations will tour the Gibraltar MI, joint BP/ AMO facility. The congressman will also be given a land and air 
tour of the Gibraltar AOR accompanied by OPAi<b)(6),(b1111<CJ !along with BP and AMO leadership. 

·------------------------------- -----. "'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Lead: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l •••••••••••• • • •••••• ,., • •• ••••••••• -

- - -

Special Projects 

Social Media 

Headquarters 
Enforcement: 
8/27: ReporterL _____ (b)(6) ____ _iwith Deutsche Presse-Agentur (German News Agency) is requesting stats on the 
number of Venezuelan arrivals since 2017 and what specifically is needed to gain legal entry into the U.S. Data 
provided 8/27, response as follows: Documentary requirements for citizens of Venezuela to apply for 
admission as a nonimmigrant visitor for the United States are a valid passport or valid nonimmigrant visa. If the 
citizen of Venezuela is a Lawful Permanent Resident (LPR) alien, then the person may present Form 1-551 card 
(Permanent Resident Card) or any other document listed in 8 CFR 211. l(a). The following data represents the 
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total number of Venezuelan nationals processed at U.S. ports of entry in calendar year 2017 to calendar year 
2018 thru July 13. 

Visa Status \ Calendar 
Total: 

616,485 289,652 906,137 

30,027 
319,679 

8~,684 
988,821 Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. . '------------------------·-----·' 

8/27] (b)(6) ]reporter for KRGV-I.Y..}Q __ ~eslaco, TX, requested the most recent figures of 
Veneiuelan's'-comiiig·-iiifo the United States.f (b)(6) !is an investigative producer and reporter for KRGV. OFO 
data (above) provided 8/27. ' ' 
L d 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
ea l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

r •-•-••••••••••••••••••••• • • • ••••• • • • •••t 

8/20: Vice News writerl_ ____ J~_)_(§)_ ___ , __ j requesting stats of fen~~1_1y_l_ ~~_i?ed via border checkpoints compared 
to postal shipments for a piece on fentanyl and synthetic opioids-t_ (b)(6) _! is a U.S. editor for Vice. Deadline 
8/21 , 5pm. OFO data requested. 
Update 8/21: Response provided-CBP testified before Congress on this issue in May of this year. You can 
access the full testimony at the link below to find answers to your questions: 
https:/ /www.a1.mroP.riations.senate.gov/imo/media/ doc/051618%20-%20CBP%20Owen%20Testimony.pdf 
Lead: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

i,,., •.•.• .• . • . • . • . • . • . • . • .• , I 

Operation Guardian Sup~ort: ___ _ 
8/27: As of today we haveL(bH7HEl)National Guard on board with CBP. The National Guard has supported in the 

fo I l~wi £e~ortable· alien~ arrests - ! (b )(7)(E) r--·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)(E) ______ , _______ , _______________________ , _______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j 

• Turnbacks - ! (b)(7)(E) : 
'·-·-·-·---------· ,---------------------·-·1 

• Narcotics Seized (lbs.) i (b)(7)(E) i t_ _________ ! 

HRM/WORKFORCE/OPR: ______ _ 
8/20: r----(b)(6) ___ ] reporter for NPR, was referred to AC 1 .. ,.,,(bl(7MCl]by past Commissioner Kerlikowske to follow up 
on wha'f changeiOPR has made following the release or't&e-Policy on Zero Tolerance of Sexual Abuse and 
Assault. The policy, for example, says CBP will "develop policies for investigation of allegations and agency 
oversight of such investigations; and provide specialized training and education for employees." Those sound 
like actions that would be carried out by OPR as part of educating employees and investigating allegations. 
Therefore, I'd love to know more about those specialized trainings, and in what ways investigations related to 
allegations of sexual assault have changed or evolved to comply with this policy. Previous Cl only gave 
general remarks regarding the institution of the policy in 2015. 
Next step is for her to be invited to the Media Roundtable on the Discipline and OPR Annual 
Reports. Following that, there is an opportunity for a Cl engagement, but AC !,,,., .... ,,,,lat a minimum. 
Lead f{_b.)(-si-;-(-b)(7ic·i·] ,_ -·-·- -·- , 

Travel: 
8/24: Federal Computer Week reporter l._ ______ Jb)(6) ________ __lrequested answers to questions regarding the new facial 
recognjtion technology implemented at Dulles Airport. General information about Simplified Arrival was 
shared. 
Lead:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

L---- -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- ------ -- -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------- -- -- --1 

8/22: Ars Technica reporterl. ____ j _b)(6) ·-·-·-·_.!requested recent statistics on electronic device searches at the 
border, and asked whether CBP policy had changed in light of 2018 Supreme Court decision, Ca,penter. 
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Deadline is noon on 8/23 . OPA provided link to CBP press release announcing FY17 statistics and stated that 
FY18 figures wouldn't be available until after the end of the fiscal year. ,-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Leadj_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

8/22: Swedish morning newspaper "Dagens Nyheter" reporteri {b)(6) !inquired generally about ESTA 
applications when the name contains letters that are not in the American English alphabet. Deadline is the end 
of next week ( ~8/31). OPA referred reporter to the ESTA FAQ page and asked for additional details to be able 
to adq_r.~_S..5-J!QY_~p-~~ifip case.!.J~).(~.LJone expected. 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ---------------------, 
8/20: '-t-oiisumerTlep~rts journalist! (b )(6) i inquired about the Traveler Verification Service (TVS) 
and requested a phone interview. D~a'di'tne-Ts·-Aiigu·s't"27. OPA reached out to OFO to see ifDEAC[<;i(~;:;~;;;;<-;;i]is 
available for a call. OP A sent reporter background information on TVS, including recent PIAs and recent CBP 
press t~l~~$.~_s. ----------------, 
Lead:[_ ____ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ___ _! 

8/20: WSJ Video Series "Upstream" with[ ______ jb)(6) ______ Jequesting to film Facial Recognition/Global Entry 
technology at Orlando International Airport. CBP and Greater Orlando Aviation Authority announced joint 
efforts in June to advance the biometric exit mandate and transform the traveler experience at Orlando 
International Airport (MCO). MCO is the first airport in the United States to commit to processing all arriving 
and departing international travelers with facial recognition technology. Filming date TBD in late August or 
Septe,mber _pending _approvals. _________ , 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-------------·-·---------·---------·-------------·---·-·-------' 

8/16: PYMNTS.com content writer! (b)(6) pnquired about CBP's efforts with facial biometrics for an 
upcoming feature story in their Digital Identity Tracker: a monthly report framing and addressing key issues and 
trends in the authentication, identity verification and security space. OPA coordinated a call with XO (!bH6l,(bH7HCl: 

( OF O l.9-~.-~.t?.Q, __ g)ip_~f_q_J~t(.SJ_.Jgpe. 
Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/13: BBC News senior journalist L_ ____ (b)(6) _____ __]asked "does each airport have an agreed optimum waiting 
time that passengers (non-US citizens) should have to wait at border control?" Statement provided on 8/14: 
"CBP recognizes the importance of the travel and tourism industry to the U.S. economy and remains committed 
to facilitating lawful travel to the United States. In FY2017, CBP processed more than 124 million arriving 
international air travelers to the U.S., a record high for arriving international air travelers. 

With an increasing volume of international visitors, CBP has been aggressively working to transform the 
processing experience for air travelers, making it paperless, seamless, mobile and more self-directed. CBP has 
numerous initiatives in place aimed at improving efficiency and customer service, modernizing facilities and 
reducing passenger wait times. 

CBP strives to process arriving air travelers as quickly as possible while ensuring the security of our Nation's 
borders. Through innovative programs such as Global Entry, Automated Passport Control (APC) and Mobile 
Passport Control (MPC), CBP has been able to lower airport wait times despite growing travel volume each 
year." 
8/14: UPDATE_- _Reporter stated that the story did not go forward. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

8/6: Washington Post Reporterl __________ (l?.)_(_~J_ _________ jis working on a short post regarding litigation over device 
searches and privacy cases involving personal devices that may ultimately go before the Supreme Court. He 
requested the latest Electronic Device Search data on hand from CBP. Deadline was 6:30 PM (August 6). OPA 
pointed him back to the Jan. 5, 2018 release entitled: "CBP Releases Updated Border Search of Electronic 
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Device Directive and FYI 7 Statistics" for the latest inf9 ... Repor1;er was advised that CBP does not expect to 
release FYI 8 data until after the end of the Fiscal Year.i (b)(5) itone expected. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

8/8: UPDATE- story posted on 8/7/18: https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/powerpost/paloma/the­
cybersecurity-202/2018/08/07 /the-cybersecurity-202-warrantless-device-searches-at-the-border-are-rising­
privacy-advocates-are-suing/5b68 83 771b326b0207955 f46/?utm term=. ffa73 3 808a 7 d 
Lead:[_ (b )(6), . (b )(7)(C) __! 

8/2: Wall Street Journal Travel Columnist: (b)(6) !inquired about CBP wait times at the top 20 
airports in the U.S. for an upcoming piece ~anking U.S. airports. Deadline is mid-August. OPA sent data request 
to OFO Taskings.i (b)(5) ]tone expected. 

~··························~·········· 
Leadt_ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .: 

Trade: 
8/28: OPA facilitated a media roundtable (conference call) withl .............. Jb)(6>.__ ........... JDirector of Business 
Transformation and Innovation Division about CBP. efforts with blockchain technology testing and uses within 
the c~~!<?!!l§.P!.9-~~§§~.~~I?orters include~} (b)(6) .. J Bloomberg Law;[~~·~·=··j~j}~f_=~·~·~·~Jsupply Chain 
Dive;: (b)(6) iCoindesk; and: (b)(6) µovernment Computer News. 
Lead :t_Jb_)i~l,. {~K7-).(~Li , . 

Technology: 
8/10: BBC's technology program Click is filming a segment about the use of biometrics at the border and will at 
Boston Logan Intern~tional AirQQ,rt to highlight the JetBlue biometric/facial recognition exit pilot for the 
show. The producerL_.Jb)(6) .... ..Jwill be going through the biometric boarding process as well as interviewing 
JetBlue, SITA and the CBP area port director about the pilot. This has been coordinated with the OFO 
Entry/Exit. 
Lead:L_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i 

Southwest Border 
8/27: U.S. Attorney 's Office, Southern District of Texas issued a news release regarding the arraignment of 
National Guard soldier who was charged with theft of government property, conspiracy and possession with 
intent to distribute 1.5 kg. of methamphetamine stolen from a CBP seizure of methamphetamine within picture 
frames at World Trade Bridge. Initial posture is to defer media inquiries regarding the news release to USA, 
SDTX PAO Angela Dodge. RTQ statement is ready for next phase. Negotiated with USAO, SDTX PAO to 
amend news release language to be more reflective of their actual duties. Copies of news release forwarded to 
LFO operations mgmt. and NG spokesperson counterparts. No inquiries received as of yet. Expected rundate: 
8/27, expected tonej (b)(5) i 
https://www.justice.'gov7usao-sdtx7p~/texas-national-guard-soldier-arrested-stealing-meth-cbp 
Lead:L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
8/23 :i (b)(6) !KFOX -TV (FOX) in El Paso, was recently provided a USBP Sector tour, and is now 

L-- ---- -- -- -- -- ---------- -- -- -- -- -- ------ -1 

requesting an interview with EPT CPA Aaron Hull to go with the "day in the life of a Border Patrol Agent" for 
Sinclair Broadcasting. Aside from discussion on sector operations, she also will inquire about some of the 
different types of asylum claims voiced by illegal aliens who are apprehended in the sector, with particular 
emphasis on credible fear, and the FY '17 stats to accompany them. The topic of recruitment may also come up 
in the conversation. The story could air in numerous markets across the U. S via Sinclair. 
8/27 UPDATE: Interview was conducted with CPA Hull without any hitches. Questions revolved around: the 
mission, current resources and the importance of future resources, recent operations success in El Paso and NM, 
challenging conditions that agents work under, current technology and infrastructure, humanitarian actions that 

.... are _routinely. carried out by Border Patrol Agents. Interview will not air until October. Anticipated outcome: 

L. .... (b)(5) ..... ..J 
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Leads:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iEPT COMMS 
'--------------------------------· 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
8/23:L __ _Jb)(S) ___ _ireporter with KOLD 13 (Tucson) emailed regarding his interest to conduct a media ride-
along with Tucson Air Branch AMO. During a telephone conversation, he stated that he would like to highlight 
the three CBP components to reduce confusion and highlight the distinction between the various components. 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !with AMO will accommodate the request and JTF-W is currently working on possible dates , ________ --------. ---. -. -. ---. ------------
and will schedule prom_Qtl_y with all three components. 
LEADj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

I ••••••••••• • ••••••• •••••••••••••••• ••••••••••" 

8/23 l__Jb)(6) __ _:a reporter with the New York Post requested information, as well as pictures and video of the 
cross-border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 
LEAD: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

8/23:l_ ___ Jb)(G) ______ !a reporter with CNN requested informat ion, as well as pictures and video of the cross-
border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 
LEAD:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

1 • • ••••• • • • •• •• •• •• •••••••••••••••• ••••• • • • • • • • • • ,., 

8/23:f (b)(6) la reporter with Fox 5 News requested information, as well as pictures and video of the cross­
borderTiiiiiieT"cffscovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 
LEAD:[_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

8/23: [ _____ ( b )( 6) ____ Jeporter from Washington Examiner requested information, as well as pictures and video 
of the cross-border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM: PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO 
for any additional information. 
LEAD:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

l • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • -'-'--'-'--'-·-• 

8/23: i {b )(6) :reporter with Arizona Daily Star requested information, as well as pictures and video of 
the cross-border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for 

r;~ji;!~~~~-::~~;;~tton. 
i.. •••••••••••• •• •• •• •• ••.••••• •• •• •• i 

8/23 i (b )(6) ~eporter with Daily Mail.com, asked if there were any additional details available for the 
tunnel discovery. She also requested information oflvan Lopez, who is associated with the tunnel discovery. 
Yuma PAO will refer any additional information request to HSI PAO. 
LEADj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

· • ••••• • • • ••••• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • I 

8/23 :f (b)(6) ] reporter KOLD 13, Tucson requested information regarding an off duty officer who was 
~ ................................... , 

involved in discovering a law enforcement impostor. Reporter was referred to agency handling investigation 
Pima County Sheriff's Department. Story below 
http://www.tucsonnewsnow.com/story/38950028/exclusive-pcsd-arrests-tucson-man-impersonating-law­
enforcement 
LEAD::_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ] 

8/23 :: (b)(6) :Reporter for Arizona Daily Star requested additional information regarding the parole 
declinafiori -ofii"Mexican National woman attempting to enter the United States to see her ailing husband. , .. .... .. .. .. .. .. .. \ 

i 1b11s1, 1bH711q :was provided the followino statement: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. -·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 0 ··-·-·-·-·-

LEAD L_ _______ ( b) ( 6), _(b)(7)(C) ________ _j 
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Although CBP cannot comment on individual cases, the authority to grant a parole is a matter of agency 
discretion and there is no inherent right to an alien to be granted a parole. 

Paroles are used under limited circumstances to bring an alien into the United States that has otherwise been 
determined inadmissible to the U S. temporarily for an urgent humanitarian reason or a significant public 
benefit. Paroles are never to be used to circumvent the visa requirements and are reviewed on a case by case 
basis. 

"When an alien applies for a parole at a Port of Entry, all available information provided by the applicant at 
the time is weighed against any previous immigration or criminal violations, whether or not the alien has 
existing ties to his/her country of nationality, or will the alien remain in the US and become a part of the illegal 
population. " 

8/23 : [ ____ ___ (b)(6) ___ ___ __ lreporter from Latino USA (NPR) requested additional information regarding the 
parole declination of a Mexican National woman attempting to enter the United States to see her ailing husband. 

i (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(C) :was also provided the _P.revious statement. 
, LEAq ___ · ____ ___ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ______ __ __! 

8/23 :[__ ____ (b)(6) _____ ]reporter for TIME Magazine requested a ridealong with the Border Patrol in RGV or 
Laredo. The reporter would like to accompany agents during a shift to experience the border environment from 
the A~ent' _s _point _of view. This engagement is tentatively scheduled for Sept. 6-11, more details pending. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

i_•• •-•-•-•-•-•- •- •- •- •-•-•-• I 

8/22: Representatives from JTF-West South Texas Corridor, Laredo Sector Border Patrol Foreign Operations 
Branch, LRT PAO, CBP PAO and Laredo Field Office and Port ofEntry PAL met to discuss a Campana de 
Seguridad y Prosperidad event in Laredo on Sept. 10 to unveil Se Busca targets and tipline information that wi ll 
involve Tamaulipas Governor Cabeza de Vaca, JTF-West South Texas Corridor Commander Manuel Padilla 
and possibly C-2 among other dignitaries. Event would be held in the bus passenger processing hall at Juarez­
Lincoln Bridge. A similar event was held in early June in Hidalgo, Texas. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

8/22:i_ __ j b)(S) _ __!Arizona Daily Star Requested information regarding a Mexican National' s claim that she 
was denied parole to visit her dying husband in the U.S. The reporter asked if TFO could comment on why the 
parole was denied; what the general guidelines are for humanitarian paroles; and how the decision for the 
paroles are made. TFO is working on formulating a response to her query. 
LEAD:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
- -- -------------- ---- -- -- ---- --~ 

8/20:i (b)(6) !Reporter with The Real America withi _____ (bi(Sf ___ ]along with a producer, 2 cameramen 
and a'n"ai.idio-·person would like a ride-along and on-camera-lnien/fow-regarding the work the U.S. Border Patrol 
does in Yuma Sector for one of their episodes. Potential for Xl engagement per AC. Additionally they' re 
hoping to get a first-hand look at what's happening today in the Yuma sector and how agents are handling the 
spike in border crossings this year. As well as go to the field with agents, interact with migrants and community 
member~-~Qg_~~~-~9._I!l_~gf_th~_t!~~j~fr~~!QICture and technology across the Yuma Sector 
LEAD:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

t.. •• •• •• •• ••••• • •• ••••• • • • • • • • • • •••• •• ·-·· ·· ·· ·····-·---- -·-·-> 

8/21: i (b)(6) !reporter at the Washington Examiner, is requesting an on-site interview with El Paso' s 
'--------- -- -- ---------------- ------ · 

Special Operations Group to discuss local BORST AR mission and activities. Looking to do a 30,000-foot 
segment on BORST AR' s local history, and to examine the types of incidents, and levels of danger that agents 
encounter during the course of their jobs. Also interested in getting statistics on various categories relating to 
life-saving responses. OPA will staff 
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8/27 UPDATE: Interview moved to Monday, 8/27, and will be telephonic. OPA staffed, and interview went 

extrem~l_y we! l .·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Leads: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ORST AR DCPA-SOG. 

L--·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 

8/21 [ ____ _ _(_~_)_(_~)_ __ __ _ireporter for The Inter~~p_tj~_'Y..<?~!<J!1g on a story about the quality of medical care at the 
CBP holding facility in Ursula. Specifically,! (b)(6) 1is looking into a case in which a minor allegedly 
experienced symptoms of appendicitis whil~ in custody but was 

not transported to the hospital after 3-days in custody. The reporter is requesting medical records of the minor 
while in CBP custody. We asked the reporter to request the information via FOIA. 
Lead:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

'---------- -- -- ------------ -- -- -- ) 

8/20:[ ...... .Jb)(G) _______ J Time Magazine, asked a series of questions regarding the processing of credible fear 
claimants at Hidalgo, Brownsville ports of entry and coordination with Government of Mexico, who is 
reportedly asking claimants to sign their names on a list and stay at a shelter in Mexico. Coordinating response 
with LFO mgmt. and HQ OPA mgmt. Expected rundate: TBD, expected tone:! (b)(5) : 
Statement provided late 8/20, attributable to a CBP spokesperson: ~ 
With regard to processing of credible fear claimants in Hidalgo and Brownsville, US. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) has the following response: 
CBP is not denying or discouraging travelers from seeking asylum or any other form of protection, or from 
claiming fear of return to their home country. 
As a result of the port's operational capacities having been met, we are temporarily limiting entry into our 
facilities until our resources normalize. 
When our ports of entry reach capacity, when their ability to manage all of their missions - counter-narcotics, 
national securi'ty, facilitation ~f lawful trade - is challenged by the time and the space to process people that 
are arriving without documents, from time to time we have to manage the queues and address that processing 
based on that capacity. 
The number of inadmissible individuals CBP is able to process varies depending on case complexity, available 
resources, medical needs, translation requirements, holding/detention space, overall port volume, and other 
ongoing enforcement actions. Our facilities were not designed to process hundreds ~f asylum seekers at one 
time and to do so within existing facilities would compromise safe'ty. Again, no one is being denied the 
opportunity to make a claim of credible fear or seek asylum. CBP officers allow more people into our facilities 
for processing once space becomes available or other factors allow for additional parties to arrive. 
Port ~f Enlly facibties were not designed to hold hundreds of people at a time who may be seeking asylum. We 
are also charged with keeping the flow of legWmate trade and travel. Balancing these demands, keeping illicit 
goods and people out of the countly, and managing the influx of Centi-al Americans seeking asylum ( along with 
eve,ything else we do) requires a careful balance of our resources and space. 
With regard to communication with Mexico, CBP has the following response: 
US. Customs and Border Protection remains in regular communication with its Government of Mexico 
counte,parts, including Sen1icio de Administraci6n Tributaria (SAT) and Instituto Nacional de Migraci6n 
(!NAM!) to facilitate the orderly flow of passenger and commercial t,-ajjic at international bridges. That being 
said, Mexican immigration authorities screen th;,•d country nationals in accordance with their sovereign laws 
and policies. If a traveler is determined not to have legal status in Mexico, Mexican immigration authorities 
will take the appropriate action. 
Lead:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. ' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

8/20:i (b)(6) !reporter for the NY Times reached out to CBP to request interviews with Border Patrol 
Agents to address their perspectives/impact while performing their while the agency was conducting family 
separations. According to the reporter she is looking to "unpack" the statement in which Commissioner 
McAleenan shared the New York Times Magazine, "It's challenging for law-enforcement professionals when 
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, . .th.~Y .. ~~~Jh~-individual impact of the actions they are asked to carry out." After reviewing the request! (b )( 5) ! 
: ( b )( 5) j •-------------·-------------
\.-·-·-·-·-·-·-- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--i 
Lead:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

8/17: NPR host of This American Lifej __ J!?.!(~J. . ..J'visited Tijuana on Thursday f~~-~_s._t.9-ry_~_~.9-':1!.~~ylum seekers 
who will present themselves at the San Ysidro port of entry. He is working withL ..... . (b)(G) _____ _i from the Los 
Angeles Times, and it' s expected that his story will be based in part on her reporting about a notebook used in 
Tijuana to track arrivals: http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-asylum-seekers-notebook-holds-key­
to-entry-20180705-story.html. Ira has requested an interview with local CBP leadership; thus far he has been 
given written responses to his questions, with additional questions pending. 
Lead:[_ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C)_] 

8/16: YUM PAO performed an over-the-phone interview regarding the news release on the nation-wide 
recruim_u~_oLw..~b.inaL.AIB . .D.AIE;JYJ.7, TONEL__J~)_(_~L .J 
Lead:l__ ______ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ ____ ! 

f••·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
8116! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Reporter Univision National Online, requested additional information on the Missing Migrant 
Program. She requested additional information which will require information from the MMP Agent, due back 
08/20/2018. Will respond to query 08/21/2018. 
LEAD: BPA PAI.j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L .•.••• .•.• .•.•.•.•.•••.•.••••••••••••• .•• 

8/16:l_, ___ J b)(6) ______ [fucson Sentinel, requested information on an arrest made in Tucson by deputies and TOT'd 
to BP. Response: On August 14, 2018, a Pima County Sheriff Deputy called Tucson Sector Border Patrol 
regarding an individual they detained near the intersection of Nogales Highway and Aerospace Parkway. 
Agents responded to assist and determined the individual was in violation of their immigration status. The 
person was taken into Border Patrol custody for immi,gration ,violations and was turned over to the ICE's 
Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO). Tone:L(b)(S) _iAirdate: 8/16 
LEAD: BPAPAI{ __ J b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _! 

8/16 Deputy Chief Patrol Agent Raul Ortiz escorted Washington Post Reported (b)(6) land Photog on an 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

operational ride along in the McAllen AOR Topics included the Deputy' s background and history with the 
RGV Sector, and an overview of the RGV Sector in 2013-2014 compared to today in apprehension numbers, 
make up of groups, seizure, credible fear claims, technology and processing techniques. 

8/16: AP reporten {b)(6) !made a late request to visit a POE in El Paso. OFO is accommodating the visit 
Friday morning ~ith OPA escort/support. Reporter was already in town on a Border Patrol visit and requested 
OFO visit since she was here. Visit will be informational/educational so reporter has a better understanding of 
POE process. i (b)(S) : 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b.,(7)(C) i 
8/16 Roi;:;'eif"i5aff;::-'Record reporter["'"'"'"ii>"j(sj'"'"'"'~nquired state of NM State Land Office comments related to 
portion of border wall that was alleg~edly built on NM trust land. Land commissioner released remarks 
indicating state was rejecting federal offer. OPA provided following statement which was previously shared 
with AP/New Mexico. "CBP takes its relationships with stakeholders very seriously. To that end, CBP has 
been and continues to coordinate very closely with the State Land Office. CBP does not have any comment on 
those on-going discussions. To date, there have been no impacts to CBP's border security operations." Story on 
topic here. 
Lead:[_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). : 

8/16: New York-based Asahi Shimbun (Japanese newspaper) reporter!_ ___ Jb)(G) ____ _:inquired about coming 
down to the Hidalgo International Bridge area as soon as next week to speak to CBP officials regarding asylum 
seekers at the international bridge, what are the causes and effects and to speak with the asylum seekers. LFO 
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mgmt. concurred with entertaining the request. Explained the vetting requirements and sent both U.S. citizen 
and DHS foreign national visitors access request forms and awaiting response. Expected rundate: TBD, 
Expected tone:i (b)(S) i 
Lead:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j , 

L-·-·-·---·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-----------·-·-·-

8/16: YUM PAO performed an over-the-phone interview regarding the news release on the nation-wide 
recruitment webinar. A.IR.DATE: 8/17, TONEL. ...... Jb)(S) ... ... J 
Lead: BPAPAL! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/16J (b)(6) iReporter Univision National Online, requested additional information on the Missing Migrant 
Prog~am She req~ested additional information which will require information from the MMP Agent, due back 
08/20/2018. Will respond.toquery 08/21/2018. 
LEAD: BPAPALl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 1 _____________ ___ _________ ____ ____ _____ • 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
8/14:j (b)(6) ! an editorial intern with Unearth Women, is working on an article for their website 
featuriiig··sfoiiesof"women who interact with the border. Her goal is to make the border less abstract to their 
readers by ,h.Y.!P..<!D:!~!.Qg..i!.J!:!.19 to include several perspectives. BP A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and BP Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
and CBPd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !will su ort on 8/17. '·· · ········ ······" '·········································· 

,··········"-- .................. , pp 
Lead:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

8/14 LJb)(6) .. J a contributor for the Journal of the American Institute of Architects, requested to visit the 
Wall Prototy_2es for photography and update. SDC can support and looking to schedule soon. 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7){C) ]and BP AfTb)(6), (b)(7)(C)7 

·-------. ---. -. ----------------4 "--------------. ---. ---. -. -. -. -----' 

8/10: El Paso FOX-News affiliate, KFOX-TV, is planning to do a comprehensive story on current border­
enforcement operations in west Texas and New Mexico. They are asking for lengthy ride-alongs with USBP 
agents in the hopes of capturing imagery of illegal immigration/drug smuggling in real-time. Interviews w ill 
also be coordinated to accompany the report(s). The local affiliate says the segment may go national at some 
point. ................... . 
Leads:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :EPT COMMS 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

8/9: Univision Arizona and Univision National, i (b)(6) :and: (b)(6) ia national correspondent, 
would like a ride-along in Yuma Sector and an o~-camera intervie~ regarding the ~ork the U.S. Border Patrol 
does in Yuma Sector. Would also like to talk about the " ... increase compared to other years, of families, men, 

and unaccompani~.Q.ghiJ4f..~I): .. 1.:\IB. . .P..A.TE: UNKNOWN; TONE:i (b)(5) i 
LEAD: BPA PAL! (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) .. ! '································· 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
8/9: RGV PAO will staff an operational ride along with Los Ange les Times reporteri (b)(6) i 

I - - - • - • • • • •••• • • • • • • • I '-• • • • •••• • • • • • • • • • • • ••••••• •••••••••••••• • • • • • • • • • • • • •••' 

and Photogi (b )(6) ;Jn 8-10-18. The ride along will be in the Rio Grande City AOR with a shallow 
water riveri~e unit.[ .......... (b)(6) ·~·······j rented a house in Roma, Texas two months ago and w ill be here an 
additional two months covering may different topics whi le in Starr County. She has previously done Border 
Patrol ride alongs in the McAllen and Rio Grande City AOR' s in addit ion to a one on one tour of the 
Centralized Processing Center last month. station. This story ran on 8-8-18 http://www.latimes.com/nation/la­
na-border-patrol-apprebensions-20180808-story. html 
Publication.Date:JBD.Expected.ToneL_ (b)(5) . ..J 
Lead:[_········ (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) ...... .J 

8/8: Media Wrap: BBC' ~ (b)(6) iand Tucson Sector's BPA PAL!.{b.)i°s);··(bffr·){c)··:completed a media 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•4 ,·-·-·-·-·-·--: I. •• •• •• •• • • • • •• •• •• •••• •• •• •• •• •• •• • .; 

engagement in Nogales focused on BP' s Border Security.: (b)(6)and his producer were met in the field and 
shown IFTs and rescue beacons. They were provided OGS b-roll from DVIDS for the camera room shots. Both 
reporter and agent noted a positive and productive experience. AIR DATE: TBD TONE:i ..... (b)(5) ... i 
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LEAD: BPA P ALi __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _! 

8/8: AZ Daily Star L_ __________ (b)(6) _____ ____ ___! reporter inquired about the status of Joe Ray Galvan, a Border Patrol 
agent who pied guilty for falsifyin_g timecards. RESPONSE: Pending 
LEAD: BPA PIOl_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_] 

8/8:i (b)(6) ~ Univision requesting a stand up interview regard the increase in apprehensions. 

RESPONSE: Pen?ing ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
LEAD: BPA PIOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

8/8: AZ Daily StarL._ _________ (b)_(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·_i reporter inquired about the status of Joe Ray Galvan, a Border Patrol 
agent who pled guilty for falsifying timecards. RESPONSE: Pending 
LEAD: BPA PIOL(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C}_! 

817!.__ _______ (~J(~L_ ____ __.lwith Storycorps is arranging a recorded dialogue with Chief Rodney Scott and l._ _____ (b)(G) _______ _j 

a PhD who is the Director for the Center for Justice and Reconciliation at Point Loma Nazarene University in 
San Diego. Storycorps mission is to capture, preserve and share stories of everyday Americans across the 
country and to archive those stories at their archive in the Library of Congress for future generations to find 
there. They also broadcast a small number of their stories National Public Radio podcasts. Storycorp is 
particularly interested in hearing from people who are navigating their political/ideological differences and they 
will likely ask about the intersection of Chief Scott's faith i (b)(6l, (bl(7)(Cl iwith his work. Dates proposed are the 
week 5>_(~~.81:1~!_?..?.._and Septem,~_~r_}_At_~i!b~!,Downtown USO or Military & Veterans Resource Center. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : and ACP Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J t-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------------· . 

8/7: Nogales Internationa!L ___ (b )(6) __ __ _1 reporter queried OFO on processing times for asylum seekers at the 
Dennis DeConcini Port of Entry in Nogales have recently decreased, so people are being processed soon after 
they arrive. Before, asylum seekers told us they would have to wait days or weeks for their initial interview. 
How long do asylum seekers at the DeConcini port currently wait for their initial interview? RESPONSE 
PENDING 
LEAD: OFO PAL[ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_i 

8/7: Me~i~~~~P:f·:·:·:·:·:;:·:;:·:·:·:.-I~i(~"f:·:·:·:.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:JuK Economist journalist, ride along with PIO [j~)!~)~~{~}~?E~f] 
and PIOL_jl?,}{~tt~lF)!g) _____ jregarding the MMP and our re~fY~~_.fforts. Discussed the uniqueness of the Arizona 
desert, rescue beacons, EMT's, BORST AR and our MMP.! (b)(6)~ad originally requested to have a ride along in 
El Paso for her story. Due to not being able to talk to illegal aliens and not in El Paso AOR, she will most likely 
not publish anything regarding this trip and request another ride along in May to go to Ajo AOR and continue to 
highlight our remote desert. 

8/7: N24 German TV, www.n24.de,l_ _____ (b)(6) ___ !producer has requested a ride along media engagement in 
Southern AZ to cover the current state of affairs on the border. Questions include: Are more or Jess immigrants 
crossing the border now? What is causing it? What is Border Patrol doing different? Is the wall helping? Will 
the wall help if built? What additionally do you need to do your jobs? Stats on border crossings/arrests in the 
fast five years? Latest for 2018? Type of immigrants? Any trends? Would like to see the BP operations. Vast 
areas that you have to cover. Wall if any in your area. Lock-up, processing center. Legal border crossings. 
Projected air date: Near the mid-term elections. Are you meeting with any other groups on this topic? We are 
trying to set up interviews and b roll with local ranchers who have problems with immigrants crossing their 
property. We are talking a militia_group about their efforts. DEADLINE: TBD 
LEAD: PASl_ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ ! 

8/2:l_ ____ J~l(§)_ _____ _jKyodo News Service, is requesting to embed with EPT Border Patrol agents on a border 
tour in early September. They are interested in exploring day-to-day USBP operations in and around existing 
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fencing along the U. S./Mexico border, and learn about the challenges that agents face. Agents would not be 
addressing executive actions, or topics not pertaining to their duties. Border dangers is also anticipated to be 
discussed. Anticipated outcome: i (b)(5) ] ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Request currently under review. 
Leads:r(-b)(6),_(b)(7-)(C).l EPT COMMS 

Northern & Coastal Border 
8/27: OPA summoned local media to the unveiling of CBP Air and Marine Operation's new Marine Unit at the 
Old Roosevelt Roads Naval Base in Ceiba, Puerto Rico, scheduled for Thursday 8/30 at 10AM. i (b)(5) ~one 
expec!ed ··--- -----·--·-·-·-____ _ -·, ' 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

8/27: Circa News reporter i (b)(6) !is requesting stats of Canadians with TN visas in the healthcare 
1. •• •• •• , ••••••• •• , ••• , ••• , ••• , •• 

profession. Reporter is currently working on a story in regards to the USA-Mexico trade deal that is in the news 
today. Request for stats has been sent to OFO Taskings. 
Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
8/27: CBS Cleveland reporterL_ __________ (b)(6) ___________ jis requesting an on camera interview and ride-along within the 
Sandusky Bay Station AOR. Reporter is currently working on a story in regards to recent reports of PWAC's 
being_up 142% in t~e first six months of 2018. Currently working on approvals for story and ride-along. 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·---·-·---------·---------' 

8/24: Local CW39 affiliate is looking to do an interview regarding biometric facial technology on inbound 
flights. One of Houston's CBP Watch Commanders will do the interview. Interview scheduled for 
8/28.l (b)(5) :tone expected. 
Lead:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

'-----------------------------------------

8/24: Freelance reported (b)(G) !is working on an article about border parks for Parks & 1.-----------------------------------------------· 
Recreation magazine (a trade magazine for the National Parks and Recreation Association). Reporter inquired 
about the Border Patrol's presence in Peace Arch Park in Blaine, Washington. Reporter was provided general 
information regarding the Border Patrol's mission and activities in the park. Story is slated to run in the October 
edition. 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-• - • - • - •••••-•-•-•••-•-•-•-• • •-• I 

8/24: VTDigger reporter[ _____ _____ (b)(G) _____ ____ !interviewed Assistant Area Port Director[-ii,iisi:-ii,ii1i(cilabout a 
unique nature of the Beeb_e,P"ia1n: vt-·areianlthe reporting requirements and security upgrades-aithe Beebe 
Plain POE on Canusa Ave. where houses on either side of the street are in the U.S. or Canada. General 
information about challenges we face securing the area as well as information about incursions we have seen 
was shared as well as details with the community to ensure as little disruption as possible to the residents. 
Lead: L.J~).{~ld~K7-K<:;Ll 

8/24: VTDigger reporteri._J b)(6) __ ,_.irequested information on the family unit apprehensions in Swanton Sector 
from FYI 7. Reporter was explained that we apprehended the units but decisions about detention or release 
would have to be obtained from ERO. 
Lead: L(b)(6),_.(b)(7)(C) .i 
8/24: Washington Times reporterL_ _______ (b)(6) _______ ___l inquired as to whether increased wait times at Dulles Airport 
were because of the new technology rolled out. Statement provided: 

"While we are experiencing shghtly elevated wait times during peak travel times during the day at 
Washington Dulles International A i1port, the reason is not specifically because of the new facial 
recognition technology that has been implemented. The new technology is a contributing factor solely 
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because there is a 3-5-day educational curve for US. Customs and Border Protection officers using the 
new technology to process travelers however, several other factors are also impacting wait 
times. Summer is traditionally the busiest travel season and we see spikes in wait times annually during 
this time of year. We generally see more than 25 flights between the hours of 2pm and 4pm with 
upwards of 5,000 travelers being processed through CBP during that time. Concurrent flight arrivals 
coupled with the limited capacity of the mobile transportation lounges between the gates and terminals 
at IAD are also contributing/actors that increase the length of time it takes for travelers once they 
deplane to the time they arrive at the CBP inspection station. 
We are aware of these factors however, and the new technology along with increased staffing and queue 
management are proactive soluhons we have implemented to address the elevated wait times at 
IAD. We are also working with the airport authority to identify additional creative ways to address 
some of these concerns and will continue to evaluate all possible options. " 

Lead: i"'i'i,i.isf;-ctifr1i·ici·-yP AL i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

8/23: Two outlets (WNYC public radio/NPR & The Daily News) reached out for comment concerning law suit 
filed today by The Council on American Islamic Relations. The group alleges that Rejhane Lazoja of Staten 
Island had her iPhone confiscated at Ne;,;vark_Airp?rt and held for 130 days. Pending lit igation and electronic 
media device statements were provided.! (b)(S) irone Expected. Publish Date: TBD. 
Lead: l-(b)CG);{b)(iffcYl '-·- --·-·--·----' 

8/23: NBC Nightly News will interview Area Port Director Daniel Mattina at Dulles International. Airport on_. 
Thursday 23 August regarding the press release that was issued this morning (see below). i (b)(5) i 
Tone Expected. Air Date: 23 August " ' 
ht tps://www.cbp.gov/newsroorn/local-media-release/cbp-washington-dulles-international-airport-intercepted-

impo~!~~~l}~!!1g ··--·--·-·-------- -· ...... .. , 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'---------- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------------------------------·--- -- -- ------· • 

8/23: Reuters will visit the JFK IMF on Monday 2 7 August in order to film CBP operations in detecting/seizing 
opioids/fentanyl. We will show them CBPOs x-raying, openi~g2 testi.ng.packages looking for opioids as well as 
,K:2..9.R~t~!!<?!l.s .. ~.f!Q. the detention room. Assistant ChieflJ~)t~}.d~JEW~JJwill be the CBP on-camera SME. 
i (b)(S) tf one Expected. Publish Date: TBD 
'iead:t_ (b)(6), <bffiffc>···1 

8/23: WOIO-TV Channel 19 News-Cleveland reporterf (b )(6) lequested informational-answers on 
CBP and its mission of safeguarding Lake Erie, the Coast Line, ana the POEs for a future Northern Border 
Security story. On-camera interview to be schedule next week with PAO f (b )(6l, (b)(7)(CJ if (b )(5) ff one expected. 
Lead r····-····························{b)'(Gj'~·-rb)(7){CY··---········ ····················1 '··· ... · .... · · · · ·'" · · · · · · .... 

8/23: WIVB Channel 4 News-Buffalo reporter[ ... (b)(6) . . . . P"as provided an on-camera interview with a CBP 
Officer who found a Buffalo State College class ring while on vacation at a beach, then went missing, and how 
he tracked down the owner. The rings owner was a Hall of Fame soccer player from Buffalo State College. The 
broadcast will air on 8/29. ! (b)(5) ]Tone: Local community story 

, . .J . ·- ·- ·- ·-·- · - ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- · - ·-

Lead: Chief CBP OfficerL. ............. Jb)(G),_ (b )(7)(C) .............. ...i 
8/23: Chicago ABC7 reporter: {b)(6) ~ontacted OPA regarding allegations from a passenger 
claiming CBP beat her up during her admissibility inspection. CBP released the following statement: 

On August 21, Ms. Dania Staitya, a citizen ~f Jordan, arrived on a British Airways flight and was found 
inadmissible by CBP officers. As she was being escorted to her return flight, she made allegations that 
CBP officers used excessive force during her inspection. The DHS Office of the Inspector General is 
currently investigating the matter with CBP 's full cooperation. 
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The United States has been and continues to be a welcoming nation. US. Customs and Border 
Protection not only protects US citizens and lawful permanent residents in the country but also wants 
to ensure the safety of our international travelers who come to visit, study and conduct legitimate 
business in our country. 
CBP is committed to treating everyone with professionalism, dignity and respect while enforcing the 
laws of the United States. CBP takes all allegations of misconduct seriously, and does not tolerate 
actions that are inconsistent with our core values of Vigilance, Service to Country and Integrity. 

Lead:l(b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) j 

8/23: Sun-Sentinel and Miami-based television outlets reported on a CBP officer discharging a service issued 
weapon early Thursday morning after being confronted with an individual brandishing a weapon breaking into a 
vehicle at her personal residence in Cooper City. News coverage isl_ (b)(5) .]with minimal mention of the agency. 
Additional _questions referred_to the Broward County Sheriff's Office as the incident is under investigation. 
Lead:l_. (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .. i 
8/22: L ........ (b)(6) .. .. ... l a reporter with BuzzFeed News in NYC is writing a story about women's complaints 
regarding passengers who engage in lewd acts, specifically masturbation, during flights, and how law 
enforcement at airports deals with such complaints. The reporter requested comments about CBP law 
enforcement posture when those type of complaints are reported. Reporter spoke with FBI and flight attendants 
Union. 
Attributable to a CBP spokesperson: "U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) follows strict protocols when 
incidents of lewd acts are reported on international flights arriving into the United States. As the leading 
border security agency CBP 's main priority is the safety and security of international travelers. CBP takes all 
accusations of lewd acts on board very seriously. When we receive such complaints, CBP responds to the 
aircraft and coordinates the appropriate follow-up investigation. CBP officers conduct their duties wUh 
vigilance, integrity and professionalism. " 
Lead:: (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 

t. -· ---· ----- · - . - --· - · - ·---· - . . 

8/22: The Winnipeg Free Press reporterL. ...... Jb )(6) ........ Jequested information on U.S. policies surrounding 
legalization of marijuana in Canada. Standard information was shared in response to his questions. 

Lead:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
•---------·------------------·-· 

8/22: Bangor Daily News Reporter[ (b)(6) irequested information on a proposal by Bay Ferries, LLC to 
begin ferry service from Nova Scotia to Bar Harbor, Maine and whether pre-clearance was an option that has 
been discussed as well. Currently working with OFO on a response. 
Lead:!_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C). i 

8/21: CTV Canada reporter; (b )(6) !inquired about a recent incident in which a Canadian with a USC 
spouse was denied entry to the U.S. Reporter was provided the admissibility statement as well as the 
requirement of individuals seeking admission to the U.S. to maintain ties and equities to their counti::y of origin. 
Reporter said the story will focus on what individuals need to do in these instances and isL ....... _. (b)(5) ... _ .. ..... . l 
towarp. CBP. Story t~ air tomorrow evening or later in the week. 
Lead:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i, ,_ ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- · - ·-. - • - · - ·- • 

8/21: Several outlets in New Hampshire requested conformation and information about the tactical checkpoint 
that is currently operational on I-93. Responded that we would release details fo llowing the conclusion of the 
checkpoint and that we do not share the timing, frequency or locations of our checkpoints due to operational 
sensitivities. 
8/24 UPDATE: Statement provided: 
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"Checkpoint operations were run on interstate 93 in New Hampshire from August 20 - 23 however, the 
checkpoint was not operational a significant portion of the time due to inclement weather. No arrests 

;-·-1:Y.!!..':~ .. '!1:.C!4..e..f1-..t..!.I:!.~ checkpoint. " 
Lead: t .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)J 

8/21: Newsweek journalist! (b )(6) irequested answers to several questions about Canadas impending 
legalization of marijuana. 'Stancfard responses cleared by OFO were shared. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ,·······-···-·······························, 

, ... ?.!;_qj{g~o".~e~s··cse~ttle ABC affiliate) reporte~ (b)(6) jand Vancouver Radio reporterC::::(~H~f:] 
l.. . .Jb)(6) ...... Jreached out for further information aboufa'.news·reTe'iise·on··rhe seizure of a shipment of mattresses 

that did not meet Consumer Product Safety Commission requirements. Reporters were provided the requested 
information. Stories slated to air tonight (Aug . 20). 
Lead: [ (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) : 

8/16: RV West Magazine reporter: (b)(6) !reached out regarding travel tips for Canadian RV travelers 
entering the U.S. Reporter was provided basic travel tips compiled from CBP.gov. 
Story.to.run in next ~ onth's edition. 
Lead:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

8/16: Newport Miner reporterL ... (b)(6) ____ _Jinquired about a spike in drug seizures at the Metaline Falls, 
Washington, POE related to the annual Shambhala music festival in Salmo, Canada. 
Reporter was provided information related to types of drugs seized and coordination with local law 
enforcement. 
Lead[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

8/15: Times Herald reporter! (b)(6) ireached out to OPA today in regards to this weekend's 2018 Float 
Down. Float down is a unsa~ctioned event along the U.S./Canadian Border which party goers float down the St. 
Clair River. In 2016 the event brought worldwide attention when 1,500 Americans made landfall onto the 
Canadian shoreline due to high winds. Provided reporter with documents that participants are urged to carry on 
them at all times as well as the dangers of the event. 
Lead:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i,,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., • . • ,., • . I 

8/15: Glen Arbor Sun editor and Publisherl. .......... (b)(6) ......... ..lreached out to OPA in regards to an alleged joint 
BP/Michigan State Police security team called "Hometown Security Team". Reporter is looking for information 
which seems to be directly related to an official complaint made by a religious leader in Northern Michigan to 
ALP ACT about Border Patrol operations in Northern Michigan. Currently looking into the reporters' questions 
and requests for stat,s on apprehension. 
Lead:J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

L •. -· _. _. _ .•.• ·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·i 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

8/15: Canadian Broadcasting Company, Toronto reporterL ___ _(b)(6) ____ _lrequested information on why a third-
year Princeton International student who was on a student visa was denied entry into the U.S. when CBP 
revealed of a deportation order dating back to 2010. Advised that due to privacy policy we could not share the 
details of a specific individuals case. Referred the reporter to Department of State and ICE regarding the 
remainder of student visa and ICE questions. 
Lead:[_ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .rChief CBPO L ................ .J.~)_(~)d.!>){!K~L. ........ -·-·-·-·__J 

8/15: Buzzfeed reporterL _______ (b)(6) -----·---- -;contacted OPA to find out if CBP in Chicago met a United flight on 
arrival on July 4th responding to reports of a man who was caught masturbating on the flight. CBP Chicago has 
no record of the incident. 
8/17 UPDATE: Buzzfeed reporter contacted OPA to correct the date of the incident to June 4 and asked if CBP 
responded to the incident and what action was taken. Reporter was informed that CBP did respond, that neither 
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the females involved or the airline pressed charges. The traveler' s Global Entry status was revoked and he was 
released. 
Lead: l._,_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ·-·-· ! 

8/15: Freelance reporterL __ (b)(6) __ _jwriting for The Points Guy requested information regarding traveling with 
marij~-~1:1~--~_tii_!!~~r-~_i!.!_f(?_rmation was provided. 
Leadt (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _j 

8/15: CKWS Global News Kingston reporterL_ __ J~.)J~)_____jrequested information on whether Canadians who are 
employed in the marijuana industry will face being denied entry into the U.S. Standard information was 
provi?ed. _____ _______________ __ _ 
Lead:L (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) : 

8/13: CBC News reporter! (b)(6) !requested information regarding CBPs policy upon the legalization of 
marijuana in Canada in O~tober and whether individuals who are peripherally tied to the industry will have 
problems with being admitted to the U.S. or may face bans on entry. General statement and information 

provi?ed ··-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
Lead:L_(_b )(_6),. (b )(7)(C) .i 
8/13: Puget Sound Business Journal reporter! (b)(6) !inquired regarding the man who stole an 

l--·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-' 

airplane from Sea-Tac on Friday. He asked if the man had undergone a CBP background check and who is 
responsible for providing security at the airport. Reporter was informed that the individual did not have a CBP 
background investigation as he did not have access to the FIS, therefore a CBP investigation was not required. 
The man' s background investigation would have been completed by the Port of Seattle. Reporter also asked 
who is responsible for airport security. Reporter was informed that CBP's primary mission at the airport is to 
process international traveler' s, baggage, cargo, etc. Security of the airport falls on the Port of Seattle Police 
Department2 however2 CBP will assist with incidents, as needed. 
Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l-- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-J 

8/13: HSI New York is planning to host a press conference on Thursday, Aug. 16 in reference to a high profile 
IPR case which has been led by HSI's Border Enforcement Task Force, in which CBP has a TFO who assisted 
with this investigation. This case has resulted in the seizure of nearly two dozen containers of counterfeits 
goods with the total MSRP estimate of a half billion dollars and multiple arrests will be made.[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

i (b)(6l, (b)(7)(Cl !Assistant Director Trade & Cargo will be representing CBP' s NYFO. Open Press. i (b)(5) " ] 
~--·Tone-Ex'ii'ected. Air Date: TBD '-----·- ------·-- --------

Lead:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 1, _ __ __ __ __ , _ __ , _ __ , _ __ __ , _ __ __ __ , _ ________ _ 

8/13: Fiddlehead Focus reporterL, _______ Jb)(G) _________ ___!will be on site 8/15 for an active shooter exercise CBP and 
local Madawaska, Maine law enforcement are running. Basic information about why we do active shooter 
trainin° with the local PDs will be shared . 

. . l:2 ,_ ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-· -·-· - . -· - . -. -·- ·-·-·- . . 

Lead:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-··--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/10: Associated Press, New York City and WPIX NY inquired if CBP possessed video footage of the arrest of 
James Currie, who is accused of concealing a corpse and throwing a baby in the East River. Investigation is 
underway by NYPD. Stated that CBP does not have the video of the arrival, the footage was taken by News 4 
New York, CBP processed the subject and to contact NYPD Public Affairs for particulars of the case itself. 
Lead: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : SCBPO (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·· ·· ·· ·- ·- ·- · - ·- · ······-· - · - · -·-·- · t. •• • - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · -·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·' 

8/10: WPIX, Channel 11 News, New York City, reporter-·-·(b)(6) linquired about an alleged subject taken 
into custody from JetBlue FlightL_{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ifrom S~nto Domingo, Dominican Republic to JFK Airport, 
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N. Y. for gang-related activity. CBP investigated and allegations were deemed unfounded. Information relayed 
to the reporter that the passeng_~~--:-.:':'.~.~-~~.!~.~~~-c! .. _______ _ 
Lead: [1~:R~l~:Z~lifR~IJ SCBPdJ~)_(~), (b )(7H_~U 

8/10: Univision reporteri.__ _______ (b)(6) _________ :will interview Newport Station P AIC Rich Ross on 8/15 on the topic of 
increased apprehensions in Swanton Sector. The interview will focus on northern border apprehensions, the 
geography of Swanton Sector and why it lends itself to illegal crossings, the difference between patroll ing the 
northern border and the SWB and recent cases. This is the same topic that AP Vermont, CBS News and FOX 
News ,.bAY.~-~l.~.9_.fQY.~rn.d recently. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. i 

8/9: Detroit News f-~PQD&Ll (b)(6) reached out to OPA today in regards to an illegal alien arrested in 
Lapeer, Michigan.L(b)(6)_iwas-I6o-icing-for-·rnore details in regards to the Mexican Citizen Nunez-Berrara who 
was arrested for bis 1oih time on Tuesday and is also a wanted felon out of Lapeer Michigan. Provided reporter 
with foHow_up information. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/9: Detroit News reporter ! ____ (b)(6) __ )eached out today in regards to an ACLU lawsuit brought against CBP 
on Wednesday in Federal court. Lawsuit pertains to the 100mile rule and operating locations for Border Patrol 
in Michigan. Informed reporter on CBP policy for pending litigation. 
Lead:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

8/9: KFBB (Fox) in Great Falls, Montana, executive produced (b)(6) ____ Jnquired about a Facebook post 
about Havre Sector agents inspecting an Amtrak train in Havre. He was provided the transportation checks 
statement. Story to air tonight. 
Lead:L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: 

8/8: Univision and Daily Mail requested information regarding a Mexican citizen who was denied entry to the 
US. She was traveling with her USC child. The story first appeared in the Houston Chronicle on Aug. 5. OPA 
provided an approved statement. 
8/10 UPDATE: provided the approved statement and background information regarding this topic to Univision 
in Miami_and_the Washington Post. 
Lead: [ __ Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ __.i 

,----~!~_: ___ Qrn,!)_q _ _r.wks Sector Deputy Chief Patrol Agent [j-~j{~i~j~J!?'ic~i]was contacted today directly by[" ____ (b)(6j°-·-·-j 
i (b)(6) :With the Minneapolis Star Tribune. Reporter was trying to ascertain the Deputies knowledgeln ___ _ 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

regards to a controversial story taking place in Minnesota politics concerning possible immigration fraud by a 
Somali born Minnesota State Representative who is running for the U.S. House of Representatives. DCPA has 
no knowledge or any information about this denied any knowledge of anything and directed reporter to 
HSI/ICE. Reporter called DCPA due to meeting him once in 2016 at a FBI meeting. 
Lead:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/7: Numerous Detroit area media outlets to include ABC, NBC and FOX Detroit reached out today in regards 
to a suicidal subject rescued from the MacArthur Bridge in Detroit. Story centers around Detroit Station BPA 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwho tackled an individual on the MaGArth.urJkidge Sunday night as he was attempting 
'·s~Tctde·.-·T'iusTiib~§~~<;md suicidal subject that BP Al {b){S), {b){?)(C) ~as rescued on the bridge since March 
2017. Agent! (bll6J,(b)l7J(c1 !regular day off is today and tentatively scheduling interviews for Wednesday August 8. 

i (b)(S) !tone 'expected. 
··-·-cead; (b)(6), (b)(7)(ci-l 

l •.•.•• •.•••. • •• • ••••••• •••• .•.• } 

Awaiting Publication/ Airing 
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Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Management and Program Analyst 
Communications Management Office 
Detailed. to. CBP_Heapquarters 
Cell:l_,{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__: 

22 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

' 

-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' 

' 

-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
; 
; 

' ' ; 
i.----------·-·-·-·-·-------·-----·-·-------------·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·---------------------·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-----------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-------------------·-·-·-·-----------·-·-----------------·-·-·-·-·-------·---·-------------------·-·-·-·-·-------·---------------------·-i 
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
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:46 PM 

To: FLORES, PETE ROMEROJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H; MANCHA, 

[.!:i.~-~)i;f {6jijji6T'~!j DAVi'tf P;l._ ____ .(~}.{~).!_t~B!.I(~f.~~J 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Queue Management Issue Paper 

FW: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Sender:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject:' FW: Queue Management Issue ·Paper 

M e,s sag e-1 d :L, _______________________________________________________________ ( b )( 7 )( E) _ ---·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

To:! 
To:i 
To:i 

;~~i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
To:: 
Cd 

i 
; 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

HOWE, RANDY J 
Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:46 PM 
FLORES, PETE ROMERO; i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iRAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H; MANCHA, ............... , .......................... . 

,.J:J.ECIQ.R;.J:lJ.G_GERSQt~LOAVID P;i_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ _i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' FW: Queue Management Issue Paper 

20180726 Queue Management.doc 

Sorry to trouble you with this request ... this paper will be provided to the Secretary 

Can you please clarify the percent increases/decreases that are noted below - what time period are they referring 
to? ... compared to the same time last year ... previous month, etc. Thanks 

' 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

t ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
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,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 

' 

~················································································································-·····································-···········································································-···································-·-·········· .. 

Randy J. Howe 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

j_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) __ !~g~)e) 
From: l __ (~!(~h.!~!E.!.~~)__pn Behalf Of [---- -(b)(7){E} _____ ] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:28 PM 
To: HOWE, RANDY J l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cc : : ~-~~ ~- ~ _-~-~~~-~~~-~~~~~~~~-~-~~~ •::::::: :: :: :: ::: : : :: : :: : : : :: :: ::: :::: :::::: :: : :: ::::::::::: :_ _( b)( 6), _ (b) (7 )(CJ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::' ~~~J 
Subject: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Good afternoon XD Howe and DXD! (b)(Sl, (b)(7)(C) ! 
........................... 

2 
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Attached is the electronic version of the Queue Management Issue Paper as requested. 

Regards, 

[ __ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _ _j 
Field Liaison Division 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Washinm:on DC 20229 ~ , ... --:,._,_,_., ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

~!~~~j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-> 

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
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From: L_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _J 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:36 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
,_ FLORES, PETE ROMERO; i --(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _, _i 

'-·-· -·-· -· -· -· -. -·-. -. -· -·-·-· -·-·-·-. ___ , 
Subject: Re: OIG site visit 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

The IG visited Tecate today - same discussion as other ports and no issues were noted. The IG also visited the Field Office 
and interviewed! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and me. (DFO is in Calexico).! (b)(S), (b)(7)(E) i 

r·---------------------------------L------------------------ --- -------------------- -l6Rs);·1b) ( 1) ( E) ·1 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
We tal ked about the Caravan and explained the holding facility constraints and the need to stay in compliance with TEDS 
and FLORES, and the issue with!._ _____________ (b)(7)(E) _____________ ___!We also highlighted our need to balance enforcement priorities 
and the high volume we faci litate. They also asked if the metering guidance from HQ came out with Zero Tolerance. We 
told them it was not related and ZT has more impact on BP than OFO. They seemed satisfied with our approach to 
holding family units and UACs. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thx 
l_lb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 30, 2018, at 10:07 AM,j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jwrote: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

1· - • - • - • - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · -· -· - ·1 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i •••• ·-·-·······················-·i 

The following is a follow up to the telephonic notification of an unannounced field review to multiple 
ports of entry w ithin the San Diego Field Office (SDFO) 

Over the period of the last 72 hours (August 27-29), a group of four Inspectors from the Office of 
Inspector General (OIG) presented themselves at the Calexico, San Ysidro and Otay Mesa Ports of Entry; 
respectively, presented the attached OIG notification and informed respective port management that 
they were initiating a spot review of matters relating to the separation of asylum seeking parents from 
children and treatment of alien children in OHS custody. The Lead Inspector introduced herself as 

[f~j_(~)~j~)If)i~i] During the introductions, OIG representative[;0~1~;~~~~]indicated that the team wanted 
to observe the asylee intake process from beginning to end, discuss the separation of family units and 
sought access to interview officers. 

Port management respectively provided a synopsis of the Credible Fear/Asylum process to include 
intake processing, file preparation, case processing, final disposition, and transfer to ICE/ERO 
custody. Calexico and San Ysidro Admissibility Enforcement (AEU) hubs also included the coordination 
of asylum seeker arrival with I NAM I/Grupo Beta. 

The OIG Inspectors were able to: 

• Observe each AEU's processing area and associated activities; 
• Limit line activity and; 
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• Interview CBPOs regarding asylum processing and on-site ICE/ERO Deportation Officers; 

The OIG Inspectors questions and concerns focused on: 

• FAMU separations; 
• Arrival of asylum seekers to ports of entry; 

• Queue management protocols; 
• FAMU separations and; 
• I NAM I/Grupo Beta's role in the coordination of the asylum process. 

The OIG Inspectors requested documentation relating to: 
• Total number of inadmissible aliens processed for the one-week timeframe; 

• 2 completed A files; 
• Copies of l-213s; 
• Copies of Sworn statements; 
• Custody Logs and; 
• Written instruction issued to the field relating to queue management 

,---c;:~C?.~~-<?.~_t_~~!~!~~~_r~59_~~~-~~~9-~j!_~_<;:9_Q1_f!l_~Q~_?.!~ff!.~9._Q1_~~~~ _r~~pective port.! ( b) ( 5) j 
l.___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Jb )( 5)_, __ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)( C), . (b )(7)(E) -·--·-···-·-···-·- i ----·-----·-------·----·-·-----

Let me know if you need additional information. Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-
u. s. Customs and Border Protection 
Deputy Director Field Operations 
San Diego Field Office 
Phone: [ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C),_: 

(b) (7)(E) 

2 
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From: L_Jb)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) ___ _j 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 8:04 AM 
To: : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

, FLORES, PETE ROMERO;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cc: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

Subject: RE: OIG site visit 

p••-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--. 
l (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Can we get copies of all documents provided to OIG at the SDFO locations they visited. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-Deputy Executive Director - Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

: !(office) I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ic cell) 
i. _________________________________ I 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
1.. ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• . 

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:36 PM 
To: i ----------------------------------------- (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) --------------------------------------------------------------1 

Cc: h o RES, PETE ROM ERO[ __ --------·--·-·-- _____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ______________ __ _ __________ : • 

[.__ _________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6) ,_ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_: 
Subject: Re: OIG site visit 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j i_, ___________________ j 

The IG visited Tecate today - same discussion as other ports and no issues were noted. The IG also visited the Field Office 
and interviewedr-thHsi;-(ii)(ific:Yiand me. (DFO is in Calexico). i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ] 

: ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '"·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·- -·- -·- -·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( s) .-( b)f1Yier-------- ------------------- --------------------------·-r 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
We tal ked about the Caravan and explained the holding facil ity constraints and the need to stay in compliance with TEDS 

and FLORES, and the issue with L ____________ ___(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·___!We also highlighted our need to balance enforcement priorities 
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

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Sent from my iPhone 

OnAug 30, 2018, at10:07AM,l (b}(6), (b)(7}(C) jwrote: 
1, ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••• • 

[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 

The following is a follow up to the telephonic notification of an unannounced field review to multiple 

ports of entry within the San Diego Field Office (SDFO) 
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

.... chil.d.r.en..a.o.d..tr.ea!rnent of alien children in DHS custody. The Lead Inspector introduced herself as 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !During the introductions, OIG representativef<~);~;z~~;;~;lindicated that the team wanted 
'--to"observe·the·asyiee intake process from beginning to end, dis~uss the separation of family units and 

sought access to interview officers. 

Port management respectively provided a synopsis of the Credible Fear/Asylum process to include 
intake processing, file preparation, case processing, final disposition, and transfer to ICE/ERO 
custody. Calexico and San Ysidro Admissibil ity Enforcement (AEU) hubs also included the coordination 
of asylum seeker arrival with INAMI/Grupo Beta. 

The OIG Inspectors were able to: 
• Observe each AEU's processing area and associated activities; 
• Limit line activity and; 
• Interview CBPOs regarding asylum processing and on.site ICE/ERO Deportation Officers; 

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
• Copies of 1·213s; 
• Copies of Sworn statements; 
• Custody Logs and; 
• Written instruction issued to the field relating to queue management 

i-~!Q?~ .. 9.~~.~!i(g)f;t\ ii}1i1:!(~i(ij(~j;~fri){~j.f!Q'!.!~.~S.~.~~i5pective port. L._ ............ f~M~L ............ J 
"-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-····-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-··· ... ·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-···-·-·-·-,) 

Let me know if you need additional information. Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' u.s: Customs and· Border Protection 
Deputy Director Field Operations 
San Diego Field Office 

Phone: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1 ••••• -····-···-·-···--·······-·-·-· 

(b) (7)(E) 
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From: 
Sent: 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
' Friday, August 31 , 2018 8:46 AM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[L(-~tJ¾t2ttr(~rt½~1rJLORES. PETE ROMERO; i (b)(6t-(b}(7)(Cfl •---Re: oTG-sFte-vrsit______ ·----------------------------------• 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ i (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) i 

For sure. 

In the email below, IJ should read IG - Inspector General. My apologies. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 31, 2018, at 5:03 AM). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jWrote: 
1. •••• • •••••••• • •••••••••••••••••••••••• •• ••••••••••••• • • • • • • • • ••••••••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••• ••••••••••••••• 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j ! ______________________ l 

Can we get copies of all documents provided to OIG at the SDFO locations they visited. 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.. Deputy Executive Director- Operations 

Office of Field Operations 
,_U..S. __ C_u_SJ.Qms _and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(office) 
[__ _______________________________ :( cell) 

From:L__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _i 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:36 PM 

l'.::\La REt i!~t~tfi!~~)::::,:( b )r6),::b )(7)(C:b )(6),-(b )(7)(C) _~::==~~~-:~-=::i_~:::J 
Subject: Re: OIG site visi t 

i (b}(6), (b)(7)(C}i i _________________ , 

The IG visited Tecate today - same discy?.?.!.9[1 __ 9.~_.Q!b_~r:__ports and no issues were noted. The _1§_ _ _!)_1_~9 ____________ _ 
visited t he Field Office and interviewed i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) iand me. (DFO is in Calexico). i (b)(5) i 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······························-·······-·····-·············"--,-,--,~--·····················-···-···-·····························J.,····-·-·-·······························J i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) : 

[ _________________________ (b )< s), _ (b )(7)(E) _______________ __: we·iaii<ecfa-bouTiii·e-ca-ra-iia·n-a·ri,Te-xpTafi-iec1-·-' 
the holding facility constraints and the need to stay in compliance with TEDS and FLORES, and the issue 
with[ _________________ (b)(7)(E) ______________ ___!We also highlighted our need to balance enforcement priorities and the 

high volume we facilitate. They also asked if the metering guidance from HQ came out with Zero 
Tolerance. We told them it was not related and ZT has more impact on BP than OFO. They seemed 
satisfied with our approach to holding family units and UACs. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
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Thx 

l.J~)(6), (b)(7)J9l 

Sent from my iPhone 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

On Aug 30, 2018, at 10:07 AM, L. ................................ (b )(6), .. (b )(7)(C)___································iwrote: 

l (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C).1 

The following is a follow up to the telephonic notification of an unannounced field 
review to multiple ports of entry within the San Diego Field Office (SDFO) 

Over the period of the last 72 hours (August 27-29), a group of four Inspectors from the 
Office of Inspector General (OIG) presented themselves at the Calexico, San Ysidro and 
Otay Mesa Ports of Entry; respectively, presented the attached OIG notification and 
informed respective port management that they were initiating a spot review of matters 
relating to the separation of asylum seeking parents from children and treatment of 

.... qlJ~D. ~DJ!dren in OHS custody. The Lead Inspector introduced herself as L!~!.~~L~~!i.~.~\?!.J 
i {b){6), {b){7)(c)iDuring the introductions, OIG representative[i~!~~~~~~~1~~)ndicated that the team 
' wanted to observe the asylee intake process from beginning to end, discuss the 

separation of family units and sought access to interview officers. 

Port management respectively provided a synopsis of the Credible Fear/ Asylum process 
to include intake processing, file preparation, case processing, final disposition, and 
transfer to ICE/ERO custody. Calexico and San Ysidro Admissibility Enforcement (AEU) 
hubs also included the coordination of asylum seeker arrival with INAMI/Grupo Beta. 

The OIG Inspectors were able to: 
• Observe each AEU's processing area and associated activities; 
• Limit line activity and; 

• Interview CBPOs regarding asylum processing and on-site ICE/ERO Deportation 
Officers; 

The OIG Inspectors questions and concerns focused on: 
• FAMU separations; 
• Arrival of asylum seekers to ports of entry; 
• Queue management protocols; 
• FAMU separations and; 

• INAMI/Grupo Beta's role in the coordination of the asylum process. 

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

Close out briefs were conducted with Command Staff from each respective port. Lead 
representativel1bl!6).(bl!711c1jdid not indicate that they had any derogatory findings. 
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Let me know if you need additional information. Thanks, 

r·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·. 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~-•-••- •••••••••••• -•••• •••••••••• ••I 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Deputy Director Field Operations 

San Diego Field Office 
Phone: L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b) (?)(E) 
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From: L.J~.l(~)!.J~){!.).(~.L . .l 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 7:44 PM 
To: ,J ...... J b)(6)1 (b)(7)(C) ..... l ..................................................................................... .. 

lJ~U~)~_(~)J!.){f)_JLORES, PETE ROMERO;i ....... .. Jb )( 6),. (b )(7)( C) .......... J Cc: 
Subject: Re: OIG site visit 

Great. Thanks [1•11•1.1•H1){c1~ will be forwarding to APP for their visibility. 

i_ (b)(6),. (.b)(7)(C) .! 
Deputy Executive Director - Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~~~)e) 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

On Aug 31, 2018, at 6:40PM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Attached are the documents provided to OIG from San Ysidro, Otay Mesa, Tecate, and 
Calexico. The IG will likely request data from PPAE. Let us know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

f°(i~·)(6), (b)(7)(.C).l 
1. • ••.•••.•• • • • . •.•.•.• . • . • . • .• .•.•.•.•. 1 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Deputy Director Field Operations 
San Di~go .Field. Office ........ , 
Phone:l_.(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) .. ] 

' ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L._, ______________ ____ i 

Can we get copies of all documents provided to OIG at the SDFO locations they visited. 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Deputy Executive Director - Operations 

Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· -·-·-~ 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ~office) 

' K cell) 
-----------------------·-·---------; 

From:l_ ___ _J~)t~)d~)E)~~_) ______ _j 
Sent __ Thursday,_ August_30,. 2?18 9:36 PM 
To:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

••-•••-•-•-·l - .. ,;u~.-~.·.::-.-~.-~.·,:u.::-.-.::-.-.::-.-~.-.::-.-.::-.-:u.::-.-~.-:u:u:u:u.::-.-~.-.::-.-.::-.-.::-.-.::-:,:u:, . ,_,_, • • • ,-•-•••-•-•-••• -•-• -•-•- •- •-•••••-•-•••••-•-••• ••-• -•-• -•-•-•-•••••••••••-•-••• ••-•-••• -•-•-•-• -•-•-•-•-•-••••• ••-•-•••-•-•-, 

i i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '. 
i- ------ -- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·- -- -- -- -- ------ -- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- -- ------------ -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·---------·------- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·. 

Cc:_ FLO RE.S .,_PE TE . RO MERO-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

[ __ __ ___ J!>l(~l~-J~l(Z1(~1 ___ ___ __J 
Subject: Re: OIG site visit 

~-•-•-• - • • • • • • • - • • • I 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
! i \ ___________________ . 

The IG visited Tecate today - same discussion as other ports and no issues were noted. The IG 
_ also vi sited. the Fie Id_ Office and interviewed [.(.b)(·s j·;·(i>)(7i(C)-!and me. (DFO. is_ in Calexico). c·~·-·-{b·i(sf·-·-·-·-! 
: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 
t·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5), . ( b )(7)( E )' -·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i We ta! k ed 

' about the Caravan and explained the holding facility constraints and the need to stay in 
compliance with TEDS and FLORES, and the issue with: (b)(7)(E) tNe also 
highlighted our need to balance enforcement priorities ana the hign vofume we fadlitate. They 
also asked if the metering guidance from HQ came out with Zero Tolerance. We told them it was 
not related and ZT has more impact on BP than OFO. They seemed satisfied with our approach 
to holding family units and UACs. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thx 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L.,.,_,.,_,_ ,_ , _,_ ,_ ,_,_,_,_, _ _ ., 

Sent from my iPhone 

. _____ On .Aug 30,,_2018.,_at __ l 0:07. AM,!_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(~) _____ ! _______________________________________ _ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-· . 

wrote: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . ' 1. •• ••••• _____ ,_,; 

The following is a follow up to the telephonic notification of an unannounced field review to 
multiple ports of entry within the San Diego Field Office (SDFO) 

Over the period of the last 72 hours (August 27-29), a group of four Inspectors from the Office 
oflnspector General (OIG) presented themselves at the Calexico, San Ysidro and Otay Mesa 
Ports of Entry; respectively, presented the attached OIG notification and informed respective 
port management that they were initiating a spot review of matters relating to the separation of 
asylum seeking parents from cµildren_and. treatment of alien children in DHS custody. The Lead 

)gs_p_~s:;_t9._r introduced herself as[.J.~)_(_~).,_ (b)(7)(~L_jDuring the introductions, OIG representative 
:tbJ(s). lb)l7)1c>:indicated that the team wanted to observe the asylee intake process from beginning to 
•------ -- ------ -- ·- ·-" 

end, discuss the separation of family units and sought access to interview officers. 
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Port management respectively provided a synopsis of the Credible Fear/ Asylum process to 
include intake processing, file preparation, case processing, final disposition, and transfer to 
ICE/ERO custody. Calexico and San Ysidro Admissibility Enforcement (AEU) hubs also 
included the coordination of asylum seeker arrival with INA.MI/Grupo Beta. 

The OIG Inspectors were able to: 

Observe each AEU's processing area and associated activities; 

Limit line activity and; 

Interview CBPOs regarding asylum processing and on-site ICE/ERO Deportation 
Officers; 

The OlG Inspectors questions and concerns focused on: 

F AMU separations; 

Arrival of asylum seekers to ports of entry; 

Queue management protocols; 

F AMU separations and; 

IN AMI/Grupo Beta' s role in the coordination of the asylum process. 

The OJG Inspectors requested documentation relating to: 

Total number of inadmissible aliens processed for the one-week timeframe; 

2 completed A files; 

Copies ofl-213s; 

Copies of Sworn statements; 

Custody Logs and; 

Written instruction issued to the field relating to queue management 

1 
___ Close out briefs. were condut~)( S):h( ~){7)(Ed) Staff from each. respective p°(t. l_ ___ J_~)_(~) ____ _j 

1·-•-·-----·- -- ·- ·-·---·-·---·-·- ·-·-·--·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----- -- ·- ·-·--·-·---·-·-·-·----·-·- --·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -- -- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·---------·-·-·-------· 

Let me know if you need additional information. Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
1

U.S. Customs.and Border Protection 
Deputy Director Field Operations 
San Diego Field Office 
Phone: r--· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-· 1 

(b) (7)(E) 
3 
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(b) (7)(E) 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of HOWE, RANDY J 

Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:51 PM 
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO;L___(b)(6),. (b)(7)(Cl ... .J RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H; MANCHA, 

HECTOR; HIGGERSON, DAVID P:i ..... J.~}.(~k(~}(?,ll~.L. . ...: 
Cc: L.. ............................ ( b )(6 ), . (b )(7)( C) ............................ .J 
Subject: RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 
Attachments: RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Sended (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject'. RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-··-·---~ 
M~ssage·ld:i _______ _J~JJ!.l(~)--······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l 
Taj i 

i i • i 
To1 j 

To~ i 

;~~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To~ 
cd 
cd 

i 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-· .. · .. · ... -.. --.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

HOWE, RANDY J 
Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:51 PM 
FLORES, PETE ROMEROL__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _lRAM_IREZ, GUADALUPE H; MANCHA, 
HECTOR- HIGGERSON DAVID p-i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-<---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:., ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· J .•-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-· - ) 

L_ ---- _ ------(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____________ _J 
RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

High 

DFOs: Any outbound success stories or outbound statistics to include in this paper? Please advise as soon as 
possible. Thanks 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

L Executive Directo~, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! kOffice) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cl kcell) 
'- • • • • • · • • • • • • • · •••·•••· • • • • • • • · • • •I 

From: HOWE, RANDY J 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:46 PM 
To: FLORES, PETE ROM ERO[____________________ (b)J~t.J~H!)(C) -- -·- --- --- -·----·--·-:__ _______________ _ 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ih-ii6),'-(tiY[i)(CY·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; RAMIREZ, G UA DALU PE Hi ( b )( 6), ( b) (7 )( C) : MAN CHA, 
·Hic-ia-Rr---------<b)(«fCfb)(7)(cr---- ---- -1 H IGGERsoN, oA vi·o-·p·: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ----- ---1 

L Cc:[·:·:·:·:··:·:·:·:·:·(b )(6), .· (b )(7)(C) ·:·: ·: ·: ·: ·: ·:·:·:·: ·:· (b )~~), . (b )(7)(C)·:.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·_•--- ----- ------------------ ------·-;------------- -- -----

Subject: FW: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Sorry to trouble you with this request ... this paper will be provided to the Secretary 

Can you please clarify the percent increases/decreases that are noted below - what time period are they referring 
to? ... compared to the same time last year ... previous month, etc. Thanks 

1· - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · - - - - - - - - - - · - - - · - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . 

; ' 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

' 
I ! 
" • • • • •• •• •• •• •• •• ••••••••• • ••••• • • • • • • •••• • •• •• •• •• •• ••••••••••• •••• • • •••• • • • • • • • •• •• •• •• •• ••••• ••••••••••• • •••• • • • • • • ••••• •• •• ••••••••••••••••• • • • • • • •••• • • ••••• •• ••••••••••••• •••••• •••• • • • • • • • • • • • •• •• •••-••• ••••••••••••-••• • • - • - • -•-• - •-•-•-•••••••••••-••• ••-•- • •• I 
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--------------------·----------------------- ---- -------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
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b 5 
Randy l Howe 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

' I I ;(Office) l (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j(Cell) 

b 

FromJ(b)(6);-{b){7j°(C)?n Behalf ot! (b)(7)(E) j 
l--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 1.,..,,_,,.,., ... _,..,,.,,_,_,., ... -,., .. , ..... , ... ,., .. , ... _.,. 

7 E 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2: 28 PM ··-·-···-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-
To: HOWE, RANDY J (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: f'-···-·--·---·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-···-·--·-·--·-·--·-··(bff6),-·(iij'{'f ffc) _ -·---·· -·-·· ·-·-- -·- _____ -·-·- ______ -·-·--___ -·-·- --·- ______ --·- _ .. ·1 

Subject: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Good afternoon XD Howe and DXD l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Attached is the electronic version of the Queue Management Issue Paper as requested. 

Regards, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
' Field Liaison Divisi~n 

Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW,[.___j~)_l~}, __ (~.}EU~.L ___ j 
Washington, DC_20229 ____ _ 

~:~~~ jL.~~-~-~~!.~---~-~~-~~-~-~-=-~--j 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of FLORES, PETE ROMERO 

Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:01 PM 

HOWE, RANDY Jj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
·-·-·-·· ·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J,, ...... ................................................ .... . , .............................................................. r' . 

L __ __ _ -------------_____ _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ -- -- - - - - - - - - - - __ -- i 
RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Sender:L_ ___ ____________ _ ( b )(6) ,_ (b )(7)( C) ___ ___________ ! 
Subject: RE: Queue Management Issue Paper 

M e_s_s_<!g~:~9:L __________________ --------- --------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ___ (~ !{?}J~)__ _______________ ________ _ --·-·-·--·-·-·-__ j 
To~ j 

;~~ (b){6), {b)(7)(C) j 

Cc! j 
"[ _____________ ___________________________________ ____________ __________________________ i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Who: 
Date of Event: 
F ield Office: 
Location of Event: 
Field Office POC: 

Details: 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thursday, July 26, 2018 6:08 PM 

OFO-AC-BULLETS 

j_ H IGGERSON,_ DAVI D_P; ! -~~------~-~ (b )(G),~(b )(7)(m)(6)J _(b )(7)(C) __ :~-~-------~~~~~~~J-·-·-·-·-·-·_j 
Significant Event Notification: Laredo Field Office: DHS Officer for Civil Rights and 

Civil Liberties 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Field Operations 

Operations - Field Liaison Division 

l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)j DHS Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
July 18, 2018 
Laredo 
Hidalgo International Bridge 
L __ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ __J 

On July 18, 20I8f(b)(6),-(bffif(C)l DRS Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties, and r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Senior 
Policy Advisor ar~f'vecfatiheffid-ai'go Port ofEntry_for an ~P~!.,ational tour. Welcoming_t_l}_i:g~:~~!~:~ire:··Port 
Director Carlos Rodriguez, Deputy Port Director: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Assistant Port Director i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i and 
members of the local management team. ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Port Director Rodriguez provided the guests with a brief overview on port operations to include port 
capabilities, technology, its challenges and operational abilities. Port Director Rodriguez discussed CBP' s 
multi-layered enforcement process, which incorporates a variety of tools and techniques towards anti-terrorism, 
immigration enforcement, and narcotics interdiction. General statistics in terms of vehicle, pedestrian and bus 
crossings were provided and they observed travelers arriving in vehicles as well as pedestrians awaiting 
inspection. 

At the pedestrian walkway, Port Director Rodriguez explained the process associated with the arriving travelers 
and explained what is required of travelers to present to the officers as they arrive at the port of entry. He also 
mentioned that pedestrian and bus passengers are processed through the pedestrian walk way. 

At the metering location, Port Director Rodriguez discussed the newly implemented process of verifying 
travelers' entry documents prior to arriving at the pedestrian primary lanes. He stated that legitimate travelers 
are allowed to proceed while those making credible fear claims/seeking asylum will be admitted and processed 
accordingly based on capacity in the processing area. He added that the port has its limitations and that all 
aspects of CBP's functions and processing requirements must be carried out accordingly. The group observed 
pedestrian travelers and asylum- seekers going through the Metering process. 
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Port Director Rodriguez provided basic information on the admissibility section of CBP' s Office of Field 
Operations, and mentioned in general terms how travelers are processed upon arrival. He covered the security 
controls and tracking mechanisms in place to account for people in the lobby waiting for benefits or possible 
adverse actions. He provided a brief summary on Cuban Nationals, credible fear and unaccompanied alien 
children cases processed at the port. 

Port Director Rodriguez further added that one of the challenges is housing these detainees at the port while 
waiting for Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) to provide official housing accommodations after 
obtaining approval from the Office of Refugee Resettlement. Port D irector Rodriguez commented that the port 
accommodates family units that are waiting to be allocated detention space by ERO. He added that although 
the port is not. a . detention faciliry, . every_ effort . is _made. to. accommodate. det~nees. Port Director Rodriguez 

mentioned! ___ --------·-------·--- -__________ (b )( 5) ________________ __ _____________ __! 

r-.I~~-g_r_~':1£ _~5-½:lh)~~r~-i!}_~~-t_r_~°-~P.2~-ton was an issue, PD Rodriguez explained!___,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,J~_)_(~L_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,J 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_, 

The group asked if there was training to improve the credible fear claims/asylum seeking process. PD 
Rodriguez mentioned that the ports utilize best practices provided by Headquarters to improve port operations. 

The guests were shown two videos, the Migration Surge and the Laredo Field Office Video. The video 
provides an overview of the whole Laredo field office. 

i j 

The group witnessed Port director Rodrigues, recognized Agriculture Specialist! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !for her recent 
liquid meth interception. '-·----·- -- ---------' 

. CBP Participants: 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Assistant Director, Field Operations ........... -· -· -· -· -· -. -. -. -•·-. -. -. -· ___ , 
Carlos Rodri0 uez Port Director ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Deputy Port Director 

I' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___J Assistant Port Director 
! (b )(6), (b)(7)(C) :Watch Commander 
[.<1?.}.(~l,_(i?X7-llGl1QBP Chief Officer 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;CBP Agriculture Supervisor 
1... ... . . . ...... . . . . . . ......... .... .... .. .. 

Non CBP Participants: 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) [OHS Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
i (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_!Senior Policy Advisor 

Submitted by:! (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) :/ Field Liaison Division 
Date/ Time: July 26, 2018 / 1800 hours 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofl_ ______ (b)(7)(E) __ _ . . _J 
Sent: ... Wednesday, June. 20, 2018. 3:29. PM ................................................................... . 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

~,.!:i.lg~~.~?_<?.~_. .. Q~_Y.1.0. .. P.:.i ----------------------(b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ----------------------7 1 

i i 

Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i ! 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··••····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: Ammeded: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 
Attachments: Ammeded: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 

Sender : i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i t---·-·-·-·~~~~~~~--~ 
On-Behalf-Of :i (b)(7)(E) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-" 
Subject: Amr;,eded:. LFO.Queue Management Report ·. LFO.June .20, 2018 .................. , 
Message·ld: i (b)(7)(E) j 
To:( ' 

0 

' To:: 
; 

To:: 
! 

To:, 
! 

To:, 
! 

To:: 
To:! 
To:! 
To:l 

To:! 
To:i 

; 

To:! 
i 

To:; 

To: 
To: 
To: 

cc:: 
cd 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Cc: 
Cc: 

' 

(b)(7)(E) 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l 

l.~-~_)_(~_)_, __ (_~JE J(~)_jon behalf o~_:::::::::::]~f({.i(~j_:_::::::_:J 
, Wed nesday,_J u ne . 2 O_,_ 2 018 _3:2 9 _PM ___ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
!__ ___ _____ ___________ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) _ _! 

HIGGERSON, DAVID Pj ~--- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ .................. i _______ _ 
.----- -- --------·---------------·- -- -- -- -- -- ---~---- ........................ _...... ..................... i 
i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
i ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

Ammeded: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 
Queue Managemant.xlsx 

Please see the amended Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 20, 2018 @ 
1000 hours CST. The figures below have been updated to reflect the correct percentages. I apologize for 
. . 
inconvenience. 

Report Date: June 20, 2018 

Field 
Office 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Port 

Brownville 

Progreso 

Hidalgo 

Rio Grande 
City 

Roma 

Laredo 

Eagle Pass 

Del Rio 

Total 
number 

of 
Detainees 

¾of 
Capacity 

Number in 
Queue @ 
Boundary 

Line 

,'b, '7, I 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

Impact to Port Operations 

'E, 
l ~ 
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Respectfully, 

SCB~O: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l._,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
EmaW (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Laredo Field Office I Lared,o, Texas j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-· ~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"! 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ' i .. - · - ·- . - ·- . - ·-· - ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - ·- ·- ·- · - . - · - . - · - · - · - . - · - · - . - ·- · - ·- · - ·- . - ·- · - ·- . -·- . - ·- · - . - · - ·- · - . - j 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

. ocument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information tl1at may bee, rom public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from tl1e i (b)(7)(E i are not part of CBP' s System of Record Notification (SORN); tl1erefore should 
not be used as e~·dence-·m·-coii:it'Pi-o-ceeclings:-· C ·-·-·' . l records must be obtained tl1rough[iiiiiiiEi}md reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This oc ·s to be controlled handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information, a · t to be released outside of CBP or 
tl1e public without l11e prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 

2 

EMAIL-002789528 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( ..... (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ....... i 
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 5:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

HOWE, RAN DY J , .................................................................................. , 
r··<fiT(si:·cfifh(cf·1H1GGERsoN, DAVID P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! f. {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ···: ................................................................................... , 

t---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Subject: FW: Fwd: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Attachments: FW: Fwd: Queue Management Issue Paper 

Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject: FW: .Fwd:Queue .Management _lssue. Paper ........................................................................... , 

M~~.~~.~~.~!.~.:L ............................................................ .J b )(7)( E) ------··----·---·---·-·---···-·---·-·-·--·-· ! 
To: 
Ccj 
Ccj 

~~l (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
; 

cc! i 
! ! 
! ! "·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi_ ___ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) __ _ j 
Sent: ,.Tuesday,_Julv 24, 2018 5:57 PM 

To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :GONZALEZ DAVID JOHN ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·- ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=1.. ___ ._,_,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_._. ___ . ___ . ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ 
HIGGERSON, DAVID pj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

!__·----·--·------ ______ _ . _ _(b )(6 ), _ (b )(7)(C) ___ _ ·-·---------- _______ _j 
FW: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

FW: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

Sender {·-·-·-·············(b )(6), .(b )(7)( C) ···-·····-···-·-·-· i 
Subject: FW: LFO Queue Management Report for Ju ly 24, 2018 

~~is sag e-1 d :L,""""""""""""""""""""""""""'"""'"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""'""". ~ b) (7) ( E) ·-···················-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·········-·······-·-·-··· i 

To·i l •! i 

Cc::_: i ; 

Cc:i i 
~:'.I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) j 

Cc:: i 
; 

Cc:j_ i 
; 
; 
; Cc:: 

"-• • • • ••••• • • • • • • • • • • • •••••••• • • • • • • • • ••••• • • • ••••• • • • ••••• • • • • • •••••• ••••• • • • • • • • •••• ••• I 
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From: l._, ___ {b )(6) , __ {b )(7)( C) ___ _j 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:57 PM 
To: :_ ____ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) _____ ] GONZALEZ, DAVID JOHN ___ ---·-- - - -·- - -- - - ___ __ __ ____ ____ ___ ________ - -· 
Cc: HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _________________________________ : 

[ __________ -·-_____ ____________ (b )(6) ,_ (b )(7)( C) _________ -·-·--·- ______________ i 
Subject: FW: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-" 

Based on theQueue Management_ report, you_ current I y have t;]in. custody and [~at the Queue Mana_gerJ?.ent 

poi n t, ! ·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· -· -· -· _. _ ·-. _. _. -·-·-. -·-·-·-·-· -·-· -· -· -· _. _. _. _. _. _. -· _ ·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·-· -· -· _ ( b ) ( 5) . -·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· -· _. _. _. _. -·-·-. -· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· -· -· -· _. _. _. _. -· _ ·-· -·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-· __ _.i 

This is what you' re supposed to be doing; however, Port Director Carlos Rodriguez needs J.OUr assistance. It 
would help him greatly if you were to take in one or two UDAs periodically! (b)(5) i L _ --·-----·-·( bJ( 5) ---·-----__ l '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

!·-·- ·- 1 ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

_ffi_g~_lgo currently bas t'.~'.~~i.n custody, most of which are pending transport and some have been at the port fo• (b)(7)(E) i 
L.1 (b)(7)(E) i Heha9t!~~ at-the {~)t~)~_~)(;t;~)ent roint, _some~ have._ been there for[ ___________ (b)(7)(Ef--------·-·-·1 '----·--- -

This is has brought the media back and they are currently in Mexico interviewing the UDAs and working on 
their story. 

P lease work directly with Port Director Rodriguez and his staff on how you can support him. We' re good with 
whatever the two of you work out. 

Port Director Gonzalez: Any assistance you can provide Hidalgo would be appreciated. You should also 
work directly with Port Director Rodriguez and his staff 

We' re standing by to assist all three of you with whatever you need. 

Call me if you would like to discuss. 

!__Jb)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ l 
Assistant Director Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

... .L.aredo_Field .. Offi ce 
i Koffice) 
! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~mobile) 
i.·-·-·· ·· ·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: C~.~~-~J!>J1~r.T~iI7-)_(~t~.~-~-~-~-~-~bn Beha If Of[_ ____ _J b)"ti)(E)::::~-:] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:48 PM 

To! _____________ Jb)(5},_(b)(6}, (b}(7){C}, (b)(7)(E) -·--------- i HOWE, RANDY J! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i {b){6), (b){7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·······----·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·1 
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1::;"rn~QN, i~f /E/'(bl(7i(CY- -- -r-----;;;~/!~!;<:;~l!?)i9--------------------------------J_1 
1 • -•- •-•Jl■ l■l■l■l■l■l■l■ l■l■ l■l■l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■l■l■ l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■ l■l■ l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■ l■l■ l■l■l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ r■l■l■l■l■ l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■t■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■ l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■t■l■l■l■l■ l■IL ,- • -. 

! i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
t-----·-·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·---·-·-·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-----•-··-•-·-·-·---------·---------------------------· ! 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

ALCO , 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

,Report Date:.Jlll 24, 2018 @ 1000 Hrs CDT 
( 

Field Office Port 

umberiti 
~of Qucme ~ · 

rrumbu of C . 8 .i~ , Impact to Port 
D . apac:tty oun ........ :, 

.... eramees . .................... . ..... Line ..... ................................................................................................................ . 

Total 

Laredo Brownwille 

I Laredo Pm-ogreso 
. - -- ·- ---- ·- ~-

I Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rlo Grande· City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo EagleP~ 

' ; 
! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; LarMo Del Rio ___________ ....._ ____________________________ J 

Respectfully, 

CBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
CBP Officer ..................................................... ······················~ 
Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Lared~· Field OfficeT Laredo, · Texas l ~.~·~·~·~·~·~·~·~·~··:.{~~t~).1.~(~).(!){~f:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.·:J 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-, 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

W ARNJNG: us o MENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under 1e ree 5 SC552). Printouts and/or screen 
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pnmts-1'1:Q!ID thef (b)(7)(E) i are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN)' therefore should 
not be used as c-,-----------m-Court1>roceectfngs.--CBii'official records must be obtained througl1(b)(7)(E)iand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to disseminat:J.o ords outside CBP. This document is to be controlled, handled transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy · , to FOUO information, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo ie,.....,.__.,.,..,,.., 

3 

EMAIL-002789965 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL_ ______ (b)(7)(E)_._. _____ : 
Sent: 
To: 

J..~.~?.9_8-)!!_.~':l.!Y._3-!_.?9_1_~.-~ :2 2 PM -·-·-·-·-·········-···········-···-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-····----·-·-·-·-·-·­
! (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) !HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·- '-•-•:'!,.'"••-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cc: 
I.HIGGERSON,_ DAVl{Pb) ·(Gt __ ( b.) { 7 )_{_C ) ___ :_:_:_: __ -_:: .. ~] 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 03, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 03, 2018 

Sender:! {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ] 
On·Beh~ff:°C5f! (b)(7)(E) i ·········-' 

'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Subject : LFO, Queue. M anagement. Report·. LFO July 03, 2018 .............. -···········-·····························. 
Message·ld : i _·-- -·----------·----·-·-___ __________ {b ){7){E) _______ __ ._ ----·--_________ _ ---·-·-·-·-: ____ _ 
Td i 

i i 

Td, i 
Ttj i 
Ttj i 

' i Tq i 
' i 

T~ i 
' i 

Td. I 
Ttj i 

i 

T~ i 
i Td , 

i i 

TO: 
i 

T~ 

;d {b )(5), {b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 
Td, 
Td, 
cd 
cd 

i 

Cd 
i 

cd 
i 

Cc: 
eel 
ed. 
cd 
sd 

i 
i 
i 
l ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • _. _______ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ____ _ 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

i_ ___ _(~)J~)_,_J~>-(!.)Jf )__ ___ __Jon behalf ofl __ ___ __ (b )(7)(E) ______ _] 

.Tuesday, July 3,_ 201_8 _2:22 PM _ ---------·-·-·--·-·-·-------·--------·-·----·--·-·-·-------·­
i (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i '--------------------------------------------·-' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·i IH IGG ERSON.,_DAVID. Pi_________ (bj(7)(EL_ ______ j_ ___ -- --·--·-- - -·-·- - - --- - -·-·-- -- ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i l ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ; 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 03, 2018 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 03, 2018@ 1000 hours CST. 

Report Date: foly 3, 2018 @ 1000 Hrs CDT 

Total 
Field Office Port number of 

Detainees 
-·-·-·-· -· -· -. -· -. -. -· -. 

Laredo Bm\>vnsvilrne 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 
I 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagte Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfu II y, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L. CBP Officer ____________ ____ ______ _ · 

l _______ --- -- ____ --·-( b )(6 ), (b )(7)( C)_ ---·-·-·---- ---____ _ l 
Laredp Operations. Center-------------- --, 
Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Number in 
%of Queue @ 

Capadty Boundary 

Line -. -· -. -·-·-· -·-·-·-· -· -· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

, b, '7, , E, 
I I 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
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I • • I 
i . 
i 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

NffilG:-it,~;IQc.um~ent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that 
may be exempt from public re e e Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accordanc olicy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released 
outside of CBP or the public without the prior approval from the Laredo1FFTE1e;mi,ffiee,. __ 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: 5unday,.July 1...201.8.1:56 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 1 HowE. RANDY Jf ____________ fb)cs5,-(6)c1Rcr-------·-----1 

. ~H IGG E RSO°i':f;-DAVi'b-'iit.~~~. (b )(7)( E) ~~~ "·-y--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' __ -, 

Cc: ! i 

l _________________ J_~)_(~)-~.J~l(!1(~_t __________________ I 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 1, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 1, 2018 

Sender:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
On-Beh~lf-of ·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·--·- -tb"i(iffEi·-·-···-·-·-·-·- -·- ··-·-: 

Subject: LFO ,Queue_ Management Report-_ LFO_July 1,. 2018 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Message-Id: L_ __ _________ ______ -·--__ __________ (b )(7)(E) --------·--___ -- -·--·----------- ___ L __ 
To·; i 

To:l l .. . 

To:i 
To:j 
To:j 
To:: 
To:: 
To:! 

; 

To:i 

To:l 
To:l 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To:, 
To:j 
Cc:: 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

i-·-·-·(b){6);-·(ti'j{1j(cf-·-·-bn behalf of i (b )(7)(E) i 
L Sunaay, July 1, 2018 1 :56 PM ... ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---
r-ib-)(6);-(b)(7frciib)(7-)(E)l HOWE, RANDY Jj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
:,=r1c;crrnsof;J,-DA v1 D _Pt.-·-···-·-· (b)(7)(E>-.-·-· ··-·-·-i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· --, 
i • 

l ...... .......... (.~.)J~l! ... ( b) (?l( C ) ............... .! 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 1, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Sunday July 1, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Total 
).:' umber in 

0 o of Queue -g 
Field Office Port number of 

Detainees 
Capacity Boundary 

Line 

Laredo BrownS\ifle 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City i'b, '7, 'E, Laredo Roma 
I 

Laredo Laredo l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Lc;1redo Del Rio 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Customs and Border Protection Officer 

_Laredo. Field Office _I i ___ (b)(S),_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C), _(b)(7)(E) __ : 

i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i Laredo TX I 78045 
Lorcr --- -------(6)(s5~--(b)(tJ(c) ' l 
[ ______ . _______ Jb )(6) ,Jb )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j ·---· 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

A.RffiJ-ro:-:J:l~ dQf:!:!_!um nt is LAW ENFORCEJvfENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tl1at may be exe1 · . blic release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from tl1e1 (b)(7)(E) iar · CBP s System of Record Notification (SORN); tl1erefore should not be 
used as e'vTctei1ceTii"·courf Prc,ceedfo.gs.···cBi';-0fficial records mus . t1rough[i°hii1iiEi~nd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be contro , transmitted, distributed aud 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released outs1rue~-F.J~m 
the public witltout tlte prior approval from tl1e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL. ......... J b)(7)(E) ............. : 
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 2:46 PM 
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY Jj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J---"1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·""' 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID Pj (b)(7)(E) ! 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
! ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 2, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report · LFO July 2, 2018 

Sender:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l•-•••- •• •••?-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' .. ,. 

On·Behalf-OfL, .................... (b)(7)(El ........................ i 

~:~;~: ~~~~:Queue. Management Report ·_ (~(7i( ~)2018~~~ ~-~-~ ~~~~~~~.~~~.~.~~~~~~~~ ~ ~J . ..... ... . ... . .... , 

To:l i 
To·l i 

.i i 

To:i ! 
To:; 
To:: 
To:: 
To:: 

; 

To:: 
; 

To:! 

To:! 
To:! 

;~~; (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 
To: 
To:: 

; 

Cc:i 
; 

Cc:; 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc:, 

cc:i 
cc:i 

; 
i_. - ·- ·-. -· - . -· - . - . - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - . -· - ·-· - ·-· - . -· - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· - ·-· - . -· - . - . - . - ·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-· - . -· - . - . - . - . - ·-· - ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· - ·-· - ·-· - . -· - . - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-· 

; 
; 
; 
; 
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From: 
Sent: 

I 1 t•-•-•-•-•-•••••••••••• ••--••••••••••~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pn behalf of; (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·Mon<fa.v~-JuTv:2;-201 s_2:46 PM ·---- ---------- --· -·• 

To: ! (b)(s), (b)(7)(c), (b)(7)(E) i HowE, RANDY J;: _______ ________ Ti>Hs);(b)(i}(cf __________ ____ i 
I, I '••••••••••• •••• •••• ••••••• •• ••••••••••••••••••• •••• •••• •••• • •• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• -

Cc: 
H IGG E RSO N, DAVID P;! (b)(7)(E) i 

! {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) I 
I - · - ·-·- · - · -·- ·-- - · -·-·- ·-- - - - · - · - · - ·-·- ·-·- ·- · - · - · -·-·-·-- -·- · - - - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · -·-·-·-· -·- ·-- - --·-·- ·-- - · - · - · - · - ·-·- · - · -·- ·-· - · -·-·-·-- - - - - - · - · - ·-·- · - ·-·-·-· - · -·-·-·-· -·- · --• 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO July 2, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Sunday July 2, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Total 
-=--:umber in 

0 o of Queue ,.g 
Field Office Port number of 

Detainees 
Capacit-· Boundarv 

Line 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo , b, '7, , E, Laredo Rio Gnlnde City 
I I 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Laredo Engle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-. - ·- ·- ·-. - · - . - . - . - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-. - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-. - · - i 

CBP Officer 
, ·-·-·-·Laredo,. Texas ___________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 1, _ , _ __ __ __ ____ __ __ __ __________ __ , _ __ __ __ __ __ , _ __ __ __ __ __ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ , _ __ ,J 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

"Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov" 

1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infonnation that may be ex ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the [_ ____________________ J~H!l.l~L_ ______________________ : art of CBP' s System of Record 1-{oti.fic~tion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP Official records mu · d through !(bll7><E>i and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be controlled, 1a '" itted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released outside of 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! ___ _______ (b)(7)(E) ___ ____ _J 
Sent: 
To: 

,Iues.dav_.June_1.9_201r 1 :32 PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
L(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)_ i HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

r•-H IGG ERSON, _DAVID_ P{·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,c,c,c,c,c,·(b )(6),c (b )(7)(C),a,c,c,c,;,;,;,c,;,;,c,;, "'"""'"'"'"'"""" :-·· -·-· 

! ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) · Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

; 

'- LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 19, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 19, 2018 

sender :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L -- -- -- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·--- --•- -- ·- ·- ·-J 

On-Behalf-Of:! (b)(7)(E) ! 
'------------------------------------' 

Subject : LFO_ Queue_ M anagement Report - LFO June_ 19,.2018 ___ ______ ________________ ______ 
1 

Message-Id: ! (b)(7)(E) ! 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-------------------------------------------------------------------------------· Toj i 

To~ 1 

ToJ ! 
; 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

' To~ 
' To~ 

To~ 
ToJ 

; 

To1 
To1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
cc:! 
Cc:i 
Cd 
Cc:i 
Cc:: 

i 
Cc:: 

i ________________________ ___________________________________________ · - · - ---- ---- -- -- -- -- ------
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From: 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
U~J(~J,_.lt?1l7'.1(9Lrn behalf ofL_ ______ {~)E)_(~L _______ i 

Sent: 
To: 

TuesdaY., June 19, 2018 1:32 PM 

[.L~!~~1!~~ti.~1~~J~_i-~1i~~~tl~?YY..~,--~-~-~:..:i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~R~;~]~1!t.i1~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Cc: 

Subject: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 19, 2018 

Attachments: Queue Managemant.xlsx 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I I • i 
! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
I I 
i.,,_, ___________________ i 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 19, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Report Date: June 19, 2018 

Field Office Port 
Total number of 

% of Capacity 
Number in Queue @ 

Detainees Boundary Line 

Laredo Brownville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 'b, '7, 'E, Laredo Laredo 

l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Imp;: 

I 
i 
i 
j 
I 

! 
Laredo Eagle Pass (b)(7)(E) j 

! 
I 

i 
i 
i 

Laredo Del Rio 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- r·--------------------j 

.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-. 
SCBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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Email} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7 
1-------------------------------------- ----- ----'-----------------------------------------------

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·····••t--•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · 

{b){5), {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at Rep01tSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

. s document is LAW ENFORCEtvfENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be ex ______________ blic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the! {b)(7)(E) . of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~iaeiice-in"C"6urtProceecliiigs·.-·cm:i'official records mus hrough! {b){7)(E) ~nd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be controlled, han e- ; ·-· · d distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi_ ____ J~!(!._)_(E) _J 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2 018 1 :40 PM ,···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·········-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···············-·-·-·-·-·-·-

i(b)(6):-{bi(ific-i~ibf(7i(Ef1 HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! To: 
'-•- ••••••••••••••• •••• • • • • • • • • •••• ••••••••••••••••• •• •••••••••••••• •••••••• •• •••• •• •~NNNNNnUWNNNNNIVNI\IPUNNNNNNNNNNNNIVNIVNNNNNNPUNNNNNf'"' 

HIGGERSON, DAVID PL_ ___________ ·----== (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·---·-------------·------·--! 

Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
........................ _. ___________________________ , ___________________________________________________________ ,,., .............................. ........ ................................................ 1 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
On-Beh~-lf~or·-------·--· ___ (b )(7)(E) ____ --·--· --1 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 

~ ~ s sag e -1 d : .L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·--· ( b) ( 7) ( :E )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- : 

To 
To 

To 

To 

To 
To 

Tol 
i 

Toi 

Toj 
Toj 

Toj (b){6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Toj 
Toi 

I 

Toj 

cd 
i 

Cd 
Cd 

l 
CcJ ; 
Ccj 
Ccj 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i ; 

i i L ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C ) i 
j••• •• •••••••••••• •••••• •• •• •• •••• •• • I 

l~b!~s!, __ ~b)(7)(C), (bH:.~(~~jon behalf oL __ ____ (b)(7)(E) ____ ____ ] 
.. .Wednesdav,.June.20,.2018 1 :40 PM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) i HOWE. RANDY l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-<bTfs);·-<il)<'1"Hcf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
'_HIGGERSON, __ DAVID P) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,-·' 

i i·- ·- ·- 1 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · - · - · - · -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-· - · - · - · -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · - · - · -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·- · - · -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-· i 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 20, 2018 

Queue Managemant.xlsx 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 20, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Report Date: June 20, 2018 

Total 
Field 

Port 
number 

Office of 
Detainees 

·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . -, ; 
; 
i 
; 
i 
i 
; 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 
i 
i 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

'b, '7, 'E, I 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
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r- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·! 

SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Email: [ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ~--]___ ____________________________________________________ --------, 
Laredo FielrTO]fice·TLareclo;-·-tex,i--11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l -- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · • 
i . 

i 
i 
i 
; 
i 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

! ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs.gov 

W . ocurnent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exer lie release under tJ1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the l (b)(7)(E) l t of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~ioeiice-in''Cciuif Pioceeofogs.'-TBP'bfficial records mu . Ulfougtt (b)(7)(El ~nd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be controlled, 1a~ , ·ued. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released outside of C'HP"i'I?-__ 
the public witJ1out the prior approval from tJ1e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi {b ){7){E) i 
,. Thu rsdav, June. 21,..2018 2: 15 PM "·-·--_ ---·-·- ________ : ______________ ------·-·-·--·-·---_ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: 
L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·- · - ·- . - . - . - . -·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· ! " - ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-· - · - · - · - · - . - ·-·- I • . - . - ·-. -·-·-·- -·-·-· -· -· - · - · - . -· - . - . -· - . - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-. - ·- ·-·- · -· - . - . -·-·-,_, 
, H_IGGERSON, _DAVI D P;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I Cc: 

t .•••••••.•••.• •• .• .• .• .• , • .• .• .•.•.• .• ••.•••.•••.• •• .• •• .•.•.• .•.•.•.• .•.•.•.•••.•••••••.• •• .• •• .• .•.•.• , •.•.•.•.•••.•••.•••.•••.•••.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•••••••.•••••••.•.•.•.•. ,i 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 21, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 21, 2018 

sender :j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
On-Behalf-OfL_ __ , __ ____ ___ (b )(7)(E) ___ ,_ T 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 21, 2018 
Message-Id:.{ (b)(7)(E) j 
T q. -· -·-·-·-·-· -· -· -· -· - -· -· -· -. -. -. -. -· -·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· -· -· -· -· -· -. -·-. -·-. -. -. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -.. 

Td. 
Tci 

i 

Td, 
Taj 
Toi ; 
TO: 
T9 
Tc>; 
Toj 
rd. 
;j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i 

Toi 
i 

Toi 
i 

Toi 
i 

Cci 
Cq 
eel 
cd 
cd 
cd 

i 

Bd 
i 
i 
i 

'-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: (b} (6}, (b} (7}(C}:>nbehalfo{ ______ (b)(7)(iT ________ j 
'·--------------------·-·-------------------·-----

Sent: 
To: 

!hu rsda'l June 21, 2018 2:15 PM r-- ------ ---- ----- ---- -,-,-------,--c-- -- e-- ------------ -----; 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;L_ ______________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) _________________________ : 
'-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-···-·-···-•--' .. -- --------------------------·-------------------------·---------------------·-------------------------·-------------.. H IGGE RSON, DAVID P; :._. __________________________________________ (b)(S),_ (b)(7)(C) ______ ________________ ___________ 1 

! 

Cc: 

! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! _________________________________________________ , _______________________________________________ , ________________ , ______________________________ , _________________________ j 

Subject: 
Attachme nts: 

ALCON, 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 21, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report.xlsx 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 21, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 
!Rq:xirtDate: JWJ,e 21, 201&@ ]000 Hrs CST 
I 

Total 
Number in 

Field Office Port IILllllber- o.f 
%of Queue @ 

lmpac.tto P, 
Capacity Boundary 

Detainet.-s 
Lin-e 

la:redo Brownville 

l~edo Progru.o 

Laredo Hidalgo 

laredo Rio~ City 
, b, '7, , E, 

I latedo Roma I 

l Laredo Laredo l J l ~ l ~ 
Laredo Eaglle, Pass 

' ! 
i 
; laredo Del Rio 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
_.J 

Respectfully, 

CBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
CBP OJ/icer ----------------------- ---------------- ___ _ 
Emai I: ! (b )( 6 ), (b )(7)( C) ,-----------------j·------------------------------------------------------, 
Laredo°FieTdVffeceTLareao;Texas-l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

1--·---·-·-·--·-·---·-·------------------·---·-----·---·-·------·-·-----·----·· 

1 
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{b)(S), {b)(6), {b)(7)(C), {b)(7){E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

G: TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tlrn , . · xempt from public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 

prints from the L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-...) are not part of CBP's System of Record Ng!if.i.£~!ion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. · 1ciaJ records must be obtained lliroughl(~~(!_lj~l_hnd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This is to be controlled, handJed, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information, a · · ·o be released outside of CBP or 
the public without t11e prior approval. from t11e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ________ j 
Sent: 
To: 

, Friday,_Ju_ne.22,2018_~:19 PM , - ----- - ---- - ------------- - --- - - ---------- - ---· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
1 

H.IGGERSON,. DAVID -P;C ~:~- ~ ~:~~ ~~~~~ ~~ ~~ •~~ ~:~:~: (b)(6 ), (b)(7)(C) ~:~ ~:~~~:~~:~ ~ ~ ~~~~~ ~~ ~:~~~:~ : 
,-·- -·----·--·--·--- -·- ---·----·-·--·--·------·- -·- ---·- ---------·- --·- ----·-·-·- -----·--·- --- --·- -·- -----·--·- --- -
i ! 

Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-••• •••• •••• •••• •••• •••• • • • ••••••••••••• • • • • •••• •••• •••• • • • • • • • ••••••••••••• •••• •••••••• • • • • •••• •••••••••••••••••••••••• •••• •••• •••• •••• •••••••••••••••••••• •••• •••• •••• • • • • •••• I 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 22, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 22, 2018 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Sender t_ _ _ _ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ _j 
On-Behalf-Of :[ ______________ (b )(7)( E) __ ___________ ! 
Subject: LFO Queue_ M anagement. Report - . LFO June _22,_ 2018 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~r~~:l<!L ___________________________ r{!)_@ _________________________________ j 

To~ : 
1 1 

fo j i 
roJ : 

; 

To~ 
T J 

01 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

ro~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To~ 
To~ 

i 

To1 
; 

To1 ; 
cc:: ; 
Cc:i 
Cc:i 
Cc:: 
Cc:i 
cc:! 
Bed 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

L _________ J~)_(~k(~}E1l~.L _______ _j on behalf o~ ____________ (b )(7)(E) _____________ i 
Friday, June 22, 2018 2:19 PM 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : HOWE, RANDY J, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

.. •. H IGG ERSON, _DAVID_ Pt,=,=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:•,=:=:=:=:= (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) :=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=:=,) ·-·-·-·-· 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
' ! 

"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 22, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 22, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Report Date: June 22, 2018 @ 1000 Hr~ CST 

Field Office Port. 

Laredo Brownville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo l-Edalgo 

Laredo Rio- Grande Ciry 

Laredo Roma 

Lar-edo Laredo 

Lacedo Eagle Pass 

Laredo DeJ Rio 

* Note: L{lredo h<ulf~~~~;~ubjects {lt the queue point {lf 1000 hours {lnd is currently in t{lking [,~:;:.;~ubjects f or 
'-·-·-·-- '-·-·-·--

processing. 

Respectfully, 

CBPOI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
CBP 0/ficer ____________ ___________________ ' _____________ , 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-------·-------·-·-·---------------------.,-.----------------·-----,····················-························································•-,. 
Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , ............................................................................... .. 
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1·-·-·- -- ·--- ·- -- ·---·--- --·- ·-·- ·- ·- -- ·- -- ·- -- ·- -- ·--- --- --- ·-·-·•- -- ·- -- ·-·- ·--- ·-·- ------·- -- ·- --·- -. 
i ! 
i ! 
i ; 
; 

i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i ! 
t-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•---·---•---•- •- •- •- ·---•---•- •- •- ·-•-·- •- ·- •- •- •- •-·-·-•- •- •- •- •- •-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-· I 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling 0 ,cbp.dhs.gov 

rrl'l ....... nG: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infonnation that 1 , t from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thef (b)(7)( : are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~idence'Tii"Cour(P.roceedTiigs·.···esP O 'ICI nust be obtained tlirougH (b)(7)(E) ]and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. Th.is document is to handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DRS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be re eas · f CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( ______ Jb )(7)(E) _________ i 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, June 2~,.201.8 .2:22 .PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
HOWE, RANDY J; i (b){6), (b){7){C) :HIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

j • • •••••••••••• • • • • ••••• ••••• • • • •• • •••••"-'-,tt,1N,lf,/,W,1Sl--,VNIVNNN NNNNN_""1 ___ ___ 1Vlfl/1V,NNNNN, t,Ut,1N ___ ,.,,_, _ , _ • • • •••••• • ••••••••••••••••••••• • • •••• • • • • • • • •, 

! ! 
i j 

Cc: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ; 
; 
; 
i. .••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• ••.••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• ••.••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• ••.•••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••• 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 23, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 23, 2018 

Sender L ___ ______ _ _(~}!~_)!J~)_(7-!(~_)_ ___ _________ _ _l 

On-Behalf-OfL._ __________ (b )(7)(E) --·--·------·: 
Subject : LFO _Queue Mana_gement _Report _- _LFO June 23,_2018 ______________________________ _ 

M essage-ld :[_~~~-~-~""~""~""""""""""""~~""~~~~~~~""~""""""~"-( b) (7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---- _________ ! 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 

' 
To:i 
To:i 
To:i 
To:j 
To:! 
To:i 

; 

To:j 

To:i (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7)(E) 
To:i 

; 

To:i ; 
To:! 
To:! 
cc:! 
Cc:i 
cc:! 
Cc:j 

Cc:: 
Cc:i 

' ' . . '-------·---------------------·-------------------------------·-------------·-------·-·-·---------·' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 23, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 23, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Report Date: June 23, 2018 @ 1000 Hrs. CST 

Ffeld Office 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Port 

Brownville 

Progreso 

Hidalgo 

Rio Grande City 

Roma 

Laredo 

Eagle Pass 

Del Rio 

Total 

number of 

Detamees 

% of 
Capacity 

Nmnberm 

Queue @ 
BoW1dary 

line 

b 7 E 
-----~--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Respectfully, 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! i 

l _________ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C_) __________ i 
CBP Officer 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling~ cbp.dhs.gov 

ment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exempt o der the Freedom of Information Act ( 5USC552). This document is to be 
controlled handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accor olic relating to FOUO information, and is not 
to be released outside of CBP or the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field O ce. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

To 

To 
To 

; 

To; 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi_ ________ (b)(7)(E) ! 
,5-~Ds!~y, __ ~-~!l~.-~4.~.?_Q_}_?.~ 2:31 PM ,- _____________________________________________ 1 

L_ ________ J?.K7-l(~L __________ _!~O w E, __ RAN DY _J ;L._ ____________________ J~.H~)!J~M!.).(~)__-·---r·-·-·j 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;; (b)(7)(E) i 
·---·- ·- ·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-1.-:-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.:::.:::.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.::--.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::--.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.: • .::-.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.:::.:::.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:' ---·-·-·· 

; 

. {b ){7)(E) I 
'LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 24, 2018 · 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 24, 2018 

;~J (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To j 

To! 
Toi 

! Cc; 
cd 
cd 
Cd 
Cd 
Ccj 

Be~ 
; 
l ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
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From: i_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ion behalf o( _______ J~J(7-W~L _______ j 
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 2:31 PM 

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-'=====:=:=:=:=:=:=:::::::: :: :: :::::: : : :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :::::: :::::::::::::: : : :: :: :::::: -. ·-·· 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-i 

Cc: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: 

' ; 
'-Ho Queue· Management -Report· --LFO June ·24, -201 s·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 24, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

~Report Date: Jooe 24, 2018@ 1000 Hrs CST 

Field Office 

Nlhl1:ber in 
Total 

%of Queue@ 
Port numbttof lmpa.i 

Capiacity Boll!ldary 
Detain~~ 

Line 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo, 

Laredo 

Laredo, 

Respectfully, 

CBPOI {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) I CBP O)ficer ______________________________________________________ , 

Email:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Laredo Field Qffice I Laredo, Texas ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )_(6), __ (b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
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. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
' 

(b )(5), (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs.gov 

ARNH~- TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tJ1at ma . t from public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from tl1e L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_.!~)L_.- ·-···-·-·-·-·- __ __] are not part of CBP's System of Record N;utif~lion (SORN); tllerefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP rds must be obtained through [<bH7><E>iand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document ,c,n_,,_ rnntrolled, handJed, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO ioformatfon, and is not t:o outside of CBP or 
the public without tl1e prior approval. from tl1e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

To: 
Toi 
Toi 

i 

To j 
TOj 

Toj 
Toi 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofr (b)(fffEY-----·--1 
Monday, June 25, 2018 2:13 PM ' 

[_ _________ J~R?)(§f:~:~:~:~:JHo w E, . RAN DY. J ;c-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(fi}(6j",-·(b)f7"j(cj -····---· -·-::-·1 
, H IGGERSON. DAVID P:: __ ________ _________ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7){C} ___ __________________ _ : ____ , 
i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

t.-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------·---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---J 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 25, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 25, 2018 

;~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To 
To, 

To 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 
Cq 
cd 
Be~ : 

L _________________________________________________________________________________________________ ! 
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From: 
Sent: [_rvfo~~!(~Jcln~t?Jj:~)Jg\:·1·~t; ~eha If of !·-·-·-·-·-·-(~.).{!..)l~!. __________ J 

,. - ·- ·- · - · - · - · - I y .. -. -. -·-. -·-·-·-·-· -·-·-· ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· -. -. -. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. -. -. -· -· -. -. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To: i ( b )(7)( E) ! HOWE, RAN DY J ;[._ ________ , ___ ,_,_,_ -·-_ __(_~)_(~Jd.~)EK~L. ___ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__j 

.• HIGGERSON,. DAVID _P;i _______ ___ ____ __________ __ _ (b )(6), {b J(7)(C)_ ____ __ __________________ _ ] ____ __ 
0 

Cc: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
! 

; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON, 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 25, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report.xlsx 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 25, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Ftcld Office Port 
Total 

Nurow~ 
". of Que\le @ 

Capadty B~ 
mimbe:rof 
De11!inees 

----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-· Line _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
LMedo 

Laredo 

Lilledo 

~ 
~ 

L11cdo 

Laredo 

Respectfully, 

CBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
;;!~if teer~------~----_ (b )(6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -_-_,---·-·-·-·-·--·-L- ___ -·----- - -·-·- -·-·- --·- ___ -·-- ---·, 

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••••• , • • •••• •••••••••••• -•-•-•-J 
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,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, ; 
! 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

vvr.'~~~: TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tJ1at m, · 1 t from public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the! (b)(7 171~ - } are not part of CBP's System of Record ~9.@_9Jtion (SORN); tllerefore should 
not be used as e~1den-ce"in-CoiirtPioceedfrigs:- -cBP . s must be obtained tbrouglt~~l!7-l!~l1~nd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document 1s lled, handJed, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO ioformatfon, and is not t:o be r side of CBP or 
the public without ll1e prior approval. from ll1e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofr (bj{i)(Ef------·1 
Sent: 
To: 

.· Tuesdav.)une 26 •. 20.1.~ 3:13 PM 
L H IGG \~!~J.(;1 VI D P; tOWE, RAN DY J;C_~~~~~-~~-;~~i;i:-~;{i:!t1~Il~}(7-i(~L~--~--~--~--~--~~-~-~-~~~-~? 
,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i 

Cc: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 26, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 26, 2018 

Sender :! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
On-Behalf-Oft_ __ ____ ___ ___ (b )(7)(E) _____ ___ _____ __[ . 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 26, 2018 

Mf;_~-~?.g_~~-lg_: i (b )(7)(E) _ -·-·-·--- ----·- ______ _____________ _ j 
Toi : 

! i 
Toj : 
Toi ! 

I i 
i 

To : 

To 

To 
To 

' 
To\ 
Toj 

To! 
Toj ;~l (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 
roi 
Toi 
Cd 
Ccj 
Ccj 
Ccj 

Cci 
Cc; 
Be< 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

' i 
i 
i 
i 

! 
i 
i 
i 

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
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From: L _______ (~)_(~)_,J~!EJ(~L _____ ,bn behalf ofi_____ (b )(?.}i~_j:·--------; 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

luesd(~)~~)( E2)6,. _201 f H3~!:.~N DY J; l_ ________________ j~J(?~d~)E)J~_)__ --·--------·-,--: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P; j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·1 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 26, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 26, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

JRei,on Dine: Jwe 26, 2018@ 1000 Hn CST 
i 

I 
Numbc-rin 

%-Of Queue ~ 
number of C~ BOW'idary Poli 

To!.1.1 

Ul!Pllct to Port Operatioiu j Field Office 
Detamc:~t 

_. _. ___ . ___________ ·-·-·-·-·- . ___ ·-· _. _. ___ . _. _____ ·-·-·-·-·-·- __ . _. Line . _. _. _______________ ·-·-· ___ . ___ . ___ . _. _____________ ·-·-·-·-· ___________________________ ·-·-·-·-____ ·-·-· _______________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

I Laredo 

I La:redo 

J Locedo 

, L3redo b 7 
I Lartdo 

Respectfully, 

CBPol_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ I 
CBP Officer 
Email.~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) , -----------·-J _________________________________ _ 

Laredo'"J/ieid'o]JiceTTi,i;edo;-··1exas'-I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
r•-•-· -•-•-•-•-•••-•-·-•- ·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-'--·1••••- •••••••• •• •• •• •• •••••••••••••••• •• • ••••••••••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••-" 

I t 
i 
i ; 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

E 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
; 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@.cbp.dhs .gov 

W7-0'tf~~·- T!.l!!!ti~s document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
infonnation that may , · m ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C l ot art of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as ~VIdence-:m"c:oiiiiProceeclings~·-·cBP~ Official recor tained throughi~;;;;;;;;~;~~d reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be contro e ' ansmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released outside o 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) ! 

_ Wednesday, June 27, .2018 3:16° PM . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i To: '-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·' 1·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·J,,..,.....,..,..,,....,..,..,,.,,..,.....,...,...,,.....,...,...,...,..,,....,,....,,..,....,,....,,..,.,,...,...,...,...,...,...,,.,...,,.,,..ft{.1 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l i 

! (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} I Cc: 

L ................................................................................................................................................................................... i 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 27, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 27, 2018 

Sended (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' •••••••••••••••••••·•---· ••••••• ·••oa-•·- - •-• • - • •• •• •1 •••••••.,/ 

On-Behalf-Of :!_ ___________ (b )(7)(E) ________ -·-·- _i 

Subject: LFO. Queue. Ma na&ement_ Report. -_ LFO) une 27 ,. 2018 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Me,s_s_c!g~:ld: i ___________ ________ (bll71(~) ! 
To :i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To:i 
To:! 
To:! 
To:i 
To:i 
To:: 

i 

To:: 
i 

To:: 
To:! 
To:' 

;~~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
To: 
To:: 

i 

To:: 
i 

Cc:' 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Cc:, 
cd 
Bed 

i 
i 
i 
! ! 
·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-----------------·-·-·-·-·-----·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 27, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Monday June 27, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

IRcpori Dat~: Jmw: 27, 20 l S @ 1000 Hrs CST 

FiddOSice PQfl. 

Nurnbrtin 
%of Qlleall' @ 

TotBJ 
Impact to :Pon Operations ~ of CapM.ty &un&ry 

____ =~es. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· __ Line ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
It~ Bi'<IWil\lille 

Laredo Prog,eM> 

Laredo 1-Bdargo 

Laredo Rio Grande Cily 

l!.~edo Roma 

Laredo Lare.do 

Laredo E8£Je PMs 

Laredo DdRio 

Respectfully, 

CBPO f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
\..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·---·-·-·-·--.J 

CBP Officer 
Email: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Laredo Field Qffice I Laredo, Texas Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

l- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·' 
. ----------·-------------------------------·-------------------------·-------------------------------·-·---------. 
~ ! 
! ! 
! ! 
! ! 
l ! 
i 
i 
; 
; 
; 

l (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
i..-----------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggl ing@ cbp.dhs .gov 

WJrn::t"ffi'.i:Q.;.-lJli·s~idocmnent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may e e. ublic release U11der the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the !._ ____ ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) __________________________ :' t art of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN)· therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP Official recor s · ined throughl (b)(7)(E) lmd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be contro e · nsmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released outside o 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of[ (b)(7)(E) : 

,. Thu rsda~1_Ju ne. 28, 20~ 8 2:06 PM ·--------·--·--- _______ ~---- ---·-- ______ -------- , 
: (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! To: '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
,. H.IGG E RSO N, _DAVI D _P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
; 
; 
; 

Cc: 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

; 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 28, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 28, 2018 

Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-•-•.a1■1■1■1■1■••······················································\ -·-·-· • On-Behalf-Ofi (b)(7)(E) : 

Subject: LFO ,Queue. Manag_ement_Report. -_LFO _J_une 28 •. 2018 ...................................................... , 
M essage-Id: i (b)(7)(E) i 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To1 7 

• ! 

To~ 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

To~ 

To~ 
Toj 

; 

To~ ; 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

;~j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To~ 
To~ 

; 
foj 

; 

Toj 
; 

To~ 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

! 

Cc:: 
cc:! 
Bed 

; 
! i 
1.. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of: (b)(7)(E) : 
'· Thurscfa····June 23··2of8 ·2:06 PM •................................................. , 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Y! .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. 1.......... r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

i (b)(7)(E) iHOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
• HIGGERSON, DAVID pj ···································'--- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) --------------------- i 
! , . l 
! i 
! i 
! i 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 

Subject: 

! ! 

' ' 
L . .. ...... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ...... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . --,-,--·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·1 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 28, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Fie ld Office on Monday June 28, 2018@ 1000 hours 
CST. 

TQCal 
'!{~iii 

I 
•.dd Offi:• PM munbd tl •• ot Quc,ue g 

D,i:.itt>Qel 
C11P11Ciey B~ 

t.iix, 

I t ..,..""° ~ ..... .;u,. 

! I.Mi!& Pr~cf.11 

I Lm,&. Hid:dg<, 

b I Lamie> Jtio Cnllftdt Cit\• • . ' 
I utr«So ROOl3 

: !..Ar~ l.nKdo 

1~C® ~Pa.n 

! L.,,,do l'ldRk. 

Respectfully, 

CBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
CBP Officer ........... ... . ..................... ..... ............. . , 
Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Laredo

1

Field Office I Laredo, Texas i (b)(6t (b)(7)(C) i 
•----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EMAIL-002790090 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ! ! 
! ! "·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

W7'ttt:l'-.,wu...i.:_· TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tJ1at ma , from public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J~H!l.L.______________________ 1 are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP O · 1c1a ust be obtained tbrough[<bH7HE> 1and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to e handJed, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO ioformatfon, and is not to be release · · · CBP or 
the public without ll1e prior approval. from ll1e Laredo Field Office. 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' i 
i 
i 

i·---·-----------------------------------·------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------! 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 29, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 29, 2018 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
On-Beh~lf-Of : i (b)(7)(E) : _; 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Subject: LFqQueue. Management .Report - .LFO_June_29, 2018 _____________________________________________________ . 

Message-Id / (b )(7)(E) : 
To:i • 1 . 
To:i. l i 

; 

To:! : 
; 

To:: : 
! i 

To:: : 
; 

To:!_ : 
; 

To:: i 
To:: 
To:i 
To: 

To: 
To: 

To:, (b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7){E) 
To:! 
To:! 
To: 
To: 
To : 
To: 
To:: 

i 

To:! 

Toj:i 
Cc: 

Cc: 

Be 
i. - ------------ -- -- -- -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------ ------------ -- -- - i 

EMAIL-002790092 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

[_ ___ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ _ pn behalf of[_ ______ (b)(7)(E) _______ : 

Friday, June 29, 2018 2:32 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
r----·----(b)(7)(E)----·-·--·-:HoWE, RANDY J,· i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•- • - • - • - • • • - •-•••-•-•-•-•••• '••• •••••• • • • • •••••• • • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •••••••••••••••• • • • • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •••••• •••• 

H IGG ERSON, DAVID P; L _______ ____________ ____ __ (b )(6), _ (b)(7)(C) ___ ____ __ __________________ ] 
! . i 
! i 
! i 
! i 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 29, 2018 

i 
! 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Friday June 29, 2018 @ 1000 hours 
CST. 

Total 
l\lumberin 

% of Queue@ 
Ftefd Office Port number of 

Detainees 
Capacity Bolllldary 

Line 
.----· ----- . -------- . -- -- -- -- -------------- . ------- -- - -- -- --------- · -· -- -------- -- . -- -- -- ---------- ---------- --- ------- . -- -- ---- --------------------------------, 

Laredo Brownville 

Laredo Progceso 

Laredo Hjdalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Lareoo Eagle Pass 
, 

LaredQ Del Rio 
' i 
i 
i 
i 

Respectfully, 

f (b)(7)(E) i 
' Customs and Border Protection Officer 
;-.Laredo_ficld.Dffi.ce..LJ~).(~Jd!>._)_(.!)_(~Jd~)!?)!~LJ 
: (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) LL.acedo~.IX.1-78045 
'-·--------~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' l 

,._c~f.~.L _________________________ ___{~)_(?J(.~l__ _____________ ----_ _j 
[_ ____________ (b )(7) ( E) ________________ ! 

, b, '7, , 
I 

l ~ ~ ~ ~ 

E, 
~ 

I 

i 
i 
i 
; 
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··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i 

i 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

~ :ttf>,,~.L:: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation that ma . · t from public release under the Freedom of lnfonnation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from the:__ ____________________ .J~!!Jt'=.L-·--·-·-·--·--·--·-! not part of CBP's System of Record ~C?.ti.f!9!1ion (SORN); therefore should not be 
used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP Official rec e obtained through! (bl(7l(E> iand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Cotmsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to led handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be re · e of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 

2 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL __________ _(b)(7)(E) ______ __i 
Sent: 
To: 

. __ Saturday1 June 30,_201,8 2:12 PM - ----------------------------------------------- · 
i (b)(7)(E) : HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(7)(E) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

i _ H IGG ERSONL DAVID_ P~L- ____ _Lb }(7l(EL __ -- i _______________________ _ -----·-·--- ------------- -·- -·-·---- --------- , 
Cc: 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 1 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 30, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 30, 2018 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-•"""-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1~ 

On-Behalf-OfL ________________ (b )(7)(E) ________________ j 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 30, 2018 

~ ~tsage-ld j -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--- __ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·/ 

To·l : .i j 
• i 

To:i : 
To:: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:: 

i 

To:: 
i 

To:: ; 
To:j 
To:! 
To:' 
To: 

To: 
To: 
To:: 

i 

Cd 
i 

Cc:' 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc:: 
cc:! 
cc:! 

i 
i 
i 
i 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
j 
i 
; 

! ! 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-J 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report - LFO June 30, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Queue Management Report for the Laredo Field Office on Saturday June 30, 2018 @ 1000 
hours CST. 

field Office Port 

Total 
number of 
Detainees 

0 o of 
Capacity 

~umber in 

Qt1eue "g 
Boundarv 

Line 
~-----r·-·············· ·· ······ ·· ···········-·· ···-···-······ ·· ·· ·· ···· ·-···-···-···-·········· ·· ·· ···············-···· ··-···························-···-···-···-········ ···················-···-·············· ·················· 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

b Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Lc;l.fedo 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1 _ __ __ __ _ _ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ • 

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
,- 1~!:~QQ_f.j~J9:Qff!g~_L(l?.).{~), .(b )(7)(C),. (b )(7)(E) .. i 
i (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) :L Laredo, TXJ_ 78045 

···atcr· · -·------I6Hs1: ·(o)J1>< c > ···-·-·-·-·-,-·-·.i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-------- -- -- -- -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- ---- ---- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -' 

7 E 
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,··············-···············································-·······-········· ' 
\ ! 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

'·· ·············-·······-·····················-·······-·················-·······-· 
Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

Wim:l~~Jlhis docum nt is LAW ENFORCEJvfENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1atipn_tl1at may e __ , ·-·-·-· ·-·-·- m _ublic r_elease under tl1e Freedom oflnformation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from tlie i (b )(7)(E) : art of CBP s System of Record ~Q~~S~_tion (SORN); llierefore should not be 
used as evtdence·1ffCourCPfoceediiigfCTBP-Official recor s ITllll!H~llllained tlirough i (bJ(7J(EJ iand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be co ._ -· ·-;-·-died, transmitted, distributed aud 
disposed of iu accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be release · BP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 

2 

EMAIL-002790097 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of[_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ____ _____ i 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

,._Friday, August _3,. 201 ~ 2:56 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
l_ ___________ ( b )(7)(_E) _________ __J _HOWE, __ RAN DY_ JL. ________________________ J~l(~)_,J_b.)_(7-)_(~L. ___ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j 
_H IGGERSON_,_DAVI D. PJ ________ (b)(6), (b )(7)(C))_lb)(7)(EL______ i -------- -------·-·----, 

I (b){6}, (b){7){C} ! 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 03, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 03, 2018 

(b}(6}, (b){7}(C}, (b}(7}(E) 

Cc: 
Cc: 

Cc:: 

~~l'.! 
Cc: 
Cc: 

' &- i 
i i 
i j 
i j 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 03, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 03, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Fie.ldOfilc~ Pon 

L...-,,do Brov.'IITTilk 

L!ID!dO Progte,$0 

Laredo Hida1g() 

Lare-do Rio Gtaock City 

[.i,redo Rom11 

Laredo LW'odo 

L.m,do Eagk Pass 

tmdo l)e!Rio 

Respectfully, 

CBPOL__ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ _! 
CBP Officer-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Lared; Field Office I Laredo, Texas I] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

i.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 
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VflOOofl-N~ -ll!u~·s document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
information that may e m ublic release ll.llder the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thei (b)(7)(E) ! e not part of CBP s System of Record Notification (SORN} therefore should 
not be used as e,ifi:lence-iii.T"oiirf Proceecliiigs~·--c13p" Offici· re e obtained through! (b)(7)(E) :and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be con , ctled;·transm.itted, distributed and 
disposed of in accord~mce with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be release 
the public without U1e prior approvaJ from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) : 
'----------·-----------·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•---' 

Sent: ,. Wednesdav,.Auqust. \ 2018 4:25 PM ......................................................... . 
:.. .......... Jb)(7)(E) ............ ..lHOWE, RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : To: 

-·································!.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~·······································-
H IGG E RSO N, DAVID P;l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

Cc: 

Subject: 
l_ _ J~_)(~) ,J~H?J(~t : 

LFO Queue Management Report Ior August 1, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 1, 2018 Attachments: 

Sender :[ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
On·Behalf-ot:: ........................ (b )(7)(E) ......................... ! 
Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for August 1, 2018 

Message•ldL .............................................................. .Jb)(7)(E) .................................................................. ,! 
To•i ! 

To:! ! 
. , ! 

To:! ! 
To: 
To: 
To: 

To:: 
To•i ., 

To:! 
To:i 

; 

To:: 
i 

To:: 
i 

To:i 
! 

To:: 
To:i 
To:i 
To:: 
Cc:: 
cd 

i 

Cd 
i 

cc:: 
i 

Cc:: 
i 

Cc:: 
Cc:: 
Cc:! 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

t _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: 

----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 1, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Report Date: August I. 2018@ 1000 Hrs CDT 

Field Office Port 

Number in 
%of Queue@ 

number of 
Capacity BOl.llldary 

Total 

Detainees 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-Line·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· - ----....... -·. -- ..... -----..... ; ; 

i 
; Laredo 

Laredo 

laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo ' ,___ ________ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , _______ , ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___________ , ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, _______ , _______ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , _______ , ___ ,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___________ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ____ ! 

Respectfu 11 y, 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C> 1 

' CBP Officer _____ __ ·--·-·-·-·------ ------ . 
Email: i (b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) 1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

Laredo.Field Office I Laredo, Texa; I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i. _______________________________________________ 1 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' ; 
; 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

Vvl',m:t'~u.;_· J.This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information tllat may . · from _2ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from tile i (b )(7)(E I are not part of CBP' s System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evTaeiice-·iii""CoiiiiFroceediii-gs:---cBP Officia t be obtained tllrougt{[i,i1ieHmd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. TI1is document is to be c ndled, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information. and is not to be release · P or 
tile public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL . ...... (b)(7)(E) . ... .. .. i 
Sent: 
To: 

... Wed nesdav,.J u hl. 4..20,18 2:25 PM -······················································································­I (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
: . H IGG ERSONL DAVID .P~i ......... Lb}l7UEL .. , .... L. ............................................................................ ' ···, 

Cc: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i.,_,_,_,_,_, ____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , ___ , _____ , _______ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_, ·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 04, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 04, 2018 

Sender :! , ..... (b){~),.(b)(I){G.L ..... , ,; 
On·BehalFOf~ (b )(7)(E) ....... . 

Subject: LFO ci"ueue fvfanagemen·f Rejiorffoduiy 04,. 2018 .............................................................. . 

~is sag e-1 d : i · ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- j b ){ 7) ( E) ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__L_._._._._._._._._._._. ! 
Toi ! 
To: 

i 

Toi 
i 

Toi 
i 

Toj 

Toj 
To: 
ToJ 
Tol 
To! 
To 
To 
To 
Cc 
Cc 

i 

eel 
' cd 

cd 
cd 

i 

Cd 
i 

Ccj 
Be~ 

i 
i 

b 7 E 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
; 

i- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-- -·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON, 

i ____ (~-H~h_(~l{!_H~L_Jon behalf of[ (b)(7)(E) j 

,. Wednesday, July 4,_ 2018 2:25 PM ,.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
[__ __________ (b )(7)( E ) ____________ _jHO WE, RAN DY J; t_ ________________________ J~}J~)j_~}(!.}J~.L -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.l 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(7)(E) i 

i ·-· -·-· -·-· -·-· -·-· -·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-· -·-· -·-· \.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

;_[ t-U lWeue ·Ma nag em ent"Report torJury U4,-2trrn- - - - ------------ - -- -·-- -·-------·-- -·- - --- ' 

07042018 LFO Queue Management Report.xlsx 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 04, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Report Date: July 04, 2018 @ 1000 Hrs CDT 

Fiel!d Office Port 
Total 

number of 

Detainees 

Number in 
% of Queue @ 

Capacity Boll!ndary 

Laredo 

Laredo 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'---· .. .. .. .. .. .. . . . .. .. .. .. . ----· 1 line 

Laredo 

Laredo b 7 Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 
.__ ____ --;. __ __ __________________________ __ __ __ __ __ __ __________ ________________ __ __ __ __ __ __ __________________________ __ __ __ __ __________________ ____________ __ __ __ __ ____________ ____________________ __ __ ___________________________ _! 

Respectfully, 

l ____________ ( b) ( 6) , ·-( b )( 7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·: 
,-CBP . Officer ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Lareap __ Overa_tions . Center·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

•---------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-----------·-·-·---·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ! ! 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that 
may be exempt from p der the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accor a lie relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released 
outside of CBP or the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Fiel 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf o/ (b)(7)(E) 1 
L--·-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-·-•-·-·-·-•-•-·-•-•-' 

,.Ib ur.s.dav~.lW.\l.5.~2.Q1 .8, 3: 12 PM ,.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
1 (b){7){E) ! HOWE RANDY J;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•o"-•-•-•-•L•-•-•-•-•-•-•"-•"¥-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-) 

1 
• H IGGERSON, DAVID P;! ____ .(b)(7_)(_E) ___ .l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
i-·no Uueue Management ·Report for "July05, 2CT1"B-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 05, 2018 

Senderf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

On-Behalf-Of: laredoopscenter@cbp.dhs.gov 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 05, 2018 

M e_ssa_ge-1 d L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ ·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: ____ _ 
To:: 

To:! 
i 

To:; 
i 

To:; 
i 

To:; 
i 

To:i 
i 

To:1 
I 

To:1 
I 

To:1 
I 

To:! 
I 

To:1 
I 

To:j 

;~~! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To:! 

To:! 
i Cc:; 
i 

Cc:; 
i 

Cc:; 
i 

Cc:i 
i 

Cc:1 
I 

Cc:1 
I 

Cd 
I 

Cd 
I 

Bed 
I 
i 
i 
L,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
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From: 
.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-L._,_ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) _____ ion behalf o(. _______ J~)!!)t~)_ ________ ,i 

Sent: ;-lru.JI.'irual/_.l.ul1L.5.2m.8.,3: 12 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
:, _____ . ( b )( 7 )( E ) _______ jt!QY.Ys.Bf.I:J_p_y)~L-•p•-·-·-·-·-·-(~)t~h.!~)E)J~L. ______________ J To: 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID pi (b)(7)(E) j 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
ho Uueue Management ·Report for 'July05,2<Hir·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

07052018 LFO Queue Management Report.xlsx 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo field Office - Queue Management Report for July 0 5, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Report Date: July 05, 2018 @ 10·00 llis CDT 

F reldl. Office Port 

Totru 
%of 

nmnber of 
Capacity 

Detainees 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­:::----------------

Laredo Brmvnsville 

Laredo Pr.o:greso 

Laredo Hiidiallgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Lmedio Eagfe Pass 

Laredo DdRio 

Nmnberiin 
°""eue@. "'<'.liJ! ,,_,,,, 

Boundary 

·-·-Line:---· 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Respectfully, 

i {b)(6), {b){7)(C) ] 
L ,·-· CHP _Officer __________________________________________________ _ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
• I 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-i 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,. 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

cument is II.AW rnfORCEMENT SENSJTIVE and is designated FOR OHK!AL USE ONLY. !t contains information that 
may be exempt from public re . , · tl-1e f'.reedmn ol' Information Act (5USCSS2). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
t1·ansrnitted, dist1·ibuted and disposed of in acc:or anc. · ·· · c· ·olicy 1·elatirig to fOUO irifom1ation, and is not to be released 
outside of CBP or the public without the pri<JI' approval from the Laredo f 1e 

2 

EMAIL-002790110 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL_ ____ __ . (b)(7)(E) ______ __: 

Sent: 
0_Friday, July 6, .2018 _ 2:~S PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-····· , 
! (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J; l .................. ·-·-·-__(~)J~L.(~)Ell~L._._._ ... _._ ........... J To: 

Cc: 
; . H.IGG ERSON,. DAVID _P;: (b)(7)(El ! ·-···················-·-·····-·-·-·-·····-·················-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-··········· . 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ I 
; LFO Queue Management Report for July 06, 2018 -- -··-- · -···' 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 06, 2018 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sender[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

On·Beh~·if •O( .. __ -···-·- -·-·· (b)(7)(El .... _ ···- __ -·-· ··:' .. 

Subject: LFQ .. Oueue.Mana.e:ement.R.en.artforJ.ul\l.0_6~2fil8 .. _ ............. _._·····-·-·····-·-······-··········, 
Me,ssage·ld l .......................................................... J b }{7)( E) ............................................................. ! .... , 
To:: ! 
To.! i 

•! I 

i 

To:i ! 

To:j 

To:! 
To·! ., 

To:: 
To:j 

To: 
To: 
To: 

To:: 
To:! 
To:1 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc:: 

; 

Cc:! 
; 

~~~[! 
Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-···-·················-·-·-·-···-···-·-···-·····-·········-·-···-·-·-·-···-·-···-···············-·-·-·-···-·-···-···-·····-···········-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-· i 
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From: !---{b)(6):-(b)(7}(cf ___ ]on behalf o t L_ _____ ____ J!>)E)_(~) __ ___ ____ _ _J 
Sent: 

To: 
,Friday, July 6, 2018_2:~5 PM ------ - -·----- - -·-·- - ------·--- --- - -·-·--·-- -------- , 
L _________ , (b )(7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·_L HOWE, . RAN DY J;: ·--- -·-·-·-·-·-·_(!>)_(~t-(~K7.1(~.L.-,_,_,_,_, _____________ ___J 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P• (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cc: 
! i 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 06, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 06, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Total 
:\'umber in 

0 o of Queue ~ 
Field Office Port number of 

Detainees 
Capacity Boundary 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·Line _______ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Late.do Btownsville 

' ; 
; 
; 
! 
; 

Laredo Progreso 
; 

Laredo Hidalgo , b~ '7~ , E~ Laredo Rio Grande City i 
; 

Roma 
; 

Laredo ; 
; 
! 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ; 

Laredo Laredo 
; 
i 
i 
; 

; 

Laredo Eagle Pass i 
i 
i 

; 

Lan:·do Del Rio 
i 
; 
; 
; 

Respectful! y, 
. ·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-' 

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
Laredo Field Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 

i_(~JS~l~.!.~!~6J~.~b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ii ~~-~Q.<?.~I~_l_?,8045 
ofc L_ ____ ______ ( b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ___ _____ ___ ! 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L ............ ..... .... .... ........ .... .... .... ... . ........ ... . ... . ........ ... . ............ .... .... .... .... .... .... ............... . ....... . ........ ... .................... . 
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(b)(5), (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 
; 
; 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs .gov 

1is docum nt is LAW ENFORCEJvfENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tl1at may e , om public release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from tl1e ! (b)(7)(E) ! are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~Ideiice-Tn""CouifJ5foceecffo-gs ... ""CBP-'officia st be obtained tl1rougl{ibi1iiei·~11d r viewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. Th.is document is to e handled, transmitted, distributed aud 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be re eas · of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from tl1e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL_ _______ J~)EH§,L _______ _J 
Sent: Saturday, July 7, 2018 2:28 PM 
To: L _____ ,_, (b)(7)(E) ________ ,_i HOWE, RAN DY_J; l._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,!~Jt~l.J~K?l!~L._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,J 

Cc: 
, H IGG ERSO N, DAVID _PL,_,_,JP1(7l(E},_,_, __ J,_, _____ ,_,_, ___ ,_, _____ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ ,_, _____ ,_,_, . 
• I 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 07, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 07, 2018 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Sender:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i l-----,-.............. ....,...,....,...,....,...,....,_...,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,..., __ __ 

On-Behalf-Oft_ ___________ J~)J?l(~J ______________ J 
Subject: LFO, Queue Management Report for July_ 07, 2018 _____________________________________ , 
Message-ld:i (b)(7)(E) : ,·-·-·-·-·-·-L...-------------------------------------------------..:.._. _____________ , ____ _ 
To~ 
Toj 
To~ 

I 

To~ 
I 

Toj 
I 

To~ 
To~ 

l 

To~ , 
To~ 

1 

To~ 
To~ 

i 
To; 

i 

~~! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
i 

To~ 
I 

Cc:i 
I 

Cd 
I 

Cd 
I 

Cc-i ·; 

Cc:i 
Cc:i 
cd 
cc:i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i i.., _____________ , _____________________ , _____________________ , _______________________ , _____________________ , ______________________________ _ 
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From: 
;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
L(~){~l.'.__(.t:>JFJ.(~'-Jon behalf ofL_ ______ J~}(~)_(~) ________ J 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

1Saturday, July 7.J. 2018 _2:28 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
L. ______ (b )(7)(E) _______ I HOWE, RAN DY_JL _______________ J~t(~.l.d~)!!.){~L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i 
. H IGGERSO N,_ DAVID_ f:i _____ _(bl(7l{EL_ ____ _i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! i 

i (b}{6), (b}{7}{C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 07, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 07, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Field Office Pott 

Total 
number 

of 
Detainees 

%of 
Capacity 

Number 
in Queue 

@ 
Boundary 

Line 
f-------f----------1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Laredo Brownsville 
i 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfolly, 

l (b){6), (b){7){C) ! 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

CBP Officer 
Laredo, Texas 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

"Report Smuggling Activities at Rep01tSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov" 

n-,,o~"-~·N,.;,"........., - This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that ma -·-·-·-·-·-· t from _Eublic release ,under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from theL__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(~JQ'.L.____________ l are not part of CBP's System of Record ~9.tifi.c;~tion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used a~ evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP · ords must be obtained throughl!_~~~:(_~Jand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This docurnen 1 Lv, ,....~ ntrolled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' Sent: 

To: 
,.Sunday, Ju!_y 8, 2018_ 3i15 PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-L .. ,.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P- (b)(7)(E) ; 

j {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 08, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 08, 2018 

.--·-·-·-· -·-· -·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· -· . 
Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

,_ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-· . 
0 n-Beha If-Of:!._ ______________ {~JEl(~~J_ _____________ _.! 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 08, 2018 

M e,~J.~[~_:_l.9L ______________________ J~.H.!~~L-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J·-·-·-·-·-· 
To:; 

i 
To:i 

I 

To:i 
I 

To:! 
I 

To:i 
I 

To-i ·j 

To:j 
To·! ., 
To:! 

To:! 

To:! 
i 

To:; 
i 

~~! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
i 

To:i 
I 

Cc:i 
I 

Cc:i 
I 

Cd 
I 

Cc-i ·j 

Cc:j 
Cc:! 
Cc:! 

cc:! 
Bed 

i 
i 
i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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From: 
,-•-·-·-•-•-·-·-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•1 r·-·-·-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i.__ __ _l~)_(~}.,J~l(?){~}. _____ j:in behalf o(_ _______ _.l~)f?)_(~J_ ________ _i 

Sent: 
To: 

,. Sunda;l, J_uly 8, _2018 3:15 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
L. _______ (b )(7)( E) _________ t HOWE, RAN DY J;[_ __________________ !~H~h.t~~{!H~L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(7)(E) i 1··---------{bj(.6t····t't>)(7}(Cf----------i 

Subject: ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· LFO Queue Management Report for July 08, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 08, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

] Report Date: July 08, 2018 @! l 000 Hrs CDT 

Field Office Port 

Lm:edb 

Laredo, 

Laredo 

LMedo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

LMedo 

Laredo 

Respectfully, 

CBPd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Officer -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Total 

rn.1mber of 
Detaiinees 

Email.t (b)(6hJ~J~li_~)_ ____ _j 

%of 
Capacity 

Nillilberm 
Queue@ 

Bomdary 

Line 

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas IL_ _____________ (~2~~~ . .J~H?Ji~L ____________ J 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

WJ~~J.G.:....:TIJhis document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information tha~ may -·-·-·-· -·-· om ublic release.under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the L, ______________ _(b)(7)(E) - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- · : e not part of CBP' s System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP Official rec e obtained through ['~_ifotiii]and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be con , e transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released outsc;1i1Ere'1,H,;M.1;!.QI~ 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of. (b)(7)(E) 1 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

-I.~~-r_s_~~Y~}!:JJY_!_?.!_~QJ~ 2: 34 PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L_ _________ J ~H?.W~L ___________ j HOWE, _RANDY J; l . .,_ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), -· (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_] 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(7)(E) i 

I {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
j ·-·-·-· - · - ·-·-· - ·-·-· - · -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · -·-·-· -·-·-· - · - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · -·-· -·-·-· - · - · - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · - · -·-· - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - · - · -·-· - · -·-· - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

LFO Queue Management Report for July 12, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 12, 2018 

Sender/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
On-Beh

0

aif-Of :l._ ____________ ( b )(7)( E) ____________ ---r-
Su bject : LFO Queue Management Report for July 12, 2018 

Me, s sag e-1 d : ! _·-···-·-·-·-···-···········-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-···-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-L .......... _. __________________________________ ! 

To·, ! 

To:! j 
•j I 

To:j 
To:j 
To:j 
To:j 

i 
To:· 

To: 
To: 

To:: 

To:i 
To:: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:! 

i 

To:: 
i 

To:: 
! 

Cc:, 
i 

Cc:! 
Cc:: 
Cc:! 

cc:! 
cd 
cc:i 
Cd 

i 
i 
i 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

'·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···················································-·-·-·-·-·························.,, 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of!_______ (b)(7)(.E} ____________ ! 
I - • -•-• -•-• - • - • - • - • -•-• -•-• - • - • - • - • - •- • -•-•- •-•-•-•' '-• - • - • - • - • • • - • - · - · - • • • • · -•-· •·•·-·••••-• - • - • - • • · - · • • - • - • 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

__ ThursdayJ July 12,_ 2018 2:34 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
i (b)(7)(E) iHOWE, RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-)_ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 •••••• , ·---------·-·-·--- ---·-·-·-------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
__ H IGG E RSO N,. DA VI D _ P; i ( b) (7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
\FO Queue Management· Report for July 12, -2018 --------------·-·----·----·--------·----·--·-; 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 12, 2018@ 1000 hours CST. 

Field Office Port 

Latedo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Lan:·do 

Total 
0 o of 

number of 
Capacity 

Detainees 

::"\umber in 

Queue ?J. 
BotU1dary 

Line 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 

_______ ...,. _______________________________________ , ___________ , •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. ! 

Respectful! y, 

! (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ) 
'······················-·····-······················} 

Customs and Border Protection Officer 
, __ _L_ar.:edQEield._Qffi.c.e JLlblt6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 

: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) tLareao;-rxr1lm4s-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-··------------------------JI ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
ofci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

L ___ ~ ___ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ___ __ __ __ j 
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, ...................................................................................... . 
i ~ 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

Wi!ffij~~--.:,TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information tl1at may ______ · _____ from_public_release under the Freedom oflnfonnalion Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from the: (b)(7)(E) : not part of CBP's System of Record ~..o_tifica.(ion (SORN); therefore should not be 
used as et1cieoce-·u:i'l:·i>iiiiPi-oceeduigs:-·c'EfP"00fficial recom!HRWiLbe obtained tbrougli (b)(7)(E) IWd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. llis document 1s ll~ handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DBS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be r side of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) ] 
_ Wednesday, July 18<.2018 2 :2 3 PM •......................................................................................... 

L .... (b )(7)(E> ..... JHOWE,. RANDY J; L. .... ~··················(~)J~).i.J~)_(7-}(9 ......................... J To: 

Cc: 
1 
H IGG ERSON,. DAVID. P_;, .. . ... (b H7J1E) ... . ... L . .. .... ....... .......... .... .. ........ ................ . ........ 

1 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} I 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··•·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 18, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 18, 2018 

Sender { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

On·Beh~lf-OfL_ ....... (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cl ........ i 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 18i 2018 ....................................... .. 
M e.ssage·ld:. ! ................................................................ ( b )(7}{ E) .............................................................. : ............ , 
To:1 i 
To.! i 

" ' 
To·! i 

;~~! i 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To:: 

; 

To:i 
; 

To:i 
To:: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:: 
To:: 

; 

To:i 
Cc:! 

i 
Cc:, 

i 

Cc:: 
Cc:i 
Cc:j 
Cc:: 
cc:i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b }(7}(E) 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 

Cc:1, , ; 
' ; 8~ ; 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- · i 
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From: [__ _J~>-(6), (b ){?_)_(~L ___ ~n behalf o(:: ____ J~)f?.R~f:::::::::J 
Sent: 

To: 
____ Wednesday,_)uly 18,.2018 2:23 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
I._,_·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-j HOWE, . RAN DY. J; L__ ___ ._ -·--·-·-·-·-·-j~)J~t{!>..t(!)_(~J_._._._. ___ . _______ . ___ J 

Cc: 
. H IGG E RSO N,. DA VI D _ P; i ·-·-·-j b) (7){ E} -·-·-·-.1,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·····-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• •••••••••••••• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , ; 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 18, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 18, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

i 
iR.eVort Date: July 18, 2018@ 1000 Hn CDT 

:Port 

LMedo BI'Ql~lIDille: 

L!!rt'dO Progre~o 

LllRdo Hidalgo 

l Latt'do Rio Gt-Mde City 

I 'Lwedb Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo ~ Pass 

Del Rio 

' i 
i 

.. i 

Nuniberin 
Total 

%of Qw,e~ 
llill1ll>erof -

Capadty Boundary 
Detairu<es 

L~ 

i I .Laredo 
-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· i 

Respectfully, 

CBPoi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Officer·····································-···-··········. ·······················-···· 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

Lared; Field Office I Laredo, Texas Ii (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i ·- ·- ·-·-· - ·- •- ·-·- · - · -·-· - ·- •- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- · -·-•-·- ·-· - · -·-· - · - •-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-•-·-·-·-· l-::=:=:=:::=::::: i ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- · - ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·'" 

i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i j 
i j 
i i 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
i i 
i i 
i i 
; i 

I i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 
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,--u-,,,""" ,G: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
information __ ____ , be exempt from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the!._,________________________________ EL_ ___________________ __.] are not part of CBP s System of Record 1'{.o..@.s:~.tion (SORN)· therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proc · BP Official records must be obtained through! (b)(7)(E) ~d reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside C · ocument is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accord~mce with DHS policy relating to FOUO i or and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
lhe public without U1e prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o(_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ________ _J 
Sent: .... I.hur.s.daY. •. JuhU.9 .. 2.0.lB 3:20 PM 
To: i ( b) ( 1) ( e) i How E, RAN ov J; r···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·n,)(sf Tti'i(tff cr··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

·1HIGGERSON,D(b)-( 6)(:L(b )(7)( C_) _____________ l Cc: 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 19, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 19, 2018 

Sender :: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l '-·-·-·-·-·---~~~~-~----·-·-·-·-·"' 
On-Behalf-Of i (b)(7)(E) : 

L----------- -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ···--- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •- .-~ 

Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for July 19, 2018 
M essage-ld :L_ _______________________ -·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-_______________ ( b )(7)( E) ____________________________________________ _L _____ _ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
Toj 

To1 
To~ 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 

' 

~~! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 

Toj 
; 

To~ 
Cd ; 
Cci 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc:; 

cd 
cc:! 

; 

Cd 
; 

Bed 
; 

t _______________________________________________________________________________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 
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From: 
! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ion behalf otf _________ b _____ f ___ E _____________ 1 
'·-·- ----------------------- - --------------------- ---·-·' •---------·-·- (____) ( ___ ) ( ·-· ) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 
To: 

, __ Thursda_y, Ju!_y 19, 2018 3:20 PM ----------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
!__ ____________ ( b) (7) ( E) _____________ :HOWE, RAN DY J ;i ____________________________ _J~}(~tl~H?)!~) ______________________________ j 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P; l (b)(7)(E) : 

I (b)(6~(b)(7)(C) 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 19, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 19, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

I · o 

l..,rcdo loo Gran& City 

Respectful I y, 

CBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Officer 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Lared;-Fieiri75Jj;ce·Ti a,~edo,-·Texas[ _______________________ J~X~h.!.~}.(!.1~~:C_:_:::_:::::::::::_J 

r ·- -- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- -- ·- -- ·- -- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- -- ·- -- ·- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- --·- -- ·- ·--- -- ·- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·-·- · 
' ; 
; 
; 
! 

; 
; 
; 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

j __ __ __ __ __ __ __________ __ ____ ____ __ ______ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ______ __ __ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ___________ _ 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggl ing@ cbp.dhs .gov 

1ment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exempt romp · e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from tJ1e[_ __________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________ lare not part of C 'fication (SORN); therefore should 
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onr,e--~~1.SJ:en'.V!(idence in Court Proceedings. CBP Official records must be obtained through! (b)(7)(E) lmd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to disse · ecords outside CBP. This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS po 1c , FOUO information, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field 
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From: 
Sent: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) i 
Sunday, July 22, 2018 1 :59 PM •·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

To: j _____________ (b )(7)(E) _____ -·-·-·-·-:HOWE, RAN DY J; [- - -·-·-·- -- -·-·-- --(bi{6)~"(i:,ff1i(cj __ ___ ---- -----·-! 

Cc: 

HIGGERSON DAVID pf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 

r---- --'-lb >< s>, (b ><1>< cr-------·-1 
i.,,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ , ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, _____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_, _____ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, __ _ 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 22, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 22, 2018 

Senderl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
On-Beh~ff~on-=~-~n>)(7)(E)--··T-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 22, 2018 

Mess ag e-1 d :J.. ...... ,.,_, _____ ,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , ___ ,_,_,_,Jb )17) 'E} ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l _,_, ___ ,_ -
To; i 
Toi i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

Toi 
Toj 
To\ 

~~I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To 
To 
Cc; 

; 

Cd 
; 

Cd 
i 

Ccj 
Ccj 
Ccj 
ccj 
Ccj 
sd 

i 
i 
; 
i 
i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON, 

[ ____ (b)(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ___ Ion behalf of [::::::::J~HfH~L::::::::] 
Sunday, July 22, 201 8 1 : 5 9 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---i·--·--·--·--i;- -7- -E---·--·--·-:HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

'···-·-·-·-·-·-(·_·)(_J( ___ ) _______________ . ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i ,------------------c~cy-----------------1 

' LFO Queue Management Report for July 22, 2018 ' 

07222018 LFO Queue Management Report.xlsx 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 22, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

l 
jReport IDat~ h.d:y 22, 2018 @ 1000 Ht, CDT 

Field Office :Port 

Total 
Nmn~in 

%of Queue@ 
flumber of 

Capacity Bowdary 
Detainees Line 

Impact to Port Ope 

Laredo BtO\\'lts\ill.t 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalto 

Laudo Rio Gt11t1.:k City 

I Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

LMedo Eagle Pass 

Lando Det Rio _____ __._ _____ _._ _____________________________ j 

Respectfully, 

CBPO j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
CBP O/ficer·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Laredo' fleld Office I Laredo, Texas L_ _________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _________ _: 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... 

(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C}, (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 
; 
; 

! ; 
; 
i 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

~ G:'fhiis-dAlClllment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infom1ation tJ1at may _be exemp -·-·-·-·-· -·-·-· ic release under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the ! (b)(7)(E) , art of CBP's System of Record .N.9Jifjs;9tion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~1den-ce-1n·-coiiiiProceedings:-·t:s"'t>"officiaJ recor s I ined tbrougti (b)(7)(E) 6nd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document is to be contro e , ' transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO ioformatfon, and is not to be released outs1 e 
the public without t11e prior approval. from t11e Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of1_ _______ (b)(7)(E) _________ j 
Sent: _Monday, July 23,_ 2018 2:25 PM -----------------·-·----------------·-·-·--·--------·-

! (b)(7)(E) i HOWE, RANDY J;l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: 

Cc: 

, HIGGERSON, DAVID P;: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) f 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"" 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 23, 2018 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 23, 2018 

Sender :L______ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

On-Behalf-Of: (b )(7)(E) J 
Subject : LFO Queue_ Management_Report for Ju~y 23, _2018 ________________________________________ _ 

Mess age-Id ~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) (7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· 
To:l 
To:J 

To:J 

To:i 
To:i 
To:: 
To:: 

i 

To:i 
i 

To:i 
To:! 
To:: 
To:j 
To:J 

To:! 
To:! 

i 

To:: 
; 

To:i 
; 

To:i 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Cc:: 
cd 

; 

Cd 
; 

Cd 
; 

Be~ 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i i 
L -- ·------- -- ---- ·- -- ----·- -------- -- ------------ -- ·- ------------ -- · - ------ -- -- -- ·- ·- ·-·------- ---- -- ------ ------ -- -- ---- -- ---- --·- -- -------------- -- ------ ----·- ·- ·-·------- -- --·- · - ------.i 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf ofi-·-·--·----(b)(7)(E)--·----·-i 
'-· Mand av,_ Ju Iv 2 3 ,. 201 .8 2:2 s PM ' ..................................................................................... .. 
i (b )(7)(E) ! HOWE, RANDY J; i ....................... J ~?)J~.hJ~)J!.!(~L ..................... J 
~. H IGG ERSONL. DAVID _P;f _·--·--·-·-(b)(6),Jb)(7)!C), tb)(7)tEL_._ -- -·-·-·_L_·-------- -- --·--·-- --·-·--, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 23, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 23, 201 8 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Field OtS,;., Port 

!..nredo Bio,~'l>l"-ille 

Laredo h lli[CW 

LMt>do llidalp 

Lar,:dQ P'Jo~Ci;y 

L11mlo RoiM 

Lnrcdo Letrdo 
~~---

L.-ii-cdo ~_.p.,..~ 
. 
i undo ~Rio 

-----------·---------------------------·-·-----------------------------·-·-·---------------------------·---------------·-------------------------------·-·-·---------------------------·-----------------·-·! 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) : 
I..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·····-···-·-·-·-···-···-
- CRP O.ffirf:'r_ __ ________ ___ ·--·- --- --- -
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~·-···········-·-···-·······-·············--····· .. ·······-·-··-··-········' 

Laredo Field Office 
Desk:l__ ___ __ . __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _____ ___ j 

!'············-·-·········-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-···········-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·····-·-·-·-·············-·-···-·-·-·-, 

! i 
l i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
i 
i 
; 
i 

I i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
L-- ---- -- ---- ------ -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------ -- ---- ------·-·- · - · - · - · - · - · - ·-·- · - · - · - ·-· - · - ·-·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·-·- ·. 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling(@cbp.dhs.gov 

n..i.u :-t-,L.LIG: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY. It con · · formation that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 
(5USC552). This docume · be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO mi1'hi"""" ••+ion, and is not to be released outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of: (b)(7)(E) i 
.T..~.~.?.Sl_<!Y1_.~.'::l!Y._~4.~.?_Q.1.?.. 2:48 PM··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::'._._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_._._._,_._._,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, 
i (b){7){E) i HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
HIGGERSON, DAVID pi (b){6), (b)(7){C) , (b){7){E) i 

Cc: 
L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

i i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue-Management Reportfor July 24, 2018---- --- -- -- --- -- ---- - -- -- --- -- -- -- --·-- ---' 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

Sender :l ______________________ Jb )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ·-·-· ·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·_,J 
On-Behalf-Oft_ ___ ______ _(b )(7)( E) _ ---·--- ___ _! 
Subject: LFO, Queue _Management Report for July 241 2018·-- - - -------------·---------------- , 
Message-ld: i (b )(7){E) i 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·!'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
To·1 

' 

To:i l 
., ! 

To.: ! 
., ! 

To.i : 
., ! 

To:! I 
i ~ 

To:! : 
; 

To:i ; 
Toi 
To: 
To: 

To:j 

To:: 
To:i 

To:i 
To:: 

; 
To:: 

; 

To:i 
To:: 
Cc:i 
Cc:: 
Cc:i 
cd 

; 

Cc:: 
; 

Cd ; 
Cc:: ; 
cc:: ; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

lV 
; 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 

Bcq . 
i.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-1 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018@ 1000 hours CST. 

JR.eportDate:.Ju!y :!4, 2018@ 1000 Hrs CDT 

FiddOfficc Port 
Total 

ba- of % of. Queue @, Impact to Pert 
~um • Capacity Boundary 

•.• etawiees.. .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. • .•.•. Liru! .... ···························---····················· -················································ _ -----..,r. i 

Laredo Brownwille 

Laredo Pr()greso 

I Lacedo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rfo Grnnde· City 

Laredo Rom.a 

I Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

I Laredo DclRio 

Respectfully, 

CBPO! (b){6), (b){7){C) ] 
CBP O.fticer············-- ····--·····" 

b 7 

Email: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

Laredo,Fiefd Office I Laredo, Texas I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i ~ 

! l 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

' i i i 
i ! 
i ! 
i..- -- ·-·----------- -- -- -- -- --------·- ·-·--- -- -- -- -- ------ -- -- -- -- ------------------ -- ------ · 

E 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@ cbp.dhs.gov 

~nu .....__· This docmnent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that ______ ~-----·-·-xempt from _public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thei___________________________ _ ____________ _] are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN)· therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Procee 1 ,.,cr.-.......uP Official records must be obtained through l (b)(7)(E) imd reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside C ocument is to be controlled handled transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO i o · 1, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf oft_ ______ Jb)(7)(E) _____ _J 
Sent: 
To: 

,.Wed nesdayc) u ly 2.5,. 2018 2:06 PM ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i (b)(7)(E) : HOWE, RANDY J;i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
··HiG.<iRsoN:-·o;.:vio·-P; r·····-··········"fiiffsi~··tb )(7)( c ), (b )(7)(E) ,-·-···························-·-·-·-' 

I.. . . ........... < ~H.~), .. (.~.H? > < c > ................. 1 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 25, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 25, 2018 

Sender :j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _ _ : 
On·Behalf-of'··-·················· (b)(7){E) ·-···-·· : ·-·-·-·· 

Subject : LFO, Que.ue .Manag_ement.Report .for Julv.. 25,..2018 ............................................................. . 
Message·ld:i (b)(7)(E) i 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·""-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... --,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--,1 
To:: i 
To.! i •i I 

To:i 
To:: 
To:: 
To•i •; 

To:: 
To•i 

To:j 

To:i 
; 

To: 
To: 

To: 
To:, 

To:! 
To;: 

To: 
To: 

Cc: 
Cc: 

' 
Cc:! 
Cc:: 
Cc:; 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Seq 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

! I '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: L_J b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) __ __! on behalf of r-·-·-·-·-·-·-'t"bT(ijiEY-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Sent: ,_. Wed.nesd av,. July 2 s,. 2 O 18 2 :06 PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

L.-·-·-·-J b )( 7) ( E)._·-·-·-·-·-j . HO w E,. RAN DY J ;.i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(_~J(§)d~}.E)_(_~)_._._._._._._._._._._. _ ___! To: 

-· H IGG ERSON,. DAVID_ P;J _·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6 ) ,.{ b )(7)( C), .{ b ){7 ){ E) ·-·-·-·-·-· i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: · LFO Queue-Management Reporffor July 25, 2018 -- -- - -- -- --- - -- -- --- - - -- -- - --- -- ---- ------ · 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 25, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

Rej)Ort Date: July 25, 2018@ 1000 Hr~ CDT 

FieMOffice Port 
% of Queue '.g Total 

Number in 

nmnber of 
~ity Bowdnry 

Detainees 
Line 

Impact co Port Operafu 

-----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Laredo Browlli'ille 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Gtande Oily 

L:aJ"cdo .Rwli, 

Lill'edo Laredo 

Latedo .Easfe PM~ 

Laredo Del Rio, 
- -----------L·-·-·-·-·-·-----------·------------- -- --·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·------------- --·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·--- ------·----- --·-·---·-·-·-·-·-----·- ·- ·-·----------- -- -- --·-·-·---·-·-·- ·- ·----------- --

Respectfully, 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---
CBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
CBP Qfficer ' 
Emai/L_, __ _____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) --- -·--- -·-·--- __: 

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas L __________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ·-·----_! 
.----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 
! i 
! i 
! i 
! i 
! i 
! i 
' i 

i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

' i i i 
i i 
i i 
j i 

L----------------------------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@.cbp.dhs .gov 

M..l'-. l ~ YT-.. _· This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
infonnation tha~ 1 ____ .•.•.•.•.• xemptfrom_Qublic _release under the Freedom of Infonnation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the ! lare not part of CBP's System of Record t-JQtiJic;;ation (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~denc.iI.n--Coii"iiPro-ceeding'-:·--·---·- ··official records must be obtained througli_ (b){7){EJ ~d reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. · ment is to be controlled handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informatIDlrt:--:lWD is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) ! 
,. Thursday, _Ju lY 26, 201_8 2:32 PM , ................................... · ................................................... , 
i (b)(7)(E) ; HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-•- ••••••••••••••••••• • • •••• • • •••• • • • •• ••••••• •• •• •• •• •••••• •••••••• •• •• •• • • • • •••• •!.NNNNNNN NNNN NNNNNN NNNNNNN• • • • • • •••• ••••••••••••••• • •••• • •••••• • • • 1 

. HIGGERSON. DAVID P1________(b)(6), {b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(EL _______ _: ___________________________ , 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
On-Beh~'ifOt:i_ _____________ (b )(7)(E) ___________ ..... .1······· 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

------------------------·-·-·-·, 
~?~-~~-e.~_1_9_:J................... (b)(7)_{~)_____ : 

To:! 
To:! 
To:i 
To:: 
To:j 
To:: 

; 

To:: 

To:! 
To:! 
To:: 
To:! 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 

' To:: 
; 

Cc:! 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: : 
cd 

; 

Cd 
; 

Bctj 
; 
; 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

j•-•---·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-•-·-·-•-•-•-•-·---·-·-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-·---•-•-•-•-·-·-•-·-•-•-•-·-•-·-·---•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-•-•-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-• I 
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; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

i 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pn behalf of: (b)(7)(E) j 
' Thursda_Y., Ju[Y. 26, 2018 2:32 PM _:_·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· r-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·1HowE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

;~·-t!J.~~~-~~.Q~J. DAVID f'.!.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 26, 201 8 @ 1000 hours CST. 

jR:eportDate; July 16, 2018 @ 1000 Ho CDT 

Fie!Jd Offiee Pott 

Nwnbct'in 
%of Que'l.le ~ 

numbtt of 
Capacity Boundary 

Detainees ~ 

Total 

Laredo Browoswle 

I Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

tare& Rio Gmttde. City 

l tatedo Roma 

i l.are:d'o Laredo 

Laredo EagkPM$ 

Laredo Del Rio 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----

Respectfully, 

CBPO[_(b)(6),Jb)(7)(C)_] 
CB P Officer_ -·-·-·-·-·-·-__ _ -·-·--------·-·---·-·-·-____ -·-·-·-___ _ 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Lared;·Fieid.Office j Laredo, J·exas: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

. . 
i..- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- -------- -- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------- -- j 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@.cbp.dhs.gov 

G: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
infonnation ·-·····-· be.exempt_from_l}ublic.release.under the Freedom oflnfonnation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the L ..................... _J (~.L. ............... J are not part of CBP's System of Record ~Q.@.~Mion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Procee · CBP Official records must be obtained through i (bJ(7)(EJ ~d reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside . · document is to be controlled bandtea:;·-i:ransmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO i o · 1, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

To! 
Tol 
Tol 
To j 
To( 

Toj 
To! 
TOJ 
Toi 1 

Toi 
1 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) 1 
'-----·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Fri day, July 2 7, 201, 8. 2:2 6. PM.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
HOWE, RANDY J; d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lHIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

,.• - • - • - • - • - •-•-•- • • • • • - • • • • • • •••••• • • ••••~'N,--'N,'T4.,.._'N.'N.'l',1,'!'-"',6,'H,'l',6,'l'.'!'-...,,,1,T,l,'N,'N,'N,,.._,.._'N,'N,,.__'N,'1',6.,-_'1'-•'P-"',l,'l',l,T•'N.'l',l,,-.'N.ffl, . , • • • • • • • • • ,., . , .,.,., . , . , . , . , . , • • • • • • • • • • • • • ,., • • • , , 

i 
i 

{b){6), {b){7){C}, {b){7){E) i 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 27, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 27, 2018 

; 

To 

To 
To 
To 

{b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
' 

Ccj 
Ccj 
Cc' 

Cc 
Cc 
Cc1 

cd 
cd 

i 

Cd 
; 

Be~ 
; 
i 
; 

L------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ I 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

[ ~j~J(~},_J~)l?)l~I~]on beha If of-·-·-·-·-·-·-·cb )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·1 
Friday, July 27, 2018 2:26 PM '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

HOWE, RAN DY J;:·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(!>){~.kt~)J?.KC:L._. ______________________ j , IGG ERSO N, DAVID P; 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ' i i 
i j 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
; 

' ; 
.. _ LFO -Queue· Management -Repordor July 27, ·2018 ·-·-·---·-·- --·-----·--·-·-·-- ---- -·---·-·-----·-·-·- -,; 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 27, 201 8 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

f Repott D~ldW/ l;, 201$ ,g iOOO ~ : CDT 
I 

F1~0ftkc Pott Impact to Port Oper.l!DOt!S 

La,-cdo Br6\>"J1S\ illc 

j Lm-edo Prop-es,o 

1..iredo HidaJio 

I Laredo Rio Grande Cily 

I L=-edo R-
l.a,-c:do Laredo 

J 1m-edo Eagl"' Pass. 

1..iredo DdRio 
' i..- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------ ---- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -------- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ------ ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -------- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ; 

Respectfu 11 y, 

r--(b)(G), (b )(7f(c)--1 
L-CBP Officer ____ ___ ___ _ 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-•-··-•-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-· 
Laredo Field Office 

Desk:[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), . ( b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___l 
--------------------------------------------·------------------------------------------------------· 

' 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; L _________________________________________________________________________________________________ ! 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 
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· This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE 
It conta1,n,,.....-.1-,-..rmation that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 

(5USC552) . This documen · e controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO in o · on, and is not to be released outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o(--·---·-{b)(7)(E) ______ ] 
Sent: 
To: 

-·-~~!~E9.9.Y!}L!_ly_ 28, 201 ~ 1 :59 PM 
1 (b >(7)(E> 1 HOWE, RANDY Jr---·----------(b)(sr-,ii>(i ftcr-·-----·-·--·-·-·--1 
• H 1GGrnsoN. DAvrn P; ,----·----·-(b)(6), (b)(7j(C), ·(b)(7)(E)··· .. •• ..... r -·- - -·-------------- --· 

Cc: , < b > < 6 > , < b > < 1 ><er··--------------, 
Subject: 
Attachme nts: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 28, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 28, 2018 

Sender; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
On-Beha Tf-Of ( ·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7) ( E) -·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r-·-·· 

'·····-·-···-···-·····-·-···-·-·-···-·····-·-···-···-·-··· f( ··-···· 
Subject: LFO, Queue. M.anagement. Report .. or July 28_,.2018 ······························-·······-·-···················· 

Mess ag e-1 d : i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J b }(7 KE L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: i ; 
To: i 
To: 
To:: 

i 

To:: 
i 

To:: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:I 
To:i 
To:: 

i 

To:: 
i 

To:i 
i 

Cc:i 
Cc:i 
Cc:: 
cc:! 
cc:I 
cd 

i 

Cd 
Cd 

i 

Bed 
i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 

i 
; 
; 
; 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

[_ ______ (bJ.(6), } b )(7)(C) _______ ~n behalf o~ _______ J~)_(_7-)J~L ____ J 
, Satur __ ay1 Ju y 28,_201 ~ 1 :59 PM ,----------------·------- - ------------·----------, 
l_,_,_,_,_,_J~J{?.H~)_,_,_,_,_, _ __J HOWE, __ RANDY _J; [__ ___ , _________ , (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____ , ___ , _____ _j 

Cc: 

Subject: 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
l ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-· • 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 28, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 28, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

I 
1R.,poaDn1e: July 2S, ?OUI@, 1000 Hrs CDT 

l'leld 0$::t Pon Impact to Poet~ 

lm:Nio B '°"'ns:"ill"' 

1 Lar<'do P!ogr~~ 

Llll'C'do Hidalgo 

I Laredo Rio Grand(" C1,y 

LiR.do R.OIM 

Laredo L.u:~dic, 
b 7 E 

Lill'~ ~Pass 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; Li'lrew Ddloo , ___ _.... ____ ..._ ____________________________ ,_; 

Respectfully, 

CBPO [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
CBP O,ffi cer :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::· ---·-·-______ -·---·-
Email.! (b )(6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.L_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_-­
Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
.,. .................................................................................................. . 
' ' . . 
' ' . . 
' ' . . 
' ' . . 
' ' ; i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

i {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) i 
i i 
i i 

i i 
I ! 
! ! 
"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·············-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·-······' 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

EMAIL-0027901 50 
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: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. lt contains 
information that · exempt from ~ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thd E) i are not part of CBP s System of Record Notification (SORN)· therefore should 
not be used as e~;fdence_in.Court-Proc ·-·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·c:sf Official records must be obtained througI{ib.l!.iiiEi}md reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside · s document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accord~mce with DHS policy relating to FOU tion, and is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without U1e prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of:_ (~J(?)_(_~) _________ j 
Sent: , ___ Sunday, Jutv 29 •. 201_8 f:15 PM ,------------·--·---------·----·-·-·-----·--·--------·--· 

[__ __________ ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·_j!:iQ'{'{_~_, __ !½~P.Y..LL. ______________________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i To: 
___ H IGG E RSO N, . DA VI D_ Pj ·-·-·-·· ( b ){ 6 )J ( b )(7 )( C ), ( b )(7) ( E }.__ _______ __:_ ______________________________________________ _ 

Cc: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ . 
L LFO Queue Management Report for July 29, 2018 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­

LFO Queue Management Report for July 29, 2018 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-··, -,..--.... -···· --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

On-Behalf-Of :! (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for J~ly 29, 2018 

-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-, 
Message-ld:i (b)(7)(E) ] 
To:: 
To:i 
To:i 
To:: 
To:: 
To:: 
To:: 

; 

To:: 
; 

To:i 
i 

To:j 
To:! 
To:! 
To:! 
To:! 
To:! 

; 

To:: 
; 

To:i 
; 

Cd 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

' ; 
; 
i 
y 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

--------·-----------------------------------·-------------------------------------·-----·-------------------------------------------------------------------·-----.i 
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From: 
Sent: 

[_(~)_(~.)~ __ (_l?)J!)_(~J__ion behalf of[ (b)(7)(E) i 
________ ______ Sunday, July 2 9 ,_ 2 018 _ ~: 1 5 PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-•-_c-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___ -·-·-·-·-·--·-·, 
!__ ____________________ t~)~_!)j~). _____________________ iH OWE, RAN DY J L_ _________________________ (~l(~)!._(~)_(!)_(~) ____________________________ j To: 

Cc: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-i 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 29, 2018 

ALCO , 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 29, 2018@ 1000 hours CDT. 

Report Date: July 29, 20 18 1000 Hrs CDT 

1 umber in 
To1al 

nutllber Of % of Queue @ Ir p Op · upa 1 10 or1 erauons. 
Capacity Boundary 

Field Office Pot1 
Detainee 

line 
-----➔·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·-· -·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·----·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·----·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-· 

Laredo- Brown ville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo- Hidal~o 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Lared.o Eagle Pa 

Laredo Del Rio 
____ ......., _____ -'11_, _____ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , _____________ , ___ , ___ , _______ , ______ ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ______ ___ , _______ , ___ , _________ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , _________ , ___ , ___ , ___ , _____________ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ J 

Respectfully, 

L ____________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

CBP Officer ,·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·--·-·-; 
Laredo f_i_e_Lcf._Qffjq_§!._J_ycr_e_<f9J __ '[_e_~q§_j : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Email: j ( b )( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C) : ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

L------------------------ --- - -- --- - ----------------------------- . 
. ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·1 
~ j 

! i 
! i 
! j 
! i 

; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ' 

ment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exempt ro under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be 
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed o m · 1 DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not 
to be released outside of CBP or the public without the prior approval from t11e Lar 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of: ___________ (b)(7)(E) _______ --·! 
Sent: ____ Mondav_Juh,.30_.2018. 3:38 PM 

To: 1 c b H 1)( E > 1 How E. RAN DY J; r-·----------------------(b)(Ef f;-·<iiieh(·cr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
'-·-· H.IGG ERSON,. DAVID -P; i (b )(6), ( b )(7)( C), (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Cc: ; 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i •.•.•.•.•••.••• ••••••••••.• .• .• .• .• .•.•.•.•.••• ••.••• ••••••••.•.•.• .• .• .• .•.•.•.•••.•.•.•••••••.•••.•.••• .• .• .•.•.•.•.•.•• ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ ,_,_ .••••• ••••••.•.•.• 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 30, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for July 30, 2018 

Sende~----·-·-·---!_~.H~l1-.i~J(.!)_(~l_ ___________ _L ___________ , 
On-Behalf-Of1_ ________________ (b)(7)(E) ______________ i 
Subject : LFO Queue Management_ Report for July 30, . 2018 -------------------------------- , 
Me ,s sag e-1 d ::____________________________________________________________ ( b )17 )(_E) ______________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_L 
To:i : 
To.i i 

•! I 

To.! i 
·' ' ; 

To: i 
; 

To: i 
; 

To: i ; 
To: i ; 
To:i, i ; 
To:!,i i ; 

i j 

To:i ; 
; 

To:i 
To:i 

; 

To:i 
To:j 

To:j 

To:: 

To:i 
Cc:: 

; 

Cc:i 
Cc:i 

; 

Cc:i 
! 

Cc:j 

Cc:: 

Cc:i 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Cc·! ! 
"! j 

! i 
! i 
! j 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 30, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 30, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

ReponDate: July JO, 2018@ 1000 Hrs CDT 

Field Office Port 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Total 
%of 

number of 
Detainees Capacity 

Number i.n 
Queue @ 

Boundary 
Line 

Impact to Port Operations 

------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Respectful! y, 

' ' i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' CBP Officer ,. ........................................... , 

Laredo_f j~_l~ .. Qffi_q<:__.l.!;!.!t.e.4.<?i .. T.e_x.q~JJ b) ( 6), ( b) (7) ( C) i 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ···----------·-· 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-> .. --·-·-----------------·---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------------------·---·-·-·-·---·-·-------------------·-·-·-·-·-,. 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
i ! 
i i 

i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

I ! 
i-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ------ -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ·- ·- ---------- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- --·- --·- ·- ·- · 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b)(.7 )(E) -·-·-·-·-1 

lT u esd~~ )~~I.)(~; •~.201. !. ~:~~~ ~N DY. J L·-·-·-· ....................... J ~)!~).d~) .. (!.)J~L. ................................... .J 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 

Cc: 

! (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) i 
~--·-·-·-·-· - · -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-· ! 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for July 31, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for July 31, 2018 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
On-Behai'f ... Ofi (b)(7)(E) ................... _] 

Subject : LFO Queue M anagement Report for July 31, 2018 

Mess a g e .. 1 d :i ·-·-·-·-· ............... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ............... _.___ ( b) (7} (EL. .............. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ............ _._._. ___ ._. ___ . : ·-·-·-·-·-·-· ......... _. __ ... _., 
To . 

i 

T9 
Toj 
Ttj 
Toj 
To, 
TO, 
Td. 

i 

Toj 
Td 

i 

Toi 
i 

T~ 

~~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Td. 
Td. 
cd 

i 

Cd 
i 

Cd 
i 

C9 
Cci 
cci 
cd 
cd 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

t---------------------·----------------- --------------·-·-------------------------------·-----------·-·-·--------------- --------------·-·-----------------------------·-·-------------------------·-·-- ! 
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From: 
,--·- ·--- ·- ·---·- ·- ·-·---·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·- 1 I . I 

LJ!3-K~l~J!3-)_(D(~_)____] on behalf oft ___________ (_~.)J!._)_(_~)___ _____ __i 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 1 :06 PM -·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-
To: f-·--·-·-·-·-(b)°(7)(°EY-·-·-·-·-·-1!:!_Q½'_~!._13A~QY.};i ( b )( 6)' ( b )J.!.)!.~L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

. H IGGERSONL DAVID _PL_ ______ Jb}(6), {b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(EL_ ________ _: ____________________________ _ 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 31, 2018 

ALCO , 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 31 , 2018@ 1000 hours CDT. 

1ReportDate; July 31, 20 18@ 1000 !iJ'S CDT 

I Field Office Pon 
'Tol;ll 

number of % of 
Capaciry 

Detainee 

umber in 
Queue@ 
Boundary 

Impact to Pon Operations 

.......... --- ~ -....... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- . ___ _ Line ___ _ ---·- -·- - - -·- -·- --- - - - - --- - - - - - -·-·-·-·-·- - - - -·- -·- - - - -·-·- - - - - - -·-·-·- - -·- - - -·- - - - - -·- -·- - ' 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

I 1aredo Roma 

Laredo l/4redo 

laredo Ea!!le Pas 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
• CBP Officer ,-·-:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

Laredo Field Office \ Laredo, .Texas~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ·-·-·- ·-·· ·-··-··-· ... , 

;·-. -· -. -·-· -· -. -·-· -. -· . -·-. -·-· -·-·-·; 
j i 
i i 

i i 
i ! 
i ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
ment is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is desigi1ated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 

information that may be exemp ase under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Th.is document is to be 
controlled, hand.led tr'dilsmitted, distributed and dispose o · e with DRS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not 
to be released outside of CBP or the public without tl1e prior approval from the · 

' 
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From: 
Sent: 

. --· -· -----·-·-·-· -----------. -. ---. ---·-, 
Microsoft Outlook on behalf otj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

,.Tuesd~y, Ju!y 24,.201.~ 6:12 PM' 
To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i GONZALEZ, DAVID JOHN 
' H IGG ERSON, DAVID Pj ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6), -(b )(7)(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) _ --·-·-·- __ _ -·- __ ____ __ __ __ ._ i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

Sender l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•--------·-·-----·-·-·-·-------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------·-·-' 

Subject: RE: LFO Queue Mana_gem.ent .Report _for.July 24, 2018·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Message-Id: i (b)(7)(E) ! 
To: l ~ f . 
To·i i 

·i i 
Cc::. i 

i 

Cc:: i 

~:'.! {b )(6), {b )(7)(C) I 
Cc:: i 

i i 

Cc:i. i 
i 

Cc:!. i 
i 
i 
i 
! 

'---·-·-·-----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-------------------·-·-------·-·-·-·---· 
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From: !Jb)(6),Jb)(7)(C) .i 
Sent: .· Tuesday, .J.uly 24,. 201. ~ 6:12 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :GONZALEZ, DAVID JOHN 

~.til_q.9.~~?..9~i .. Q~Y.!Q.f;l._ ........................................... J.~_}(~).! .. (~).(?J(.C) j 
1 ( b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) ,·········· ..................................... . 
L.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

L_(b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) .. ! 
i1bH6I, lbl(7J1ci i I will be reaching to PD Rodriguez shortly. We have been processing what has been arriving to our queue 
' management point, we just haven' t had any activity. Thank you. 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
!_ ____________________________________________ l 

Roma Port of Entry 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r·(b )(6) (b )(7)(C) joffice····························· 
L. ........... ' .................... Jee II 

From: L ..... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .. ...i 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:57 PM 

To:L ....................................... (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ........................................ 1 GONZALEZ, DAVID JOHN 

L ........................... .Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
-~~: .. ~.1§.~.~.~?.g~! .. ~~Y,!g .. ~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '.>; 
! i 
l--•-·-•-•- •- · - •• •-·-·-•-•-•-•-••• - · -·-•-•-•-·- •• •• · - ·• •••-•••-•••-·-·-•••-•-· - ·• •-·-·• ••••••••••·-·-·••-•-· • • -••••·-·-•-•- •• ·•·•·•·•·••••-••· •·••-·-·-• - •-•-·-•••• ·• ·••••-•••••••-·•·-•-•-•-· •·-••·•·••••-••••••••·•·••••-•-· •••· -·-·-••• . 

Subject: FW: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

L .. { b ).{ 6)., .. { b) {.7H.C.) .... ! 
Based. on the. Queue Management. report, you. currently ha vef= ~n. custody and~ !at. the. Queue. Management 

point, L ............................................................................................. J b )( 5) ................................................................................................. i 
This is what you' re supposed to be doing; however, Port Director Carlos Rodriguez needs your assistance. It 
~~~!9...h~!P .. ~!.~.g~~.~t.ly .. j.f.y~m were to take in one or two UDAs periodically i (b)(5) ] L ............ (b )(5) .......... i , .............................................................................. , 
Hidalgo curr~IJ!l_y hasfii.~'.~in custody, most of which are pending transport and some have been at the port forf(b.)(7i(.E).j 

iibi.11){E"il He ha~"'"'"lat the Queue Management point, some have been there rorr·············"ftif(sj;··(b){7ffEf·············1 L ••••.•.••• • a 

L....--~•• • • •• • • • • •• •• •••~•• •• •• •• •• •• ••-•••• •• •• •• • • • • •• •• •• •• •• •• ••-•• •• ••-•• •• •• •• •• • • • • •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •-L• •• •• •• •• • • •-• •• · . .. 1 '-•- ·•·• ···-···-·-•-···-· · · · · · · · · · •••-·• ·•·• ·-·-·-·•·•·-· • ·• · · · · · •·"" 

i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 
1--·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·····-·····-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·····-···-·······-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···········-·-·-·-·-·-·········-·-·-·-···-···~ 

This is has brought the media back and they are currently in Mexico interviewing the UDAs and working on 
their story. 

Please work directly with Port Director Rodriguez and his staff on how you can support him. We' re good with 
whatever the two of you work out. 

EMAIL-002790402 
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Port Director Gonzalez: Any assistance you can provide Hidalgo would be appreciated. You should also 
work directly with Port Director Rodriguez and his staff 

We're standing by to assist all three of you with whatever you need. 

Call me if you would like to discuss. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
' Assistant Director Field Operations 

Office of Field Operations 
Laredo Field Office 1••·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ 

i foffice) 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [mobile) 
•--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From:[:::::J~)1~[(tii(fi(~[:~::=)>n Behalf 0~ (b){7)(E) ! 
Sent: Tuesda Jul 24 2018 1:48 PM '······················-·························· 

1················· y, ..... Y. .•.•.• J.. ••••••••••••• -···············-·······························-···············-················· ·······························-··········· ························ •••••• ·······-·· 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) __ ! 
! ......... •-------------------------------------------- { b )( 6), ( b ){ 7)( C) ---------- ----------------------· - -····! 

~ HI GGE RSON,. DA;~~;, 1(6J(7f(Cf (.~)_(~)!.J~.)t?.H~?·· ·-···· ... ...r ............. ·- .......... ... {~).(~) .. (3-)J!!(C:)!.~lf).(~L. ..... · - ................ ·-··j 

'·cc;: ---------·-----------· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ··---··---·"'························1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : ··-·················(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)°····················· i 

i . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . i 
! I l--------------------------·-------------------·-·-·-·------·------------·-·----------•·-·---·---·-·-------··----··-·-- ·-·-·-·--------··-·-------·-·-·--·--•--·-·---------------------·--·-·-·-·-•-----------------------·-·---------------------·---· ' 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo F ield Office - Queue Management Report for July 24, 2018 @ 1000 hours CST. 

2 
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r--
i:Report Date: Jul • 24, 0 I 8 @ l 000 Hrs CDT 

Field Office Port 

umber in 
Total 

~~ o( Que\lC 'a 
IIUIDbcr o lmpact to Port 

Capacity Boundar)• 
De~es 

___________________ _____________ _______ _ _____ Line_ __ ___ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------__,_______ i 

Laredo Brown51iille: 

Laredo Ptr()gt~o 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande· City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo L edo 

Laredo Eagle Pas5 

Laredo DdRio 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Respectfully, 

CBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Officer ........................................... -.... , 

Email:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texa(·········-··············.J~)_(~)d~)E.K~L. ..................... ...1 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i ! 
; 

! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

" ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-· - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- · i 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling 0 ,cbp.dhs.gov 

KR"N-1-1:it,li..i ·· This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information tliat m, , m l from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thd (b) jare not part of CBP s System of Record otification (SORN)· therefore should 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·- ,·-·-·-·-·-·-, not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. 7'tt>''-{...Uh, · al records must be obtained througii (b)(7)(E)j and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This doc · o be controlled handled transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, an 1 e released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 

3 

EMAIL-002790404 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: .Monday1 July 30,. 2018 .3:29 PM .······················································································, 

L. ............ (b){7){E)._··········J-tlGGERSON, .DAVID. Fl (b)(G),.(b )(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ............. i To: 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --·--- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- · 

Subject: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

Attachments: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'·-·-·---------·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject : RE: ,LFO.Queue. Management. Rep ort for July 26,. 2018 ···························---·········, 
Message-ld:i (b )(7)(E) i 
Toi 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
Toj 

To1 
i 

To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To i i 
cc:! 
cc:i 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Cc:: 

Cc:! 
Cc:! 
Cc:! 

i 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i .................................... ............................................................ ............................................................ ...................................................... ... .. ,_,_,_,_, _________________ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , 

EMAIL-002790405 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL__. ______ _(b)(7)(E)_._. _____ __! 
Sent: ,M9..~.g.9y! _J_~ly_}_Q!_ 2018 3:~}-~M-_ -·-·--·-·-_ --· ....................................... .. 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),. (b)(7)(E) .......... ___iHIGGERSON, DAVID P; i ......... J ~)_(?)J~L. ...... .J To: 

Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
:·- -- . - -· -- .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - - --- . -- ·- -- i 

! {b){6), (b)(7){C) ! 
Subject: ' RE: LFO Queue-Management Reportfor July-26, 2018 ---·- · --- -·------- · --·---·-··------- · 

Attachments: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

Sender:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'••••• • • • • • •~NtJNNNAINAINN4N'INtU SIIVNIWNNNNNNNNAltv,., ••• • • • • •• l 

On·Behalf-OfL._ -·· __ .. ·-· (b )(7)(E) ··-... _. -··-·_i 
Subject: RE: LFO Queue. Manag_ement Report for July.26,. 2018 ···-·-·· · ··· ····•·····-··-··- , 
Message·ld:i (b)(7)(E) j 

~ • • • • •••••••• • • • • • • •"'NNNNNNNNNN NNNN NNNN N N NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NNNNNNNN NNNNNNNN NNNNNNNN NI.,., • • • ,.,.,.,.,. ,., • • • , • • • , • • • • • • • • • , .,.,-, 

Tol i 
i i 

To~ j 
Toj i 
Toj ' 

To• I 
To j 

To l 
Toi 

Toj 
Toj 

To 

To 

To 
To 
To 
Cq 
cd 
eel 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc1 
Ccj 
eel 1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i I 

i. ••• •• •••• ••.•.• .• .• .•.•.•.• .• •• •• .• •• •••••• .• •• .•.•.•.• .• .•.•.•.• .• .•.•••••••••.••• •• ••.• .• .•.• .• .•.• .•.• .• .••••••• •• •••••• .• ••.•.• .•.•.•.•.•.• .• .•.• •••••• ,_._, ___ , ___ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ___ , _______ ,_ ,_,_,_ ,_ ,_ , ,i 
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From: 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--, ,-----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·--------------! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf ofi (b)(7)(E) : 
( ___ ____ ____ ____ ____ _____________ _ ________ __ ..! '----- - --- - --- - ------- --------------- --- - -------

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 30, 2018 3:33 PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
f ·-··········· ·····b···s ~··i;···t ··c··~·(b)(7ffEf ··· ........... HI GGERSO N, DAVID pj ( b )(7)( E) i , __ ,•-·-·-·-·-·-··.J.·Ji_.lJ_J.Ll~.-.t ... _ ... _ ..... _. _________ . ___ . _________ , '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Cc: 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

, .. : ... • ...................................... • ................ ..... {b )(6 ), ( b }l7)l C) ................................................................... ! 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l- - ------ ---- -- ---------- ---- ------------ ------ ---- -- -- ---------- -------- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- -- ·-·------- ---- --· - ··- ·-·-·------- ·-·- ·-·-·- -- -- -- ----·-·-·-·--- -- --·-·-·--- -·-·-· - ·- ·- ·--- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· • 

Subject: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

ALCO : 

In process, update to follow. 

Respectfully, 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
··- CHP Officer·-···-···-···-·······-·-···-·-·-···-···-·······-·····-·~~~'·-·-·-·-···-···-·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Email: i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) (-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-···-·· 

'-·-····· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ........ , ----- -- ------ ------ -- ------ -- -------- -- -- -- ---------- -- ------ ---- ---- -- ---------- ----
; 
i 
; 
i 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

. ocument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may be exemp lease under tl1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be 
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and dispose witJ1 DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not 
to be released outside of CBP or the public without tJ1e prior approval from tJ1e Lare 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
L . .. . .. . .. . .. ... . .. . ... .. . .. . .. . .. . .. ...... .... .. . .. . .. . .. . .. 

Se~t: MondayLJuly 30, 2018 2:29. PM ........................ ......... . 
To:i (b)(7)(E) jHIGGERSON, DAVID P j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1 .. .. .. . , .............. · ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· . ............. · ·· ····· ·· ·· ·· ·· . ...... (b )( 6), (b )(7)( C), .(b )(7)(E ) ................ ... .......... ~ .......... . ... ············· ........... r· ·· ······ ······ ...... , '·c~;j--------------------------------------------------11>> f s)7-[6)(7)(C) _____________________________________ , .......... ·-···-···-···-··1 ____ _ 
i 
; 
i 
; 
i 
i 
; 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
l ....... ...... ..... ................................................ ....... ............... -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

Good Afternoon, 

Can someone please send the Queue Management report for today? 
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Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Deputy Commander 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Migration Crisis Action Team (MCA 1) 
Cell: !,J~)!~)!!~)_(_7-)_(_~},_.] 
MCAT.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

["·--------·-· (b )(7)(E) ---·-·---------1 
'·- -- --·--- -- ---------- -------------- ------ -- -- -- -- ---- ---------------------- -- -- -- -- -----

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C) 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for July 26, 2018@ 1000 hours CST. 

! 
!Report Daie: July 26. 2018@ 1000 Hrs CDT 

To1al 

Field Of!k~ Port lmpxt to Pon Opa-atiO!l 

1.aredo Brow!IS\ill.e 

j Laredo Progreso 

laredo Hidalio 

l 31'e& tuo Gmn~ City 

Laredo Roma 

I laredo Laredo 

L.arew Eagk P<!!n 

l.sredo Dd Rio 

Respectfully, 
2 
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CBPO f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP O.fficer • 
E mail:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

l_ _ ______ ______ __ ____ ____ ____ __ __ ________ __ ________ ___ _ _______________________ ____ .J 

Laredo Field Office I Laredo, Texas L_ ________________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _________________ _j 

! ! 
' ' ! ! 
' ' i i 
i i 
! ! 
i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

' - -- --- - -------- -------------- --- - ---- -- -- -- -- ---------- -------- ---------- -- ------ --- --- j 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggl ing@ cbp.dhs.gov 

Wltltl~lG:...Iltis docmnent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
in.fom1ation that may , · om ublic release under tJ1e Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thei (b)(7)(E) l e not part of CBP's System of Record ~ol.if.L('.ation (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~·Iaence"tii-Coiiit"Proceedfrigs:-·-ctfP'b ffic ia re . e obtained througli (b)(7)(E) and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. Titis document is to be con . , led, transmiUed, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance ·with OHS policy relating to FOUO infonna(ion, and is not to be released ou s l\;\l-.Q.t:..Q!..._ 

U1e public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf otL . . . . . J~)J?)1~L .... J 
, Wednesdav,J.uly 2.5,.201.8,7:40.PM 
i (b)(7)(E) 1HIGGERSON, DAVID P;:···(fiffs'j;·{b)(7)(Cf·: 

I ••• .. •••••••-•-••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-'-•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-'••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••J••••••••••• I 

i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

Cc: i i 
L-·-----·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Subject: SIR: Mexican Governor, Media Conduct Interviews at Queue Management/ 
Brownsville, Texas r(bii1iieil-- B & M Bridge [i~lt7J.{~i] 

Attachments: SIR: Mexican Governor, Media Conduct Interview~ at Queue Management/ 
Brownsville, Texasf(.bi(7)(E:il B & M Bridge! (b)(7)(E) ! 

1- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-J '--- -- ----------·-

Sender1. ....... (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ....... J 
On·Behalf-Of:1 (b)(7)(E) i ··· ·· ···-
Subject?.JB.:.fYie·xic°a"n·G·ov·ern·or~··rvfedla°.c'orid.uct Interviews at Queue Management/ Brownsville, Texas! (b)(7)(E)~ B & M 
Bri dgei (b)(7)(E) : '··············· 

M e~.~.~iE:~19L .... ...................................... ............. Jl?.H?.)J~t ................ ................... J 
To•i ; 

· i l 
To·• ' • ! l 

To:i i 
! i 

To:! i 
; 

To: i 
; 

To: i 
; 

To: : 
To: 
To: 

;~~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

' i._ __ __ __________ __ __ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ____ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ _ _ 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

INCIDENT: 
DATE: 
LOCATION: 

1 (b )(6) , (b )(7)(C) ion behalf ofr··-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b ffij(Ef"'"'"'"'"'"'"'l 
'-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·--' •-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
,-Wednesday, July 25, 2018 _7:40 _PM ,--·-·-·--·--·---·------·- -·-·--- . 
i (b)(7)(E) :HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

I --- - - - - - - ---• •• • • • •• • • • ••••••••••••• •• •• •• • • •• •• •• • • • • ••• • "'-• ••••••• • • • • •••• •• •• •• •• •• • • •' • • • • • •• ••• ••••••· • • • •• •••• •• ! 
i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i ,-,-- ~-,---- i 

' SIR: Mexican Governor, Media Conduct Interviews at Queue Management/ · 

Brownsville, Texas[~~ff?"ii~j}-- B & M Bridge n·b)(7f(Ei°i 

SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT REPORT 
LAREDO FIELD OFFICE 

LAREDO OPERA TIO NS CENTER 

International Media Attention 

July 25, 2018 ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Brownsville, Texas j(b)(7)(E)J- B & M Bridge! (b)(7)(E) ! 

L. _____________ ! t_ _________________ ; 

Mexican Governor, Media Conduct Interviews at Queue Management 

Synopsis: 
On July 25, 2018, Governor ofTamaulipas, Mexico accompanied by an unknown Mexican media group were 
interviewing individuals waiting at Brownsville's B&M Bridge Queue Management area. No impact to 
operations. 

Details: 
On July 25, 2018, at approximately 1615 hours, CBP officers at the B&M mid-bridge reported the Governor of 
Tamaulipas Francisco Garcia Cabeza de Vaca and an unknown Mexican media group interviewing individuals 
waiting in the Queue Management area. 

The governor and the media remained at the Queue Management (Mexican boundary) for approximately twenty 
minutes and left the area without further incident. 

It is unknown what was said during interviews with the individuals at Queue Management. 

Approximately~•~ Jndividuals were waiting in Queue Management prior to the governor and media' s arrival. 

At this time, no individuals remain at the Queue Management. 

No CBP officers were interviewed. 

No impact to operations reported. 

EMAIL-002790436 
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A review of social media revealed negative findings . 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'"·-·cBp·-o]f{i:'iir··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
i i 
~-. -·-. -·-. -·-· -·-·-. . 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··~-----------~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

(b}(6), (b}(7}(C), (b}(7}(E) 

l ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

· This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSmVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be 
controlled, handled, transmitted, distribut an · in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not 
to be released outside of CBP or the public without the prior approv o Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

INCIDENT: 
DATE: 
LOCATION: 

t-(-b)-(6-i:cbi°(7)-(C)-!on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) i 
' Thursday, July' 26, 201 ~_1,:0~(p-f;:,f _________ _ ---·---- --• ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-· . 

i H IGGERSON,. DAVI_D. P;i·······························-·-·-· (b )(6}, .(b )(7)(CL_·······················-·-···-·-··l ··············· i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
i i 

i --- -=o---~--,- i 
's1TUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT: Local Media Attention/ Eagle Pass, Texas•(b)(7)(E)i 

1 

- International Bridgeii.bi(7).(eil L·-·-···-·-·-·' 

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT 
LAREDO FIELD OFFICE 

LAREDO OPERATIONS CENTER 

Local Media Attention 
July 26, 2018 , ................. , ,-----·----·---· 
Eagle Pass, Texas i (b)(7)(E) ~ International Bridg~ (b )(7)(E) ! 

I.••-•-•••••••••••~ ._, • • •• • •-• • • • • • ••• • ••• ••• I 

Local Media at Queue Management 

Synopsis: 
On July 26, 2018, local newspaper crew "Zocalo" filmed the boundary line and interviewed an individual 
waiting at Eagle Pass International Bridge Queue Management area. No impact to operations. 

Details: 
On July 26, 2018, at approximately 0841 hours, CBP officers at the Eagle Pass International Bridge mid-bridge 
reported a local newspaper "Zocalo" filming the boundary line towards Mexico and interviewing an individual 
waiting in the Queue Management area. 

CBP officers had been previously mustered not to respond to any media inquiries and to refer them to the 
Laredo Field Office PAO. 

Local media remained at the Queue Management (Mexican boundary) for approximately thirty minutes and left 
the area without further incident. 

It is unknown what was said during interview at Queue Management. 

ApproximatelyE~+ndividuals were waiting in Queue Management prior to the media's arrival. 

At this time,i(b)(7)(EJ ~ndividuals remain at the Queue Management. 
l .•.•.•.•.•••.• i 

No CBP officers were interviewed. 

No impact to operations reported. 
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A review of social media revealed negative findings . 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
. ' 
L - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · -· - · - · - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - · • 

CBP Officer 
Email:\ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ----------------------------------­
Lared;-FieTd·ojjice-fLaredo~·-yex~s I! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

' -·---. -------·-·-. -· -----· -. ---. ---. -·. 
,--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
; 
i 

! 
i 
i 
i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling ~,cbp.dhs.gov 

W?,,JtNfJWi:::i.:· Tb.is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
infonnatioo that ma t from public release under the Freedom of lnfonnation Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thef (b)(7 iare not part of CBP's System of Record t{Qti.lic.alion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e~idence-I'ii'cci'u.it'i>rocee-ilings~·-·cB ·-·· . ords must be obtained lhroughl_~b!(!.~(~~!fild reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This documen · ootrolled, handled, transmitted. distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not ' ed outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf ot! __________ Tb}(7)(E) _________ -1 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, August _4, 2018_ 1_:32 _ PM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
___ J:\Q.W.f ,J½,N.RY);.l._ ________________________ (!?H~lt._(~K7-K~) _________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-.J::i!§.q ERSO N, DA VI D P; 
: _ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

Cc: 
1-.-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,·························-----'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· . i ____ (b)(6), {b){7)(C) _.]GUERRA, ADRIAN_ C;i_ ______________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______________ _! ., 

{b){6), {b){7){C) i 
Subject: --lFO Queue-Management Report for August 04, 2018 --- - -- -- ----- ------- -- ------' 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 04, 2018 

Sender :: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
On-Beh~H~otr----------(b )(7)(E)-----m•-·-·-·-·-·1 

Subject: LFO Queue. Manag€ment_ Report_ for August 04,_ 2018 ______________________________________________ , 

Mess a g e-1 d : [__ ____________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -------·-·-·-·-(~M?.M.~_)__ _________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----------·-·-·-·-·-· i 
To:: i 
To:! J 

To:! i 
To:i ; 
To:j 
To:i 
To:: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:! 
To: 
To: 
To:: 

;~'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To: 
To: 
Cc: 
Cc:, 

; 

Cc:i 
; 

Cc:i 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

Bcq 
; 
; 
; 

t ................................................................ ,. ... , .................................................................................................................................................................. ,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 04, 2018@ 1000 hours CDT. 

,--,.- ---·----- c..--------cc--= 
•l.!.tp«tD4it'. A~I>'. :WlS ~ 1000 HnCDT 

F.dd Otiice Pott 

!..a')do 1 llro\\m,.-.))., 

!.....b I P.o;g,..,., 

l..w$ i ltiiWgo 

I t.-» i l¼v.r:M<kOI;-

L.r<r<» I ft<,,... 

l.ar<d:> I 1.,a,-.d<, 

, 1 .... 1£..slcl'au., 

Ii.¥@ I 0d Rio 

L.---------------------·-·-------·-------·-·-·---------------------·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·------------------------I 

Respectfully, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'t 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' CBP Officer 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"-Laredo· Field-Office------------------------------• 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'--'-'~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 . ' i i 

i i 

i i 
i i 

1 ! 
i (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C}, (b}(7)(E} : 
; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

' Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmugglingc@cbp.dhs.gov 
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~-.uis document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE 
It contains in or t may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 

(5USC552). This document is to be contro , led, transmitted, distributed and disposed ofin accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not o ed outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( _______ jb)(7)(E) _______ _i 
Sent: ___ Sunday, August 5,_ 20118 2:09 PM ,-----------------------·-·-·----------

L. ____________ J~l(!.l(~L-._·_·_·_·_·J _HO w E, . RAN DY. J; L __ -·-·-·-·-·-·--_ ( b) ( 6),. ( b )(7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.: To: 
, H IGGERSON, DAVID P; i_ ____ ___ Jb_){6_),(bl(7)1Cl, (b)(7)(EL_ _____ j ____ ___ ______ ____ ____ __ __ _ 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i i ____ ..,.. 

i (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 05, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 05, 2018 

Sender [ (b )(6), (b ){"i)(C)··-----·--1 
0 n -Be ha If-off·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~-~-~ ( b )( 7 )( E) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~-~-~~~-J' 
Subject : LFO Queue M anagement Report for August 05, 2018 

Message-Id: i --···-·------·--- _ _ ______ _____________(b ){7){E) _______________ ---·-·-··--------- __ ! _______________ _ 
To~ I 

i 

Toj 
i 

To1 ; 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
To~ 
cc:! 
Cc:i 
Cc:: 

i 

Cc:i 
Cd 

; 
Cc:: 

i 

Cc:: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

! 
i 

' i 
i 
i 
i 

Cc~ i 
i ! 
! i 
! i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

r----(li)(6):-(b)(7f{Cf ___ ]on behalf of; (b )(7)(E) i 
•-:su nday,-Au,q-ust 5-c-201-8 '2 :09 p M ' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

L__ ________ J~K7-).(~) ___________ .l HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
H IGG E RSO N, DA VI D Pf ___ - - - - --(b)(6f,(b )(7)( C), ( b )(7)(E) i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. _._, ___ , _____ , _____ ,_, _____________________ , ___ . ___ , _______ , ___ , _____________ , ___ , 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
j••••••• • • •• •• •••••• •• ••••• • •• ••••••••••••• • •••••••••••• •• •• ••••••••••••••• • • • •••••••••••••• •• ••••••••••••••••••••••• • • • • • • • • • ••••••••••••• • ••••••••••••••• • • • •••••••••••••• ••••••••••••• I 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 05, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 05, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Total 
Xwnber in 

0 o of Queue E Field Office Port number of 
Detainees 

Capacity Boundary 
Line 

-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·--·-· 
Laredo Browns,1lle 

' ; 
; 
; 
i 

Laredo Progreso 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

Laredo Hidalgo , b~ '7, , E, Laredo Rio Grande Ciry i 

; 
I 

Laredo Roma ; 
; 
; 

~ l ; ~ l ~ ~ Laredo Laredo 
; 
; 
; 
; 

Laredo Eagle Pass 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 

Laredo Del Rio 
i 
; 
; 

' ; 
; 
; 

; 
----- -------------- -- -- -- -- -- ---- ------ ------------------ -- -- -- -- ---------------- -------------- -- -- -- -- ------ ---- ---- -- ---------------- -- -- -- ---------- ---------_j 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

' Customs and Border Protection Officer ____ __ __ ___ _ 
.1.ar~.do_fi~Jd.Q.ffi.c.~--LNi~lf~J~.!.~J.{!M~J!J~JEH~J_ ____ j 
L_ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ___i_Laredo, TX_J 78045 
ofci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i • (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r--
·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

n,,,....,__. ,_,, · TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that m_ ·------·-·' · m t from public release under the Freedom oflnfonnalion Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from the i (b)(7)(E) i are not part of CBP's System of Record N_.9J"i6.~tion (SORN); therefore should not be 
used as e~ideiice-ui""CourfProceeoiiigi"""CBP-0 lC s must be obtained through !(b)(?)IE)iand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. llis doc:um1en1H..m..Jbe controlled handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DBS policy relating to FOUO information, and 1s 11nr-ffW:11>. el eased outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of L_ ________ (b)(7)(E) _________ j 
Sent: 
To: i .Mon(b)(':,)(E)-6. ·

20 !1~~~~. p ~N DY Jf --·-----·---·--n>T(sT,Tb)(iff cf- ---------·---! 
L.·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-· "·~.-~.-~-•~.•~.•~.•~.•~-•~.•~:~:~.•~-·~-•~.•~-·~.-~.-~ .. ~-·~.-~-•~.,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cc: 
---~-(~9--~-~-5-<?._~.c-°-~-~-~~-~~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i , ( b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·- -·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) '-·-( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 06, 2018 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 06, 2018 

Sender [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
On-Beh~lf-Ofl (b)(7)(E) r 
Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for August 06, 2018 

• • • • - • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• •••• • • • • • • • • • • ••' I 

Message-ld:i (b)(7)(E) i 
To[ • i 
Toi . 

; 

Toi 
; 

To! 

Toi 
Toi 

Toi 
Toi 
Toi 
To: 
To 

To 

To 
' To! 

To; 

To 

To 

Cc 
Cc, 

; 

Cd 
; 

Cd 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

; , 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 06, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo F ield Office - Queue Management Report for August 06, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Total 
Nwnberin 

%of Queue@ 
Field Office Port otnnberof 

Capacity Boundary 
Detainees 

Line 
•• •-•-•• •---•• •.,•- •• •• •- -•- •- •- •• •• •• •oo•• •• •- •• ·-·-·-·-··-···-· ... ···-·- ........................................... , .. _ .................... -........ ....................................... _ 

Laredo B.ro,vn...,..ille 
' i ; 
; 

; 

liU'edo P:rogreso ; 
i 
i 

' 
Laredo Hidalgo ! 

; 
; 

; 

Laredo Rio Grande City 
; 

' ; 

Laredo Roma. 
; 
; 
; 
; 

' 
Laredo Laredo 

; 
i 

' 
' 

Laredo EaglePass ' ; 
; 
; 

; 

Laredo Del Rio 
; 
; 

' ; 

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L Customs and Border Protection Officer 
,Lareiio_FieldDffice_LJQlll?), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLaredo, TX I 78045 1 . . ....... . .., ____________ ____________ l_ _ __ __ , _______ __ ____ __ ____ , , 

~ 0 fci. ............... (b}(6), (b)(7)(CL._____ ! 
! (b )(6), (b }(7)(C) r···-
"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--' 

, b, '7, , E, 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

1 
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··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

' ' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

. 
' 

i ! 
i ! 
i ! i _________________________________________________ ____ ______ _______________ 1 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

W7'iltf~!ii;_:_JTI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that m -•----------- ' _ m tfrompublic release under the Freedom of lnfonnalion Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from thei (b)(7)(E) i are not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should not be 
used as evideiice-ili·Couff Pi'oceeaiiigs~·--cBP' 0 1c1 must be obtained tbrougl~ (b)(7)(E)jand reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. llis docum · controlled handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DBS policy relating to FOUO information, and is no eased outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Microsoft Outlook on behalf of[ (b)(?)(E) i 
Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:23 PM ,·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·--·-···-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··· 
r····-···-··{b°fff)(Ef ........... 1 HOWE RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·----- -- · - ·---· - ------ ·---------- ------ -- -- J . ·- ----------:l·-----·-·--·-·-·-·'J.1,... ___________________________________________ ' - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --·--- --- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -

H IGGERSON DAVID P• (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! {b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) ·-·------·--·-··-·-··_J!>J(~)!__(!>).(?H9 _____ _________ ___ __] 

: - - .. - (b )(6), (b ){7){C) i 
'- u-o u.ueue Management Report tor August U/, 2UT8" ·-- -- ---- ------ - --- -- - - -------- -- ----· 

LFO Queue Management Report for August 07, 2018 

,-----------------------------------·---------------------, 
Sender: l_ _____ ___(b )(6),_ (b)(7)(C) -·-···-...! 
On-Behalf-Of:l._ ______ .. ________ __ (b)(7)(E) _ _______ .. ___________ i 
Subject: LFOQueue. Management _Report for .Au_g_ust 07_,_2018, ____________________________________________ ,, 

Message-ld1 (b)(7)(E) j 
Toi • ; 

! 
To; 
To! 
Tol 
To! 
Toi 

To! 
To! 
To! 
Toj 
Toi 

I 

To! 
roi 

;:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
To! 
Toi 
To! 
cci 

\ 
cc' 
Cc 

1 
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From: 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
[ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) jon behalf of; __________ {~J.El(~J. __________ : 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

,..J_½J_~2.s!~.L.6!:1.9.ld?_UL.~Q~ 8 2:23 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
l __________ _t~JF1L~J __________ t~-~~~:-~~~~-tl ________ l~J~hJEJE)1.<?.}. ________________ J 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-----------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : r--~----------------(-ti-f {s-f ;-[t>-)(7)(c>-----------------~-l 

1---•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 07, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 07, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Field Office Port 

Total 
number 

of 
Detainees 

%of 
Capacity 

Number 
in Queue 

@ 
Boundary 

Line 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
I 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i l--·-cEP-Officer _______ ., 
Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Laredo1F'T"eTJ75fjiceTLaredo;-texasi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-' 

7 E 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

r-u-._,,ir.....,__ This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that m -·-·-· em.12t from :eublic_ release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the! lare not part ofCBP' s System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as e1viaence·in-CouifProcee· g . -Official records must be obtained through j~~:<:~(:_>.~d reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. · ument is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform a · d is not to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of l .. ·-···(_l?)(?)!~L ... _J 
Sent: Wednesday, Au gust 8, 2018 1 :51 PM - ········ ········-·-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

[ ------(b)(7f(E)°-·---- iHOWE, RANDY J;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! To: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;j 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),' (b)(7)(E)'"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

r _~_~_~:~.~.~.~.~.~:~.~.~.~.~-~-~-~~-~-~:~.~_~_~, .. ~. ( b) ( 6) '.· ( b) (~~~~• (bJ('f)(C5 ~.~.~.~:~-~-~-~-~:~_~_~.~.~.~.~.~.~~! . -.. -. . . . . . -. -. ' 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 08, 2018 Subject: 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 08, 2018 

Sender! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l -- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·•·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-· 

On· Behalf ·OfL ...... ... ·-·· ·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) ·········· ·· ·· ·-·· ·-·-·-] 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 08, 2018 

Message·td! (b)(7)(E) i 
Toi - l 
To:_- : 

Toi 
; 

Toi 
Toj 

Toj 

Toi ; 
To! 

To: 
To: 
Toj 
To; 

To 

To 
To 
To, 

; 

To! 
Toi 
To 
To 

To 
To 

' Toi 
; 

Toi 
; 
; 
; 

(b){6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7){E) 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

i ! 
i.-• • • -•-• - • • • • •• •• •• •••••• •• •• • •••• • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• •• •• •••••• •• • •••••••• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •••••• •• •• ••••••• •••• • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• •• •••••• ••••• •••• •••••••• • • • • • • • • • • ••••••• •• ••••••• I 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf o~·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-· i 

)t{~g.Q~?.9P.Y,_~Y.9..L!.?.t.~, 2018 1:51 PM ,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
i (b)(7)(~) ! HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- -•-•-•-•-•- .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-------------------------------. 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i_________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7){C) -----------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
\FO Queue Management "Report Tor August ·os, ""2.Til8"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Rep01t for August 08, 2018@ 1000 hours CDT. 

Field Office 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Laredo 

Respectfully, 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
~---cBP-Office,·-·-·-·-·-· 

Brownsville 

Progreso 

Hidalgo 

Rio Grande City 

Roma 

Laredo 

Eagle Pass 

Del Rio 

Total 
number 

of 
Detainees 

%of 
Capacity 

Email.l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Lared~Iiieid?5ffice·Trci,.-iido;-texas IL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

i 
i 
i 
! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Number 
in Queue 

@ 
Boundary 

Line 
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Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

J-U'\I'H,~: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that n: av--.........:,21.'empt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the [~~~~~~~~~~~~----~~~~~~~~~~~~-----~~~~~~~~Jare not part of CBP's System of Record 1:Jotifica~ion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used as evidence in Court Proceedings. ficial record<; must be obtained through! (b)(7)(EJ and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This ®~lle!lt is. to be controlled, handieci;li.-ansmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, <>ll,,,.,..u.ut to be released outside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( ________ (b)(7)(E) ________ j 
Sent: Thursday, August _9,_ 201_ 8. 2:21 __ PM __ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-
To: HOWE, RANDY J;; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :HIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

;-I~ ---- -----(i:iifsfii>H11t~1. (b)(7)(E) .- -- ---- - ------·- ----- • 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i , {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) 
Subject: L LFO Queue Management Report for August 09, 2018 ----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 09, 2018 

Sender :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-••1•1•1•1■1■1■1■r■1■1■1■1■1■1■1■r■1■,■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■l■I■,-·-·-, 

On-Behalf-Of:! (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for August 09, 2018 

- --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Message-ld:i __ (b){7){E) i 

Toi ! 
To! ! 
Toi 
Toi 
Toi 

To! 
Toi 

; 

Toi ; 
Toi 
Toi 
To: 
Toj 
To; 

To 
To 
To 

To: 
Cci 
cci 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 
Cc 

' cc· 

Cc 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

; 
; 
; 
; 
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From: 
Sent: 

! (b){6), (b){7){C) ion behalf ot--·----·--{b)(°f)(E)--·------! 
' Thursday, August. 9,. 20.1.8 .2:21 .. PM '-····· ···-·····--····-· ··· ··· · 

To: ... .!::1.9.'t✓-~! •. RA.Nl?.Y .. li.i (b)(G), (b)(?)J~.L. ..................... .JHIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

Cc: 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 

'[:::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ( b )( 6 ), : ( b )(7 )( C) :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i,.,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_,_, __________ ,_ .• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .• .• .• .• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. • . •.•. •.•.•.•.•.• .• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. •.•.•. •.•.•. • .• .• .• .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. •.• , 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 09, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 09, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Fidd Offi.:c Pot1. 

NU!Dbnm 
To!:31 % of Queue @ 

l1!.1lll.1>ct o( Caplicity Bolll'ld.ny 
~wn= Lillie 

J 1ascdo Browosvi!k 

I LIJtcdio Ptogeso 

la:«l<l Hidalgo 

I Lat¢do Rio Grande City 
' I Lrur«tc Roma 

Lared~ Lare-do 

Larcdl0 E•PM-S 

t.11re<lo Oc!Rio 

Respectfully, 

J (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i 
'··cBPOfficer ................... · 

[ .......... (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ............ J 
Laredo Field Office 

Desk: ! ................ J.b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)___·········------: 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
' ' i i 
j ! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
' . 

I.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 
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his document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE 
It contains mN-n-........,ci:, that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 

(5USC552). This document is to be con.,,.,~,,, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of in accordance 
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is n ·eleased outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( _____ Jb )(7)(E) ________ : 
Sent: _ ~!.(9.~Y.!_~~-9-~~!-~2~?_Q~~ 2:09 PM ,-·------·--·--·---- _________________________ ------ , 

L_ __________ J~)!.?.).(l§J__ ____________ J, HOWE,_ RAN DY J; !.. ...................... { b )( 6) ' .. { b )(7)( C) ________________________ : To: 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;t_ _____ ____ __ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ___ __________ __ : 

Cc: L_ ________________ -·-·-·---·-______________ ( b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) ___ -·-·-·---- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ : 
i ! 

[ ___________________________________________________________ (_b) ( 6), ___ ( b )_(7_) ( C) ___________________________________________________________ i 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

LFO Queue Management Report for August 10, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 10, 2018 

Sender :! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
On-Beh;fr~oi: {b){7)(E) i 
Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for August 10, 2018 

M~~~~~~:l_q:i (b )(7)(E) L ___ -- --·---------·-- --·--· 
To i : 

To i i 
Toi 
To i 

Toi 
To: 
Toi 

; 

Toi 
Toi 

; 
To[ 

Toi 
To; 

To 

To 
To 

To: 
Toi 

Cc 
Cc 
Cc 

Cc, 
cci I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

cci , 

~:t. _________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

i--(b)(6), (b )(i)(C)-- lon behalf of r--·-·---(b){7)(E)----·--·1 

~£~i9_ax,(~)~-f)~~1- ~-?~-~g}:
8
H~~:, ~ND~ _J ;f ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6·j;-~-ii!(7-K~r:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~·~:~:~:~:~:] 

HIGGERSON, DAVID P;L_ _____ _(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C),_ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

r-·-'-·-· ··-----·-·-·--··-·--·-···----·-·-·----·-·-··-------·-·-----·-··-·-··-·-·-·-··-·-·--··---·- ··-··-·----·-·-··------·-·· -

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
l.------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

LFO Queue Management Report for August 10, 2018 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 10, 2018@ 1000 hours CDT. 

Total 
Number .in 

%of Queue@ 
Field Office Port number of 

Detainee-s 
C~acity Boun_dary 

Line 
------------------------- -------------·-·-·-·-·-•-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Laredo Browns,1lle 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande Ciry 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfully, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

' Customs and Border Protection Officer 
,_L.aredo_FieJdOffice_lL.ar~do Operations Center 
!._ _________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _._J Laredo,_ TXJ 78045 

ofci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ~ (b){6), (b){7){C) i 
l--·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-•-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-) 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; , b, '7, , E, ; 

i 
; 
; 

l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
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! i 
~ i 

; 
; 
i 

(b){6), (b){7){C), (b){7)(E) 

. ; ·- '-·-. -·-· -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-· -· -·-· -·-·-·-. -· -. -·-. -. -. -·-·-· -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· -. -· . 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov 

W1'iltf~a.i:- TI1is document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that ma , t from public release under the Freedom of lnfonnalion Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen prints 
from the! (b)(7)(E) ! not part of CBP's System of Record Notification (SORN); therefore should not be 

L·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ' -•••••••••••-. 
used as evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP O.Efici re,cortt&-"11.1:S.L be obtained tbrougli (b)(7)(El 1and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. llis document 1s;Ltrre,SWlrrolled handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DBS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to tside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( ________ (b)(7)(E) ________ __] 

Sent: _Saturday, August_ 1_ 1, 2018 2:21 PM _ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
[__ ___________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ j HOWE, RANDY J;1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i To: 

. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1-,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.i-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

Cc: 
f'--------------------------------------------- ( b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) --------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
L-- •• • • • • •---- - - • • • · - • • • • • • · • · • • • • • • - • • • • • • · • ·•• • • • · - • • • • • - · • · • · • • - · • • • • • • • · - · • •• • • · • • • • - • - · - · • · • • • · • · • · • • • · • · • • • • - • • • • •• • - · - · • · • • • • • • • · • • • · • · • · • • - · • • • • • • - · - · - • • • - • • • • · • • • · • · • J 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' LFO Queue Management Report for August 11, 2018 · Subject: 

Attachme nts: LFO Queue Management Report for August 11, 2018 

Sender : :_ __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __________________ ] 
On-Behalf-OfL_ _____ ___ ______ (b)(7)(E) ____ _______________ ! 
Subject : LFO Queue_ Management_ Report for Au_g_ust_ 11, _2018 _________________________________________________ _ 
Me~-~-c!S.~:-~9.:.L _________________________ J~)J!)J~L _______________________________ L_ ___________________ , 
To:i i 
To:! ! 

i j 

To:! ! 
To:! 
To: j 
To -: · , 
To: : 
To•i 
To: i 
To: j 

To: 
To: 
To: 

To:, 
To:i 
To: 
To: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·················································································-······--···············' 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

r-(b)(6)·:{b)(7)(.Cf pn behalf of! (b )(7)(E) 7 
L--·-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 1--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 

Saturday, August 11, 2018 2:21 PM ,------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· r·-·-·-·-·-·b·-·1·-·E-·-·-·-·-·! HOWE, RANDY J; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l---·-·-·J_J.l. )_l. ) _________ 1 •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
,·-H IGGERSO N, _DAVID _P;J_________{b)j6), (!>l(7){C), Qll(7)!EJ ___________ _i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
! L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Jl 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•- ■-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 11, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 11, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Field Office Port 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Total 
number 

of 
Detainees 

% of 
Capacity 

N umb~r 
in Queue 

@ 
Boundary 

Line 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- - -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-· ·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·, 

7 E 
.__ _____ ,.__ ______ _._ ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

Respectfully, 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

CBP Officer 
Laredo Texas 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7)(E) 

"Report Smuggling Activities at Rep01tSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov" 

v= -...~·:!..'-G. : This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information a. n:. ·-·-·-·-· ru t from public release.under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from the L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~L._.____________ .1 are not part of CBP's System of Record }!_q!~fi<2~tion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used a~ evidence in Court Proceedings. CB · <ls must be obtained through i~~~~~7~! and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document 1s olled, handled, transmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to side of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 

2 
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From: 
··-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----

Microsoft Outlook on behalf oti (b)(7)(E) i 
L-- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- -- -- -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- --1 

Sent: Sunday, August 1 2, 2018 2 :04 PM .......................................................................................... , 
r· ···········(bff 1><"E)···········•1 ,How E •. RAN ov .Jt ........................... i~J(~t(~}J~)t~).·························.J To: 

H IGGERSON, DAVID P;L. .................. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), .(b)(7)(E) .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .: 

Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
i i 

I (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-> 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 12, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 12, 2018 

Sender :: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l. ••••• ••••• • ,,, "- . . ..,._....,. . J ---·-·• 

On·Behalf-Of :l__············. (b )(7)(E) .............. ...J 
Subject : LFO Queue Management Report for August 12, 2018 

~~~sage·ld:.i .............................................................. (b){7)(E) .............................................................. ! ··········: 
· i i 

To:! i ; 
; To:: 

To:i 
To:: ; 
To:: ; 
To:l ; 
To:i 
To:! 
To:! 

To:i 
To:: 
To:! 

; 

To:; 
To: 
To: 
To: 
Cc:: 
Cc:j 
Cc: 

; 

Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

' Cc:i ; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

L _________________________________________________________ ·-· _ ·-. -·-· -·-· -· -· -· -· -· _. _ ·-. _ ·-. _ ·-. _ ·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· -· -· -· _. -· _. _. _. _ ·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· -· -· -· -· -· -· _ ·-. _ ·-·-·-. _ ·-. _ i 

EMAIL-002791433 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALCON, 

r---·b-·s-:-·b·-·1·-·c-·-:on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) ! 
L,J_.l(_,l_j__)J_)J_,l,_, '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sunday, August 12, 2018 2:04 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

L_,_,_,_ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-l HOWE, RAN_DY J; L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~H~!d!?lEJt~L-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·j 
~ IGGERSO N,_ DAVID Pi__ _______ U,)(61,JbU,7}!Cl.,_jb)17){E) ·-·-·-· i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1.:. _____________ , _______ , _____________ (~~(~)_~---(~)_(?.)t~'-. _____________ , _____________________ __f 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 12, 2018 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 12, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Field Office Port 
Total 

number of 
Detainees 

%of 
Capacity 

Number in 
Queue@ 
Boundary 

Line 
t-------+--------- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio I 

i 

~-----~--------,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Respectfully, 

i (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

CBP Officer 
,._.Lare.da. . .Iexas. ______________________________ -: 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) : 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

"Report Smuggling Activities at Rep01tSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov" 

' TT",,.'t'-'t't,;f..g:· ....._,__- This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that may ____ : ·-· t from _public release ,under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from thei (b )(7 i are not part of CBP's System of Record :t'iotification (SORN); therefore should 
not be used a~ e\riaeri°C(fiii.T'"ciuii"Pfoceecliii.gs'.-cB"P . rds must be obtained through! (b)(7)(E) and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document 1 .,...,._....__ ,."ntrolled, hanillec(Ti~nsmitted, distributed and 
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

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
Microsoft Outlook on behalf ofL·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(E) ___ . ___ . __ ! 

, Mondal'., Au_gust 13-' 291 s 2:38 PM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­
! (b)(7)(E) ! HOWE, RANDY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•.l._._. ___ ._._._._._. ___ . ___ ._._.r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
HIGGERSON, DAVID P;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'""'" .... """"""'""""" ............ .., ............................................................ _,_, _____ ,_, _____ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·no dueue f\Aanagement ·ReportTorAugust 1 { 201g-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· · 

LFO Queue Management Report for August 13, 2018 

Sender:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-.••·········································\ 

0 n-Beha If-Oft__·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ i 
Subject: LFO ,Queue Manag_ement Report for Aug_ust_13, 2018 ___ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

M essage-1 d: l. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ .( b) ( 7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-· -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ ·-· l ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To :I 

i 
To:i 

i 
To:i 

i 
To:! 
To:! 

I 

To:! 
I 

To:! 
I 

To:! 
I 

To:i 
To·! ., 
To:i 
To:I 

~~! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
i 

To:i 
i 

To:i 
i 

Cc:! 
I 

Cc:! 
I 

Cc:! 
I 

Cd 
I 

Cc:i 
Cc:i 
Cc·! ., 
Cc-! .! 

I 

i i _____________________________________________________________________________ , _____________________________________________________________ , __________________ _ 
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From: 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. L. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ ion behalf of[_ ________ J~)EH~_)___ _______ j 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

_ Monday_. August 13L2q18 2:38 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! (b)(7)(E) !HOWE, RANDY Jj, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•.L._. ___ , _______________ ,I .--..•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•1 

HIGGERSON, DAVID p! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ; 
! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l-------- (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ________ . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

r·i.'T.1.."T.:.."T.:.."':,:.1·T.1..'T.:..-r.:..-r.:.."T.1.."T.:..--r.:..--r.:.."TJ.:T.:..--r.:.."T.:.."TJ.."T.:..'T:.."T.:.."T:.'T.:.."T.:.."T.:.."T.1..'T.:.."T.:.."T.:.."TJ.:T.:..-:.:..«::."":'J..'T.:..'T:.."T.:.."T.1.."T.:.."T.:.."':,:.1·T.1..'T.:.."T.:.."T.:.."T.1.."T.:..--r.:..--r.:.."TJ.:T.:.."T.:.."T.:.."TJ..'T.:..-::.."T.:.."TJ..'T.:.'T•".1 

i (b){6), {b){7){C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 13, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 13, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Total 
Number 

number %of 
in Queue 

Field Office Port 
of Capacity @ Ir 

Detainees 
Boundary 

Line 
1-------+---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

7 

I 

! 
I 
j 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
! 
I 

! 
I 

! 
I 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
! 
I 

i 
~-----~-------< -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

CBP Officer 

_____ 1..are.da._T~xas-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
"Report Smuggling Activities at Rep01tSmuggling@cbp.dhs.gov" 

n-,-,,.'t'-''t'r',;;-..g:· ....._,__- This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains 
information that ru~ -·-·-·-·- t from 12.ublic_release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). Printouts and/or screen 
prints from theL·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.l~l!D_.________________ !are not part of CBP's System of Record l';J"Qti.fi.q~tion (SORN); therefore should 
not be used a~ evidence in Court Proceedings. CBP 1 · s must be obtained through! (b)(7)(E)!and reviewed by Office of Chief 
Counsel prior to dissemination of records outside CBP. This document l S tm~i,QIJ!rOlled, hanillecf,"fi~nsmitted, distributed and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to tside of CBP or 
the public without the prior approval from the Laredo Field Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf o( _________ (b)(7)(E) _______ _j 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:34 PM 
To: HOWE, RANDY J;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ]HIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

r--- --------'-·-·Tb)(6),-{b )(7)( C ), (b )(tif 1::r- -- -·--·-- •---1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc: L_ --·-- _ ----------- ---- __ -- ___________ (b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) ---- --·-- ____ ----- ----------- ___ ----- : 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-•-··.; 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 14, 2018 
Attachments: LFO Queue Management Report for August 14, 2018 

Sender:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

On-Beh~Tfot:[ ______________ (b)(7)(E) ------·-·-·-·--· l 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 14, 2018 

ME;.~~~$..~_:1£!:_L_______ _ ____ {~1Ell~) ---- j ____________ , 
Toi ! 

i i 

Toi i 

Toi 
To' 
To 
To 
To 
To, 

i 

To! 
i 

Toi 
! 

To! 
Toi 
Toi 
Toi 
Toi 
To: 
Toi 
Cc! 
Cc! 
Cc! 
Cc! 
Cc! 
Cci 
cd 
cci 
Be! 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

: • .• .• .•.•.• .• .•.•.•.•.•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• . • . • .• .• .•.•.• .• .•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• . • . • .• .• .• .•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• . • .• .• .• .• .•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• . • .• .•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• . ! 
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From: f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1on behalf of: (b)(7)(E) ! 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:34 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
HOWE, RANDY J; ! (b){6), (b){7){C) !HIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

Cc: 

f·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -·-·1 
L..•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

r L·-·-·-·-····-··-··-·-(brf sY:-f b)·ri){c)·-·-·····-··-··-·-··-·-·-· 1 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 14, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 14, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

Total 
number % of in ~eue 

of Capacity 
Detainees Boundary 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _____ Line _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1-------t----------

Field Office Port 

Number 

Laredo Brownsville 

Laredo Progreso 

Laredo Hidalgo 

7 Laredo Rio Grande City 

Laredo Roma 

Laredo Laredo 

Laredo Eagle Pass 

Laredo Del Rio 

Respectfolly, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•' 

CBP Officer 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Laredo Field Office ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Desk! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

EMAIL-002791440 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.d.bs.20v 

vV?'N'i,,j.liLll .1\IG·: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SEI\JSITIVE and is d~~signated FOR OrFICIAL USE 
ONLY. H ccmtat , · ' ation that may be cxt~mpt from public release under the Freedom of lnfi:mnation Act 
(5USC552). This do1Ju1nent is t o . kd, handkd, transrniUed, distributed and disposed ofin accordance 
with DHS policy .relating to FOUO in:li::mnation, anc lx~ rd eased outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval frorn the Laredo F'idd Office. 
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of! (b)(7)(E) ! 
---·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-------·-·-· 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1 :48 PM 
To: HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) lHIGGERSON, DAVID P; 

• •-•- •-•- • - • - • -••••••••••••••••••• ••!i,NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNf.,.,., • • 

Cc: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 
i .... ___________________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ------------- -·············································: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f-
'---------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----

LFO Queue Management Report for August 15, 2018 
LFO Queue Management Report for August 15, 2018 

Sended (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
On·Beh~lf-Of:i (b)(7)(E) , i 
Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 15, 2018 

Message·ld:l (b)(7)(E) : ............................................. _ 
To:j : 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

To:j 
To:: 
To:i 
To:: 
To:: 
To:: 

; 

To:i 

To:! 
To:! 
To:! 
To:! 
To:: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
To: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·············-·-···································-·-·······-·······························-·-·····················' 
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From: 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-. 
[__ {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) __ _jon behalf of L_,_, _____ J~H!.W~L, _________ J 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1 :48 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

)iQW.1 .. .1:½.~.D.Y.LJ. _________________ J~J.l~ld.~)i!J.l~L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.lti!~~ E RSO N, DAVID P; 
,-·-· i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.1b ){ 61_lbJ17 }t C ).,_Lb )17 }( El, ___________________ .l, __________________________ . 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ,,1,_, _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-·-•-•• 

Subject: LFO Queue Management Report for August 15, 2018 

ALCON, 

Attached is the Laredo Field Office - Queue Management Report for August 15, 2018 @ 1000 hours CDT. 

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

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

CBP Officer 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
LareqQ_fjeld.Qffi.c~.-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-•-·-·"' 
Deskl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

EMAIL-002791443 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Report Smuggling Activities at ReportSmuggling@cbp.d.bs.20v 

W7"dt~~}~: _}This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SEI\JSITIVE and is d~~signated FOR 0rFICIAL USE 
ONLY. H ccmtains m - that may be cxt~mpt from public release under the Freedom of lnfi:mnation Act 
(5USC552). This do1Ju1nent is to be con dkd, transrniUed, distributed and disposed ofin accordance 
with DHS policy .relating to FOU0 in:li::mnation, and is not o . ,, ~d outside of CBP or the public without 
the prior approval frorn the Laredo F'idd Office. 
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Subject: 
Location: 

One CBP_-. Migration_ ~all ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Phone:L,_Jb)(7)(E) ___ } Pin:L(b)(7)(E) V Commissioner's Small Conference Room 

Start: Mon 6/18/2018 5:30 PM 
End: Mon 6/18/ 2018 6:30 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: CBP COMMISSIONER SCHEDULER 

*UPDATED AGENDA* 

Phone: l._.J b )(7 ){ E) ______ I 
Pin t_ (b)(7_)(E) i 

Agenda 

1. MCAT 

Operat ional Update 

Soft-sided detention facilities in Tornillo, TX 

2. U.S. Border Patrol 

UAC Tracking 

RGV 

Yuma 

Coordination with Public Health Service 
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3. OFO 

Laredo 

San Ysidro (focus on queue management) 

4. IPL 

Policy on CBP facility visitation by NGOs 

Future coordination with NGOs 

5. OCA 

Funding bill 

6. OPA 

Source-country public awareness campaign to deter prospective migrants 

Constructing the national narrative for the Commissioner and field leaders regarding the 
migration situation on the SWB 

Improved factual reporting, in coordination with PDQ 

7. OPA/OCA 

Stationing OCA/OPA personnel in key locations 

One CBP -
Migration 18JU ... 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

L_ __ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) ___ __i 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 12:09 PM 
BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]HOWE, RANDY J; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; 
"-·- ·-··- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ··- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·J 
MANCHA, HECTOR; HIGGERSON, DAVID P; RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE H 

Subject: Queue Management 

ALCON, 

Based on the Zero Tolerance policy USBP ha~_i-~ff.~3l_S.~~1-!h~Jt_Q_~i.!Y_PF.Q~ecutions <?.f_i-9c_ii_y_iduals att~~P!!i:ig_!g ______ _ 
, __ enter.the country ii I egal ly .. _/t is expected that [__ ______ ---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-___ - --·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 5) ____ -------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_: 
i (b)(5) i The Migration Crisis Action Team (MCAT) is requesting current information from 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

the field on which ports have implemented queue management process and provide an estimate on the number 
of people currently in their queue. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'- Deputy commar1der 

US. Customs and Border Protection 
Migratiq_n_ __ (;f1§i~A_c_fiQ1J.]eam (MCA T) 

c;;g~r .. J (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) I 

[ __________ Jb )(7)(E) ________ J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

,-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !on behalf of EL PASO OPS CENTER 
'·--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sunday, Ju ly 29, 2018 12:14 PM 
SITROOM 

b~i.(~Jj.~!i\~~J<b > <5>~~:>~~~~ >.~~-S!.9..~~1·-·-·-·-·-cb\·?J,~~l>,~~l!Pt~)_._. __ ._ ... _.l ... _1 

! (b)(G), (b)(7J(C) l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ! ·•···· ······ ··-···-··· ·.J.··· ······ ·····-····-······· ·· ···· ··-······ '(b )(6),'. (b ){7)(C) ·.~·.~~~-. " •... ~·.~.~.~ '"•~' ~.-,,.~·.~·.~.~·.~·.•·~~· "-~ ............ ! 
' PROVE NCI o, RA v{······Tb)(.61°:'ft>ffi)1cf········1 (b) (6), (b) (7)( C) r·-···b···6··;··b··f·c·······1 

r- •- •• •• •• •- -• • •--•• •• •• •• •• •• ••-••._•- •• •-• •- •• •• •• •• •• •• -•- •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •- ••-"'•- •- •• •-- •• •• •• •- •• •• •- -• • •-••- •• •• •- •• •• •- • ( I)()( ,)(~ ')~.:) •-••••-1 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
r-··-··------------··-----··------··--------··------··-----~·············- ··············-· .•. . . A.. . ... .. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !HOWE, RANDY J;L!.~K~)iJ~.H!){~lJ L-------------------------------------------------····-·········-···············-···-···············-·········-········· 

(b)(6), (b)(7}(C), (b)(7)(E) 
RE: Bullets · El Paso, TX: Encounter with Cuban Advocate at the Paso Del Norte Border 
Crossing 

• Please expand on the humanitarian and operational considerations whe~~~.~~~~'..(~~!?!~~!Jwas initially advised 
that the Cuban citizens would not be processed at the time. 

• At 1200 hours, the detainee levels were re-evaluated . .. if available, what was the change in detainee 
levels from the beginning of the encounter? 

o Earlier in the morning the Port was at capacity with detainees. During the morning hours the Port 
was able to transport enough detainees out of the Port to allow processing new credible fear 
cases. 

. ······-·-··•·-. 
• Please advise ifri;jl;;:·i;ji;jj;ilattempted to leverage his former employment wit~'"-'1'"-1~0 garner favorable 

1 '·······-··············• L .·-·· ·-·J 
resu ts. ..--·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·.. ,-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

o It did not appear thatl.~~!~s!:!.~.~.~l~~!J attempted to use prior employment with!~'.~~~j.~ .. f~~.~litate entry 
........ of Cuban, however it was stated in conversation with (A) Watch Commanderlfbx•~c•J(7)(c1~hat he 
i • - ·- ·· ·- ·- ·· ·-: ,--·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·· ·- ·--·- ·--\ '-·- ·· ·-·-·--·-' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihad prior employment with[1•K1>1>~,1 ~nd he knewi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·--·-·-·-·-·----·-) "-·-···-•-·-•' '-···-·---·-·-·-·-·-·--·· 

I (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) I ····-···-···············-···--··············-·· ·m., 
,. Supervisory CBP. 0 .. 1cer ..... . 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i o'-------------------------r····-·-···· 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'··EI Paso, ·1x1 (b1ts1, (b)(7J(c1 i 

[
·-···············-·········~······l>rn ce 
(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) ~ax 

Cell 
-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

ORCEME T SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY (FOUO). It contains in orma · em t from public release under the Freedom of 
Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlle , · ·stributed, and 

1 
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dispos o 'th Department of Homeland Security (OHS) policy relating to FOUO information, 
and is not to be released to the public, ot er nnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval from the sender at the numbers listed above 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' .-'i::-.·r.:.·z-."Z.'l','Z'.".:.-r.·1 .-:-.·r.-r:r.·:-.·z:r .·z .·z."Z'.-r,•.-•• :-.-r.-a·z .·r.r.·r :1.::-.-r.-r::-.·z .-r.·z :z.!l'.-r.·1 .·z:z."Z.'Z'.'Z'.-rAr.'r.T."Z'."Z"..l'.'Z'.".L"Z.'Z'J:.-r.-r.·r-:z .-.r:r.·r .·z.-z .-r:z.·z .-r.-r.·r:r:r .,-··- - ·-·-·- •- ·· · -·--·- · - ·- ·- ·-- ·- •··-· -···- ·--c.:,:," - ""'"" "• 0 - • -·· · - ·--·-· - · - · -·--·-• ···- • - •,-• -·-- · - ·-• 

i (b)(7)(E) i--IOWE, RANDY J 
r·-·-· (b)(s>, (b)(7><c> 1 
•-·-·-·-·-·cc:-: (b rrsf,Tb)ftttc) : ·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·· 

•-•• •• •• • "';:: ;:: ;:::r:;:: ;:: ; : ;: : ;:;;:; ;::r~: ;:111: ;:: ;:: ;-1;::;:;:;: ;:: :a:~;:: ;:: ;:: ;::;:: ;: : ;: : ;: : :r : ;:: ;::::;::a::::;: : ;: : ;:: ;: ; :;;;:; ;:;:; : ;: : ;:;;:: ;: ; ~;;-:;: : :r:;: : ;:: ;: ; ;: : ;::;:: ;:1E:;: : ;:: ;::;::;: : :r : ;: : ;:;:;.: ;:: s :;::;: : ;:: ;: :;::; ; ;:; ;::; : ;:; ;,;. ; ;::;:;:; ;: ; ;: ; ;:; ;: i 1 : ;:: ;:;:;; ;:: ;::;:; L, ,_. , • • • • • •• •• • • ,._, • • _. , . . . . .. , .. . . . . . . _,. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) ! 
i .. ..... .. .... - ... ·--···· ·- ·· ·· ·· ·--····· ...... _ . ...... .. ...... .... _ . .,.._ ......... .. .. ...... _ ...... ..... . _ ........ ......... ... _ ... . _ ... .,. , .... ...... .. .. _ ••. _ ....... _ . .. .. .... . .. ..... __ ................. .. ....... _ .. ....... _._ . ....... .. ....... _, .. _ ..... _ . .................. _ ....... .. . _ .... .......... .... i 

Subject: RE: Bullets - El Paso, TX: Encounter with Cuban Advocate at the Paso Del orte Border Crossing 

Good Morning El Paso, 

The Field Liaison Division is preparing bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner and are requesting the 
below information be provided at your earliest convenience: 

. . ' 
• Please expand on the humanitarian and operational considerations wheni1•x•~c•x1x01·"x,x•1 iwas initially advised 

L-·-·· •••··•·· ·- -·- •••-' 
that the Cuban citizens would not be processed at the time. 

• At 1200 hours, the detainee levels were re-evaluated .. . if available, what was the change in detainee 
levels from the beginning of the encounter? 
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• Please advise if~~;~.·~:;.-1:;~~;~ttempted to leverage his former employment i~''.'~~:M~~.,~~Jo garner favorable 
results. '-·-·-·- ·--·-·•·- ·- ·-·•·J 

From: i {b)(6), (b)(7){C), {b)(7)(E) jOn Behalf Of EL PASO OPS CENTER 

Sent: Sunday, July 29, 201,8 .4 :42 _AM ··--···-·····-···-·--··-··-·--··-·--·-·-·-·-··---- ·-·-···-···-·-···-- -·--··---- -· · 
To: MANCHA, HECTOR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-•-"-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-···-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1•-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·---·-·-J 
!-·-·-···--. --· -·-·---·---·----. -----·-·-·--·---.J~.H~),__1~)_(:7-)J~t ........................ ·-···············-···-,····················L.··-··-···-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·····-···· ·-·-·····-·-···--·····-·-·····--i 

r _L_ · --·· ---·-·---·· --·~~l(~hJ_~H!>_<_<?/6)ts)~ lh"rr1xcrL _ .. t~L<~> ... {~l__(?)~~> ___ -1_ ---·-- ---r··- __ (~H.~).,J.~_)_(7-Jt~.L .... -----······-···..1 
·-· i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C} ····--·---·-··-·-·-·---·--···---·-·-·····--·-·--1 

'····-·-···- (b) (6),_ (b).(7)(C) ........ J _ ... -.... -. -... -.. .. -.. -..... -.. -.. - (b)(6); ·(b)(7)(C) . -. . -. -.. ..... -.. . . . . .. . -. . -. .... ) 

b 6 
' 

b 7 C 

; 
; 
; 

-.-------------------~-------------------·----------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------·--------! 

U. S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

Bullets 
July 28, 2018 

El Paso, TX: Encounter with Cuban Advocate at the Paso Del Norte Border Crossing 

Summary: 
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____ JulY_.28~.2018 at 1507 hours (MDT), Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Watch Commander (WC)l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !notified the El Paso Operations Center that Officers conducting Queue Management at the 

0

Pii'so-·Def-·-·-·-·-·' 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

Norte Border Crossing (PDN) in El Paso, Texas reported that at 1145 hours (MDT) at the Paso Del Norte 
Border Crossing, __ a U.S. Citizen by the name ofl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwas stopped by the Boundary Operations 
Officers. l~b!~6!~(~~(!~(~}jarrived to the internati9.!1_8=(6-<i:Jiiciir'y:·-at··frie'-top of the bridge and was advocating on behalf 
of six (6) Cubans wishing to claim asylum.! (b)(Sl, (b)(7)(Cl :Was advised that we could no.t..n.ro~-~ssJhe.,Cubans at that 
time due to humanitarian and operational c~nsr4.ir.~!!.QrrL_.(A) Watch Commander! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived at the 
boundary line a few minutes later to speak with[lbll6l,_lbH7HC>!to re-iterate CBP's posifion~·--·-- ---·---- · 

r -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
j I ~ • - ••••••••••••••••••• •·•• •••••• • • •••• • •• • • ••••••••••••·•• • •••••••••" 

l}~!.~!>:.~.~-~<!.!~~1_inrn.s.ent~d._a_b.JJ_sfa~.s.s._g_ard_Jisti_n.g1him as a[j~ji~i;:(~l<_rjj§j]with l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_(!3-)_(~.k!.~l(?.H~L-._·_·_·_· _ ___! 

L, __________________________ J~H~.!.J~)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·jcurrently teaches and conducts field research, consults on 
international border manageme11t, investigates __ g~9..22Et_i~_'!I_E!~.~ -and writes about intersections between policy, 
security and culture. i (bll6l, (b)(7)(cJ !is a writer for: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) !and is tourino the U.S. Border Towns for his 

---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-~-- -- --------------·-·-·' . ' ! t> t··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······························~-····················-
magazine.l.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :gr~duated _from _the r·-------Iti)(s};-{bf(iS{ci--------~nd, was, ai_, ____ ,_,_ (b)(6), (b }(7)(C) '·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
for seven years. In 2004) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

------ -- ---- -- ---------- ------------------ ---- -- -- -- ---- _______________ _, ____ "! 

. (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) . 
i---·-·-------·-·--· b - 6-, -b·- i- C ·-·----·-·-------·-·-!Both books ·are assigned to· professional readinglists. 'His third book: 

,···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Ll~J._J )( )( L,_,_, ·,·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·' --- ---·------·--·--~ 
. .LC~l(~_tJ~)El(~LU~--~~-9..l!.~r..~~-~~~~-t!!g tor several veteran advocacy groups. I:;lj§_.!~.!~.~!._Q_~mk,i._(~)~~!d~!(7-)_(9_j 
L._, _____________ ___ J~)_(~k{~)F)_(~L_ ________________ ,Jis a guide about traveling for fieldwork. !~~>~~>:~b!~7!~cyjis based in the US and 

Europe. 

After re-evaluation of the current detainee levels at 1200 hours, boundary operations were temporarily 
suspended and the Cubans were allowed to proceed to claim asylum.llb)(&),(bH7HC>Jproceeded back into Mexico 
without further incident. 

[ ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i 
; 
; 
; 

···········································································-··············i 

IJb_}{6),_, (b )(7)(_C) __ J 

[._ ______ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ________ j 
Videosl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject Information: 

Name: 
DOB: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·····-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·············-' 

Gender: Male 
Age: 42 
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COC: U.S. 

Entry Doc: , .... P..iP. .. f!QL'I!.!!k~ entry on 07 /28/18. 
!Doc.#: __ ·--·-·-·•·-·- ---·· · -- --- -·-·- i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)~U.S. Passport Book 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
! i 

'Criminal. History: ................. : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 .................................................................. . 
i (b)(7)(E) j 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cuban Subject 1: 

Name: 
DOB: 
Gender: 
Age: 
COC: 

Cuban Subject 2: 

Name: 
DOB: 
Gender: 
Age: 
COC: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
•·····Female···············-·················································· 

28 
Cuba 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
-· F emare ----- --- -·- ··-- - -· - -· · - - - - -- -··- - -; 

27 
Cuba 

Entry Doc: ........................................ None ................. . 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
Criminal History: 1 ... i 
FBI#: i ! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
i ! 
i ! 

I ---- ~ I _L ___ ., {b){6): (bH7KC)dbJ(7J(E) L_. Y' 

L .................... < b) (7) (E) .................... .! 
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Cuban Subject 3: 

Name: 
DOB: 
Gender: 
Age: 
COC: 
E ntry Doc: 
A#: 

1 ( b > ( 6 >, ( bi(-1j{cf ·-1 
t_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, ____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, _________ . ___ . _____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,; 

Male 
27 
Cuba 
None 
215931460 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) I 
' ~ ~:; n a I R isto ry: ! L ______ - -- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

; 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i i 
i i 
i j 
i i 
i i 

tL ___ <b){6), {b)l~\~;:;~?1\1E) ____ r-i ; 

Cuban Subject 4: 

Name: 
DOB: 
Gender: 
Age: 
COC: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t __________________________________________________________________ i 

Female 
20 
Cuba 

E ntry Doc: ,-·-·-·-·-N9._Q~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
A#: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 
"--------------------------------------------------------------·r----- --• ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
Criminal History: 
FBI#: 

1 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7){E) 

_____________________________ L _______ , ______ ----------- -- -------------- ------------------ -- ___ __ __ J 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

[" (b)(7)(E) -·-·-] 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Cuban Subject 5: 

Name: 
DOB: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L---·---------------·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Gender: Male 
Age: 51 
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COC: Cuba 
E ntry Doc: None 
A#: : {b)(S), {b)(7)(C) ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
L -- · - · -·-· - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·-·-·-·- ·- · - ·-·-·-·-· - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - t • •• •• •••• •• •• •• •••••••••••••• •• •••••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••••••••• •• •••••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••••••••• •• •••••••••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •••••••••••••• •• •••••• •• •• •• •• •-. 

Criminal History: ; i 
D B : ! 

; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

Cuban Subject 6: 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Name: 
DOB: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i......................................................................................................................................................i 

Gender: 
Age: 
COC: 

Male 
32 
Cuba 

E ntry Doc: None 
A#: f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),~ (b)(7)(E) I 
'criminal History: None ; 
DI#: None 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i , .......................................................................................... . 
I (b)(7)(E) i 
._ _____ , _____________________ ,_, _____ , _________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

GPS Coordinates: 
Location: 
Latitude: 

r···J>IJ:S..2 .. R~LN.9-i:t.~.~Qr.<!~r Crossing 

Longitude: 

SITROOM Directive: 
SITROOM Notified: 
SITROOM #: 

! {b){7){E) ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

N/A 
NIA 

Submitted by: SCBPOl. (b)(6)., .. (b)(7)(C) .. bFo El Paso Field Office 
Date / Time: July 29, 2018 / 0220 hours (MDT) 
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Respectfully, 

L<.b )(6), . (b )(7)(C) _.I 

,,_,Supervisory_CBP_Ojficer ___ ,, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
' 9400 Viscount Blvd · 
; .El Pa __ o. __ TX_799,25 
i Pffice 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;,ax 
' ' i Cell 

j {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
' - -- -- -- -- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- ---- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---

l.LJ'.L.:.I'!'-:1~ ....,ITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may c 1Lan~ nfidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
or distribution is prohibited. Parts o Tnn::~=-~·".!...=ent may contain sensitive security information that is controlled 
under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are nott'Pt,~ t .. nded recipient, please contact the sender by reply e­
mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Expires: 

International 

l_(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _i 

, . Tuesday,_ August_ 28, 2018. 10:59 AM ___ __ --·- -·-·-·-·-·- -·---·- ____ ___ -·-·--·-·-·- -·----·--·--·- - -- --·--·-·- -·. 
; 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
--------~·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------,l ____ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) __ __!FLORES, . PEH _ RO_MERO;_ L ___ ____ (!l._)_(~)~J~)5?)~~_) __________ j ___________________ , 

i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 

' i i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i ! 
i----·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-··----·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ -----·-· - ·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

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

l. Nasdaq.com - U.S. says China's Steel Wheels Subsidized, Will Impose Duties on Imports 
Reuters reports the U.S. Commerce Department said on Monday it had made a preliminary determination that 
imports of certain steel wheels from China were subsidized at rates ranging from 58. 75 percent to 172. 51 
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
Protection in those destinations and arrive at MIA as domestic travelers. Flair and Sunwing will become MIA' s 
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eighth and ninth and low cost carriers, and will help serve more than 700,000 annual passengers between Miami 
and Canada. 

National 
3. MVariety.com -No Changes to NMI Parole Program, says CBP Official 

Marianas Variety News reports There have been no changes to the CNMI-only conditional parole program, 
according to U.S. Customs and Border Protection Director of Field Operations Brian Humphrey. "There is no 
decision," he said in an interview on Friday. "And I don't know what Department of Homeland Security 
Secretary Kirstjen Nielsen's decision will be, but she will render it." He said the new DHS secretary has to take 
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
stories of addiction, death and destruction by opioids touch us all. It' s an issue only exacerbated by the growing 
prevalence of unimaginably potent synthetic drugs. According to a new health alert from the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention, over half of 2017 overdose deaths involved fentanyl - a drug 50 times more 
powerful than heroin that can kill in amounts smaller than a grain of sand .. . A commonsense first step is 
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
5. EIPasoTimes.com - CBP Seized 3 Pounds of M ethamphetamine Coming from Mexico at El Paso 

Port of Entrv 
El Paso Times News reports Customs officers seized more than 3 pounds of meth Thursday at an El Paso Port 
of Entry, officials said. At about 1:30 p.m., a 36-year-old man, whose name was not released, was attempting to 
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

6. LMTOnline.com - Mexican Attorney Who Smuggled $450K Worth of Heroin Receives Sentence 
Laredo Morning Times News reports a 30-year-old Mexican attorney said during a sentencing hearing that he 
tried smuggling heroin because he wanted to buy a new car, according to U.S. Attorney' s office. Nestor Omar 
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
inspection due to the inconsistencies in the vehicle' s crossing history and multiple drivers according to court 
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
from Canada and USA- where the northern side of the road is in Stanstead, Quebec, and the southern side is in 
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
people have "deliberately" crossed without reporting. He said the barrier was added about two weeks ago, and 
has yet to be completely installed. "We' re always looking for ways to enhance our ability to complete the 
missions, we thought would improve our capabilities, and this is something relatively new and efficient that 
we' ve discovered that without hindering back-and-forth traffic," Coy said. 

8. KTVH.com - Boundary Fire Closes Montana Border Crossing Station 
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

9. VoiceofSanDiego.org - Border Report: The Enormous :Power of the Ports of Entry 
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
CBP was arrested on Friday, according to U.S. Attorney Ryan K. Patrick' s office. During the time of the 
alleged offense, a 20-year-old Cypress native Edwin Baez, was deployed from his station in Houston to Laredo 
to assist CBP. According to Patrick' s office, on August 1, Baez took a picture frame he knew contained 
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

11. MetroWestDailyNews.com - Authorities: Framingham .Rape Suspect Arrested as He .Boards 
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
levels in our quest to intercept illicit activity and those who are suspected of committing such," Cleatus P . Hunt, 
Area Port D irector, Area Port of Dallas, said in a statement. "The arrest is an example of our dedication to 
working with our partners to keep our communities safe and apprehend those who violate U.S. laws." 

Featured Stories 
12. CBP IPR Public Awareness Campaign at FLL 

CBP in Port Everglades/Fort Lauderdale International Airport hosted the IPR Public Awareness Campaign 
which are events held at airports as part of CBP' s "Truth Behind Counterfeits" campaign. 

13. EI .Paso Donates Backpacks and School Supplies to Children in Need 

El Paso Field Office and Port of El Paso employees along with other federal agencies, donated backpacks and 
school supplies to the Salvation Army to prepare children this coming school year. 

OFO Press Activities 
14.Goat Haunt - Travel Advisory: Goat Haunt Closed Due to Wildfires 

15. Blaine- Area Port of Blaine Holiday Travel Advisory: Labor Day Weekend Approaching 

OFO Briefings 

CBP Briefings 
• Date: 08/27/2018 

Time: 9:00 a.m. 

Office of Congressional Affairs 
August 28, 2018 

Location: Russell Senate Office Bui lding 167 
Subject: AMO met with Senator Paul' s (R-KY) transportation staffer and provided input to.an_amendment·-·-·­

··-·?.~!1~~-C!.~.J.?.~~!-.~9.-~t~._l_i~~.-i~~-r_C!.~.uced as part of the FAA Reauthorization Bill that would i (b) (7)( E) i 
L_··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-( b) ( 7) ( E) ·······-···-·-·-···-····· i ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·························· '"················································" 

Participants: XD AMO/NASO (bH6l , (bH7HCl ~riefedl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) kOCA) coordinated. 
I._·- ·- ·- ·- · - . - -- -- •- ·- ·- . ., L. - . - . - . - . - . - ·-·-·-·-· ---·- ---- ·-·- . - J 

• Date: 08/29/2018 
Time: 11 :00 a.m. 
Location: Ford House Office Building 117 
Subject: 0 FO wil I brief the Co mrwH~~.9!!1!.Qm.~!.{l!l.Q .S~.~1Jdt_y_((:H_SL:f?_qi_:cj~.r. {l!l.<i..M~.riti.m~.S~.~lJJ!1Y ........ , 

,.~.L!~~.°-~~.!!t.~~.@¥S) Minority o~ (b )(7)(E) I 
i ( b) ( 7) ( E) i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:~· ~· ~:~:~:~:~:~:~:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
•-Participai1is:-Deputy Executive D irector ilb)(6), (b)(7)(C) tOFO) will briefi-(b)(6)·,·(b).(7)(C) l(OCA) is 

coordinating. L-···-·-··········! '············ ·· ··············.! 

• Date: 09/06/2018 
Time: 1: 15 p.m. 
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Location: Rayburn House Office Building 2447 

Subject: OFO wiB_~E.~~f.-~~e-~~~~ntative Ted Deut.~~-(P::f.~_:?.;) __ regarding[ (b )(7)(E) ! 
Participants: XO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(OFO) will brief.: (b)(6), (b )(7)(C) kOCA) is'co"ord(naifoi·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

1. - • - • - •-· -----. - --· -·-·-• -· -·.,. i_ ___ • -• - • -• - • -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

• Date: 09/07/2018 
Time: 10:30 a.m. 

Location: Hart Senate Office Building 219 r ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

,--~!l_f?j~~-t~-~-~1?:~!~-~~l~~L~Q~W-~~ on Intelligence (SSCI) staff will be briefed onL __ ____________ (b )(7)(E) _____ ______ j 
i (b)(7)(E) : 
'·-·p;-;t-i~-ip;;;t;~--E~~~~ti~e-·Di~~~t~-~f<b)(6)·,-i-b)(7-i(ci-!( OI) and Director r-·Tb){6)~--(b)(7i(cfl OI) wi 11 

participate. DAC[j"j;iisi·:·ibii"1"iic-il(ocA) and i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(OFO/OCAf;e-~oo~ciT~-at-i;:;g_ 
l --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,; '-•••••••••••••••••••••••••"' 

• Date: 09/14/2018 
Time: 11 :00 a.m. 
Location: Longworth House Office Building 

Subject: The ~Q.µ_~-~--W..~Y..~.AD.Q __ M.~i!!l_~--r!;rn;imittee will have their monthly meeting. 
Participants: !_ _____ (~)_(~)d ~)_(?.)f~)__ __ __ _](OCA) is coordinating. 

• Date: 09/14/2018 
Time: 1 :00 p.m. 
Location: Dirksen Senate Office Building 219 
Subject: The Senate Finance Committee will have their monthly meeting. 

Participants: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rocA) is coordinating. 
1.---------·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Congressional Delegations without Members (STAFFDEL) 
• August 28: At 9:00 a.m., congressional staff members from the Ho9.~~-C9mf!l_it.t.~~-9_I!J~\Q~_I!9.!i!LS~r.Y..i_c..~~-----; 

House Subcommittee on Terrorism and Illicit Finance will visit the! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
[ (·~;i;i:i-~ii;ii~il OF 0 /0C A) is coordinating. ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 
•-·-·-·-·-· -· -· -. -. -. -. -·-

• August 28: At 10:00 a.m., Staff from the House Committee on Homeland Security, Border and Maritime 
Security Subcommittee will tour Dulles Port of Entry. Area Port Director Mattina (OFO) will be leading the 
tour.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [OCA) and: (b)(G), (b)(7)(c,!(OCA) will be coordinating. 

L. •• •• • • • .• , • . •, • . •, • •• .•• • • • • • • - • • • •• •• • ,l l • . • • • . • . •.•.•.• , - .• .•••••.• 

Congressional Delegati_ons with l\1embei:~ (CODEL) _ _ ________ _________ _________ ______ _ 
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
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- - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Events 
• September 13: At 12:00 p.m., in Russell Senate Office Building 124, Commissioner McAleenan will meet 

with Senator Cotton as part of his proactive congressional outreach engagements. Slated topics are border 
security and immigration policy.[ ______________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _______________ :(OCA) are coordinating. 

• September 20: At 12:30 p.m., in Dirksen Senate Office Building 185, Commissioner McAJeenan will meet 
with Senator Tillis as part of his P,roactive congressional_outreach engagements. Slated topics are border 
security and immigration policy. I {b )(6), {b )(7)(C) l(OCA) are coordinating. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

- -- - -- - - - ----------------------------------------

Notes 
• The Senate convened at 4:00 p.m. on August 27, 2018 for legislative business and is expected to adjourn for 

the week on Thursday. 
• The House is August recess and will reconvene the week of September 4, 2018. 

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
and reported an emergency ~ff-field landing near Pittsfield Municipal Aifport in Pittsfield, Maine. 
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

Lead:[_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_j 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

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
tour of the Gibraltar AOR accompanied by OPA:1b1t&1.tb)(7)(c1ialong with BP and AMO leadership. 
Lead: r(b)(S)~ -(b)(7)(c)·j .__ -------· 
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Special Projects 

Social l\:ledia 

Headquarters 
Enforcement: 
8/27: Reporter: (b)(6) iwith Deutsche Presse-Agentur (German News Agency) is requesting stats on the 
number ofVe~ezuelan arrivals since 2017 and what specifically is needed to gain legal entry into the U.S. Data 
provided 8/27, response as follows: Documentary requirements for citizens of Venezuela to apply for 
admission as a nonimmigrant visitor for the United States are a valid passport or valid nonimmigrant visa. If the 
citizen of Venezuela is a Lawful Permanent Resident (LPR) alien, then the person may present Form I-551 card 
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
Year Total: 

616,485 289,652 906,137 

.. s;,?.~?.. 
669,142 

30,027 
319,679 

82,684 
988,821 ,---·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

Leadi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

8/27:l (b)(6) !reporter for KRGV-:-_'[Y._,i_n_Weslaco, TX, requested the most recent figures of 
Vene~uefans-·comrrig-·1nto the United States.! (b)(6) lis an investigative producer and reporter for KRGV. OFO 

' ------·-·--------• 
data ~above) provided_ 8/27. 
Lead. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

8/20: Vice News writeri_ _____ J~)~~) ________ .]requesting stats of fent~_!1_y!_s_~i-~ed via border checkpoints compared 
to postal shipments for a piece on fentanyl and synthetic opioids.j (b)(6) ps a U.S. editor for Vice. Deadline 
8/21, 5pm. OFO data requested. '-·-·-·-·-·----
Update 8/2 1: Response provided- CBP testified before Congress on this issue in May of this year. You can 
access the full testimony at the link below to find answers to your questions: 
https://www. appropriations. senate. gov/i mo/media/ doc/05161 8%20-%20CBP%20Owen%20Testi mony. pdf 
Lead:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Operation Guardian Support: 
8/27: As of today we _havej<bH7HE>lNational_Guard on board with CBP._The_National __ Guard_has supported in the 
following i (b)(7)(E) I 

• Deporta6le alien arrests -[(b)(7)(E),l 

• Turnbacks -l (b)(7)(E): 

• Narcotics S;ized (lbs.) J. (b)(7)(E)_: 

HRM/WORKFORCE/OPR: 
8/20f ____ {b}TGj ____ lreporter for NPR, was referred to Aq,., .... .,.c, ]by past Commissioner Kerlikowske to follow up 
on wfiafcfiangesDPR has made following the release of the Policy on Zero Tolerance of Sexual Abuse and 
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
Next step is for her to be invited to the Media Roundtable on the Discipline and_OPR Annual 
Repofts._FollowingJhat, there is an opportunity for a Cl engagement, but AC: "'"")(7l(c,iat a minimum. 
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ._ _____ _ 

'•••••••·••••• • • • • •••••••• ••••• •• • I 

Travel: 
8/24: Federal Computer Week reporteri (b)(6) !requested answers to questions regarding the new facial 
recognition technology implemented at

0

Dulles Airport. General information about Simplified Arrival was 
shared. 
Lead: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

8/22: Ars Technica reported (b)(6) ;requested recent statistics on electronic device searches at the 
border, and asked whether c'BP policy had' changed in light of 2018 Supreme Court decision, Ca,penter. 
Deadline is noon on 8/23. OPA provided link to CBP press release announcing FYI 7 statistics and stated that 
FY18 figures wouldn't be available until after the end of the fiscal year. 
Lead: l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_j 

8/22: Swedish morning newspaper "Dagens Nyheter" reporteri (b)(6) ]inquired generally about ESTA 
applications when the name contains letters that are not in the Aiii.ericaiiEngfish alphabet. Deadline is the end 
of next week (- 8/31). OP A referred -~eporter to the EST A FAQ page and asked for additional details to be able 
to address any specific case.[_ (b)(S) Jone expected. 

Lead: l.J~)_(~)!.(~1(7-J(~Li ,---·-·--·--------------, 
8/20: Consumer Reports journalist! (b)(6) !inquired about the Traveler Verification Service (TVS) 
and requested a phone interview. D~adffne"fs·-A-;;g~st.27. OPA reached out to OFO to see ifDEAC ! <bX6). (b)(7)(C) iis 
available for a call. OPA sent reporter background information on TVS, including recent PIAs and 'recent CBP 
press _releases. ___ ___ ... . ...... ........... , 
Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/20: WSJ Video Series "Upstream" with! (b)(6) ]requesting to film Facial Recognition/Global Entry 
l • . • .•.• .•.• .•.•.• . • . • .•.•.•.•. 

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

~:~~~rber _pe~i)%1, a[~(~~~~· ·········· · ; 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----· 

8/16: PYMNTS.com content writer Brendan Murray inquired about CBP's efforts with facial biometrics for an 
upcoming feature story in their Digital Identity Tracker: a monthly report framing and addressing key issues _and 
trends in the authentication, identity verification and security space. OPA coordinated a call with XO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(OFO) on. 8/20. Expecti.Ti>)(sf·}to~e. '-······················ 

LeadL ..... (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) .. ..... ! 

8/13: BBC News senior journalist! (b)(6) ! asked "does each airport have an agreed optimum waiting 
time that passengers (non-US citizens) shoula have to wait at border control?" Statement provided on 8/14: 
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
8/14: UPDATE - Reporter stated that the story did not go forward. 
Lead: !_ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 

8/6: Washington Post ReporterL_, ____ (b)(G) ___ , __ ,:is working on a short post regarding litigation over device 
searches and privacy cases involving personal devices that may ultimately go before the Supreme Court. He 
requested the latest Electronic Device Search data on hand from CBP. Deadline was 6:30 PM (August 6). OPA 
pointed him back to the Jan. 5, 2018 release entitled: "CBP Releases Updated Border Search of Electronic 
Device Directive and FYI 7 Statistics" for the latest info,. ,_RepoJ1er was advised that CBP does not expect to 
release FY18 data until after the end of the Fiscal Year. [_(b)(S) _]tone expected. 

8/8: UPDATE- story posted on 8/7/18: https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/powerpost/paloma/the­
cybersecu rity-202/2018/08/0 7 /the-cybersecurity-2 02-warrantl ess-devi ce-searches-at-the-border -are-rising­
pri vayy-ad vocates-are-suing/5b688377lb326b0207955 f 46/?utm term=.ffa733808a7d 
Lead:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

I.., . ,_ ,_ ,_ ,_ ,_ , _, _,_,_,_, _ __ ______ , __ , 

8/2: Wall Street Journal Travel Columnist; (b)(6) ~nquired about CBP wait times at the top 20 
airports in the U.~. for an_upcoming piece ranking U.S. afrports. Deadline is mid-August. OPA sent data request 
to OFO Taskings.i (b)(S) ~one expected. 

1•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-
Lead: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l--------·--------------------- ----J 

Trade: 
8/28: OPA facilitated a media roundtable (conference call) withi (b)(6) ]Director ofBusiness 
Transformation and Innovation Division about CBP efforts with blockchain technology testing and uses within 
the c~~!.9._~_8-£~<?~~-8-8-:_~~porters includ~~:L:-:-:-:-:-f~i~r:-:::JBloomberg Lawf::::::::::I~)i~f::::::::Jsupply Chain 
Dive;L__ (b)(6) __ _] Coindesk; anq·-·-·-·-·J~!(~.L -._·_,_,JGovernment Computer News. 
Lead:!_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _] 

Technology: 
8/10: BBC's technology program Click is fi lming a segment about the use of biometrics at the border and will at 
Boston Logan International Airport to highlight the JetBlue biometric/facial recognition exit pilot for the 
show. The producer, [._,_Jb)(6) ____ ,_,iwill be going through the biometric boarding process as well as interviewing 
JetBlue, SITA and the CBP area port director about the pilot. This has been coordinated with the OFO 
Entry/Exit. 
Lead: l (b)(6) ] 

\-•• •••••••••••••• •• •• •• •• • • • • •• •• •• •••-

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
8/27, expected tone: L __ (b)(S) __ _i 
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https ://www. justice. gov /usao-sdtx/ pr/texas-nati o nal-guard-sol di er-arrested-stealing-m eth-cbp 
Lead .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-\ 
8/23 :!__ __________ (b )(6) ____________ i KFOX -TV (FOX) in El Paso, was recently provided a USBP Sector tour, and is now 
requesting an interview with EPT CPA Aaron Hull to go with the "day in the life of a Border Patrol Agent" for 
Sinclair Broadcasting. Aside from discussion on sector operations, she also will inquire about some of the 
different types of asylum claims voiced by illegal aliens who are apprehended in the sector, with particular 
emphasis on credible fear, and the FY ' 17 stats to accompany them. The topic of recruitment may also come up 
in the conversation. The story could air in numerous markets across the US via Sinclair. 
8/27 UPDATE: Interview was conducted with CPA Hull without any hitches. Questions revolved around: the 
mission, current resources and the importance of future resources, recent operations success in El Paso and NM, 
challenging conditions that agents work under, current technology and infrastructure, humanitarian actions that 

, are_ routinely carried out by Border Patrol Agents. Interview will not air until October. Anticipated outcome: 
i (b)(5) : 
, Leadst (b)(5), _(b)(7)(E)_i EPT COMl\lfS 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ 
8/23 :i (b)(6) !reporter with KOLD 13 (Tucson) emailed regarding his interest to conduct a media ride-

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
along with Tucson Air Branch AMO. During a telephone conversation, he stated that he would like to highlight 

_____ the_three_CBP_components to reduce confusion and highlight the distinction between the various components. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) with AMO will accommodate the request and JTF-W is currently working on possible dates 
' and will schedulei?rom_P.tl.Y. with all three components. 

LEAD:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

8/23 : i (b)(6) la reporter with the New York Post requested information, as well as pictures and video of the 
cross~border tunn~l discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 
LEAD:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (. _ __ _____ '-'-.:____c._ _ __ __ __ __ __ __________ _ 

8/23 :i (b)(6) iareporter with CNN requested information, as well as pictures and video of the cross-
bord~r tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 
LEAD[ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

8/23; (b)(6) : a reporter with Fox 5 News requested information, as well as pictures and video of the cross­
bord~r tunnel dis~overed in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for any 
additional information. 

, - -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------------------, 

LEADj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i .•.•.•.• .• . • . • .•.•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .• 1 

8/23 L_ _____ (b )(6) _____ : reporter from Washington Examiner requested information, as well as pictures and video 
of the cross-border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO 
for any additional information. 
LEADi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

1·-·-·-···-·-·· ·-···-·-·· ···········-' 

8/23 : !_ __ __(b)(6) _______ !reporter with Arizona Daily Star requested information, as well as pictures and video of 
the cross-border tunnel discovered in San Luis, Arizona. YUM PAO referred them to contact the ICE PAO for 
any additional information. 

LEAD:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·- ·· ·· ·· ·········-·-·-·-·. 

8/23:i (b)(6) ! reporter with Daily Mail.com, asked if there were any additional details available for the 
tunn~l discovery. She also requested information oflvan Lopez, who is associated with the tunnel discovery. 
Yuma PAO will refer any additional information request to HSI PAO. 
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LEAD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/23:i (b)(6) ireporter KOLD 13, Tucson requested information regarding an off duty officer who was 
invol~edfo discovering a law enforcement impostor. Reporter was referred to agency handling investigation 
Pima County Sheriffs Department. Story below 
http://www.tucsonnewsnow.com/story/38950028/exclusive-pcsd-arrests-tucson-man-impersonating-law-
enforcement _____________ _ 
LEAD:: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

8/23 :l_ __ _{b)(G) _____ j Reporter for Arizona Daily Star requested additional information regarding the parole 
declination of a Mexican National woman attempting to enter the United States to see her ailing husband. 

[(~!(~_tjw_as provided the followin_g stat~ment: 
LEAD:1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Although CBP cannot comment on individual cases, the authority to grant a parole is a matter of agency 
discretion and there is no inherent right to an alien to be granted a parole. 

Paroles are used under limited circumstances to bring an alien into the United States that has otherwise been 
determined inadmissible to the US temporarily for an urgent humanitarian reason or a significant public 
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
existing ties to his/her country of nationality, or will the alien remain in the US and become a part ~/the illegal 
population. " 

8/23 :! (b)(6) !reporter from Latino USA (NPR) requested additional information regarding the 
L . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • , . ,- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · , 

P-arole declination of a Mexican National woman attempting to enter the United States to see her ailing husband. 
r - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- l 

!__ (b)(6) __ iwas also provided the previous statement. 
LEAD:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

"·-···································································"' 

8/23 :! (b)(6) i reporter for TIME Magazine requested a ridealong with the Border Patrol in RGV or 
Laredo. The reporter would like to accompany agents during a shift to experience the border environment from 
the Agent's point_of view. This engagement is tentatively scheduled for Sept. 6-11, more details pending. 
Leadj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

···-·-·-·····-···-·-·-···-···-·-· . 

8/22: Representatives from JTF-West South Texas Corridor, Laredo Sector Border Patrol Foreign Operations 
Branch, LRT PAO, CBP PAO and Laredo Field Office and Port of Entry PAL met to discuss a Campana de 
Seguridad y Prosperidad event in Laredo on Sept. 10 to unveil Se Busca targets and tipline information that will 
involve Tamaulipas Governor Cabeza de Vaca, JTF-West South Texas Corridor Commander Manuel Padilla 
and possibly C-2 among other dignitaries. Event would be held in the bus passenger processing hall at Juarez­
Lincoln Bridg_e. __ A_similar_event_was_held_in _early June_in Hidalgo, Texas. 
Lead: L_ _____________ __ _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___________________ j 

8/22:l (b)(6) !Arizona Daily Star Requested information regarding a Mexican National' s claim that she 
l••• •• •••••••••• •• •• •• •••••• • • ••' 

was denied parole to visit her dying husband in the U.S. The reporter asked ifTFO could comment on why the 
parole was denied; what the general guidelines are for humanitarian paroles; and how the decision for the 
paroles_are_made. _TFO _i,s working on formulating a response to her query. 
LEAD:: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

. ' '··················-·················. 
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8/20: i (b)(6) i Reporter with The Real America witl{~~~J~j_(~L~~~Jalong with a producer, 2 cameramen 
and an·-auaio·-p·erson would like a ride-along and on-camera interview regarding the work the U.S. Border Patrol 
does in Yuma Sector for one of their episodes. Potential for XI engagement per AC. Additionally they're 
hoping to get a first-hand look at what's happening today in the Yuma sector and how agents are handling the 
spike in border crossings this year. As well as go to the field with agents, interact with migrants and community 
memb½r..s. . .an.d_.s.e.~ . .S.Qme._of_tb.e._.n~w.iofrn.s.tn.1cture and technology across the Yuma Sector 
LEAD:l___ (b)(~hJ~)_(?.)_(_~L ______ _i 

8/21 j _____ (b)(G) ______ i reporter at the Washington Examiner, is requesting an on-site interview with El Paso's 
Special Operations Group to discuss local BORST AR mission and activities. Looking to do a 30,000-foot 
segment on BORST AR' s local history, and to examine the types of incidents, and levels of danger that agents 
encounter during the course of their jobs. Also interested in getting statistics on various categories relating to 
life-saving responses. OPA will staff. 
8/27 UPDATE: Interview moved to Monday, 8/27, and will be telephonic. OPA staffed, and interview went 
extremely well. 
Leads:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BORST AR DCPA-SOG. 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 
,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ 

8/21 :i (b)(6) ireporter for The Intercept is working on a story about the quality of medical care at the 
CBP hofd1iii'racafty·-rn Ursula. Specificallyf (b)(6) lis looking into a case in which a minor allegedly 

l .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.•.•. 

experienced symptoms of appendicitis while in custody but was 

not transported to the hospital after 3-days in custody. The reporter is requesting medical records of the minor 
while in CBP. custodv .. We asked the reporter to request the information via FOIA. 
Lead: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1 

i. .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. I 

8/20t_ ___ J~).!~L ___ J Time Magazine, asked a series of questions regarding the processing of credible fear 
claimants at Hidalgo, Brownsville ports of entry and coordination with Government of Mexico, who is 
reportedly asking claimants to sign their names on a list and stay at a shelter in Mexico. Coordinating response 
with LFO mgmt. and HQ OPA mgmt. Expected rundate: TBD, expected tone:i (b)(S) : 
Statement provided late 8/20, attributable to a CBP spokesperson: ' 
With regard to processing of credible fear claimants in Hidalgo and Brownsville, U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) has the following response: 
CBP is not denying or discouraging travelers from seeking asylum or any other form of protection, or from 
claiming/ear of return to their home country. 
As a result <?f the port 's operational capacities having been met, we are temporarily limiting entry into our 
facilities unhl our resources normalize. 
When our ports of ent,y reach capacity, when their ability to manage all of their missions - counter-narcotics, 
national security, facilitation of lawful trade - is challenged by the time and the space to process people that 
are arriving without documents, from time to time we have to manage the queues and address that processing 
based on that capacity. 
The number of inadmissible individuals C'BP is able to process varies depending on case complexity, available 
resources, medical needs, translation requirements, holding/detention space, overall port volume, and other 
ongoing enforcement actions. Our facilities were not designed to process hundreds of asylum seekers at one 
time and to do so within existing facilities would compromise safety. Again, no one is being denied the 
opportunity to make a claim of credible fear or seek asylum. CBP officers allow more people into our facilities 
for processing once space becomes available or other factors allow for additional parties to arrive. 
Port of Ently facilities were not designed to hold hundreds of people at a time who may be seeking asylum. We 
are also charged with keeping the flow of legitimate t,·ade and travel. Balancing these demands, keeping illicit 
goods and people out of the countJy, and managing the influx of Cent,·al Americans seeking asylum ( along with 
everything else we do) requires a careful balance of our resources and space. 
With regard to communication with Mexico, CBP has the following response: 
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US. Customs and Border Protection remains in regular communication with its Government of Mexico 
counte,parts, including Servicio de Administraci6n Tributaria (SAT) and Instituto Nacional de Migraci6n 
(!NAM!) to facilitate the orderly flow of passenger and commercial traffic at international bridges. That being 
said, Mexican immigration authorities screen th;rd count1y nationals in accordance with their sovereign laws 
and policies. {fa traveler is determined not to have legal status in Mexico, Mexican immigration authorihes 
will take the appropriate action. 
Lead: i (b){G), (b){7){C) : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

8/20:i (b)(6) : reporter for the NY Times reached out to CBP to request interviews with Border Patrol 
L ••••••••••.•.•.• . • .• .•.•.• ••••.•.•.•••• , 

Agents to address their perspectives/impact while performing their while the agency was conducting family 
separations. According to the reporter she is looking to "unpack" the statement in which Commissioner 
McAleenan shared the New York Times Magazine, "It's challenging for law-enforcement professionals when 
they see the individual impact of the actions they are asked to carry out." After reviewing the request I (b)(S) ! 

C---(t>)isf---1__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ ___ _____ _ _ _ , ___ ---------- ---- -
Lead:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

8/17: NPR host of This American Lifej (b)(6) !visited Tijuana on Thursday for a sto!}' about asylum seekers 
who will present themselves at the San Ysidro·-port of entry. He is working with[ _______ (bf(Gf ______ ]from the Los 
Angeles Times, and it's expected that hjs story will be based in part on her reporting about a notebook used in 
Tijuana to track arrivals: http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-asylum-seekers-notebook-holds-key­
to-entry-20180705-story.html. Ira has requested an interview with local CBP leadership; thus far he has been 
given written res_Qonses to his questions, with additional questions pending. 

Lead:i_J~)J~), (b)(!Hg)_] 
8/16: YUM PAO performed an over-the-phone jnterview_re_g_arding the news release on the nation-wide 
recruitment web~Q<!I-_!~J1~J2 AIJtJD7..,, TONE: [ ____ (_~)(~_)_ ___ ] 
Lead: BPA PAL[_Jb)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _ ___! 

8/16:[ (b)(6) lReporter Univision National Online, requested additional information on the Missing Migrant 
•·-·-·-·---------------------

Program. She requested additional information which will require information from the MMP Agent, due back 
08/20/2018. Will ~espond_to query 08/21(2018. 
LEAD: BPAPAµ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

.. ___ ·- ·-·- ·- ·-. - · -· - • - • - • - ·- . - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-. - ·- J 

8116:l_ ____ (b)(6) __ __ Jrucson Sentinel, requested information on an arrest made in Tucson by deputies and TOT'd 
to BP. Response: On August 14, 2018, a Pima County Sheriff Deputy called Tucson Sector Border Patrol 
regarding an individual they detained near the intersection of Nogales Highway and Aerospace Parkway. 
Agents responded to assist and determined the individual was in violation of their immigration status. The 
person was taken into Border Patrol custody for immigration violations and was turned over to the ICE's 
Enforcement and R,:~g19.y~_l_Qp~_r_~t_i9..I}_t@RO). Tonet_{'?l(~L__r\.irdate: 8/16 
LEAD: BPAPAL ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-} 

8/16 Deputy Chief Patrol Agent Raul Ortiz escorted Washington Post Reporterl ____ _(b){6) ___ _!and Photog on an 
operational ride along in the McAllen AOR. Topics included the Deputy' s background and history with the 
RGV Sector, and an overview of the RGV Sector in 2013-2014 compared to today in apprehension numbers, 
make up of groups, seizure, credible fear claims, technology and processing techniques. 

8/16: AP reported (b)(6) ]made a late request to visit a POE in El Paso. OFO is accommodating the visit 
Friday morning ~ith OPA escort/support. Reporter was already in town on a Border Patrol visit and requested 
OFO visit since she was here. Visit will be informational/educational so reporter has a better understanding of 
POE process. L_j!>)f?.L.__] . _ 
Lead:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

"---------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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8/16 Roswell Daily Record reporter! (b)(6) !inquired state of NM State Land Office comments related to 
portion of border wall that was alleg'edly built on NM trust land. Land commissioner released remarks 
indicating state was rejecting federal offer. OPA provided fo llowing statement which was previously shared 
with AP/New Mexico. "CBP takes its re lat ionships with stakeholders very seriously. To that end, CBP has 
been and continues to coordinate very closely with the State Land Office. CBP does not have any comment on 
those on-going discussions. To date, there have been no impacts to CBP's border security operations." Story on 

topic .M@. -------------------·. 
Lead:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

8/16: New York-based Asahi Shimbun (Japanese newspaper) reporter L_ _____ (b)(G) _______ _Jinquired about coming 
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
Expected tone:: (b)(5) j 
Leadr __ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1--- -- -

•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

8/16: YUM PAO performed an over-the-phone interview regarding the news release on the nation-wide 
recruitment web~t:1~L __ ~ RAJJL~/_l7, TONE:j (b)(5) i 
Lead: BP A PAL l_ _ _( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) _ _j ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

8/16 L_ ___ ( b )( 6) __ _jReporter Univision National Onl ine, requested addit ional information on the Missing Migrant 
Program. She requested additional information which will require information from the MMP Agent, due back 
08/20/2018. Will r7spond toq_uery 08(2112018. 
LEAD: BPA PAL i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L .•.•.•. • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . - . - .• . - .•.•. - ·• 

8/14 : [___·-·-·-· (b)(5) ·-·-·-·-.Jan editorial intern with Unearth Women, is working on an article for their website 
featuring stories of women who interact with the border. Her goal i,s. to. make the .border less abstract to their 
readers by hY.!!l~D.i~.iD.K!U!D.~ to include several perspectives. BP A l_(~)_(~)d ~)!.!.l{~l.Jand BP A[]~)_i~_i;~(~.H?.H~L J 
and CBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !will support on 8/17. 
Leadf(b)(6), (b)(7)(cYr ---· 

l.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

8/14 l (b)(6) !a contributor for the Journal of the American Institute of Architects, requested to visit the 
t • .•.•.•. • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • . • • 

Wall ~t.Q!9!Y~~~JQ! ph9!9.fil~p]1_y_~!l_c! _l!P9..<!!~; SDC can support and looking to schedule soon. 
Lead: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jandi._ __ J~J(~).~ __ (P-!E.!(~LJ 

8/10: El Paso FOX-News affil iate, K.FOX-TV, is planning to do a comprehensive story on current border­
enforcement operations in west Texas and New Mexico. They are asking for lengthy ride-alongs with USBP 
agents in the hopes of capturing imagery of illegal immigration/drug smuggling in real-time. Interviews will 
also be coordinated to accompany the report(s). The local affiliate says the segment may go national at some 

point. , ---·--·----------; 
Leads:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 EPT COMMS 

L·-·- ·- ·- · - · - · - · -· - · - . - ·-. - ·-·-I 

8/9: Univision Arizona and Univision National,[ (b)(6) iandr-·-·-·-·-{b}(6f-·-·-·-·1 a national correspondent, 
would like a ride-along in Yuma Sector and an on::camera-iiiiei-view regarding the work the U.S. Border Patrol 
does in Yuma Sector. Would also like to talk about the " ... increase compared to other years, of families, men, 

and unaccompani~~-.9-~~l-~~~~:-~ P ~I:?: UNKNOWN; TONE:i (b)(S) i 
LEAD : BPA P Al.j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ,. ___________________ , 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

8/9: RGV ~,t\Q ~ _i!.L_s_t~fI~?.:_operational ride along with Los Angeles Times reporter. (b)(6) ! 
and Photogi (b)(6) __ __ _: on 8-10-18. The ride along will be in the Rio Grande CiiyXOK .wfflii-sfialiow--·-·-
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